

April 2024 Board Meeting

April 25, 2024, 6:00 pm - 7:30 pm Conference Room A

DOCUMENTS

Table of Contents

Cover Page	1
Table of Contents	2
March 21- 2024 Minutes	3
Board Financial Report March 2024	13
Cuyahoga Valley JVSD - 2024 Tax Rate Resolution Schedule A-B	27
Professional Growth - April 2024	30
Disposal APRIL 2024	32
Donations - Board Agenda April 2024	33
High School Fees 2024-2025	34
Agreement with ESCLC - NORT2H	35
Laura Icardi ACT Test Prep Summer 2024 03.05.24	37
CVCC Agreement with Cuy Comm College Train The Trainer 03.12.24	39
CVCC Agreement with Stark State Train The Trainer 04.03.24	40
Martindale Apprenticeship Agreement 03.12.24	41
Fives North American Combustion Agreement Module 2-03.15.24	42
ODHE SuperRAPIDS 5g YSU Agreement 03.21.24	43
ASCE Plan 2024-27 Final with Salary Schedules	46
OAPSE Agreement 2024-27 with Salary Schedules	97



March 2024 Board Meeting

March 21, 2024, 6:00 pm - 7:00 pm Conference Room A

MINUTES

MINUTES

Cuyahoga Valley Career Center Board/Admin Team March 2024 Board Meeting Thursday, March 21, 2024, 6:00 pm - 7:30 pm Conference Room A

In Attendance

Ashley Thomas; Gary Suchocki; Jacquelyn Arendt; James Virost; Jennifer Burke; Rachel Malec; Rhonda Crawford; Robert Felber; Russell Fortlage

Cuyahoga Valley Career Center prepares youth and adults to enter, compete, advance, and lead in an ever changing world of work, college, and careers.

This meeting is a meeting of the Board of Education in public for the purpose of conducting the School District's business and is not to be considered a public community meeting. There is a time for public participation during the meeting as indicated in the agenda item.

I. Call to Order

Mrs. Arendt called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM.

II. Pledge of Allegiance

III. ROLL CALL:

Mrs. Arendt____Mrs. Burke____Mrs. Crawford ____ Mr. Felber____Mr. Fortlage____Mrs. Malec____ Mr. Suchocki____Ms. Thomas____Mr. Virost____

IV. PRESIDENT'S REPORT

* National Technical Honor Society

V. SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT

- * Program Presentation: Fire & EMS Academy
- * News Flash | Student Connections | Alumni Spotlight

VI. BOARD COMMENTS

VII. COMMITTEE REPORTS

* Curriculum, Jacquelyn Arendt, Chairperson: March 21, 2024 at 3:00 p.m., Conference Room 670.

* Policy, Jennifer Burke, Chairperson: Thursday, March 21, 2024 at 4:30 p.m., Conference Room 670.

Conduct the first reading of the following policies: (no Board action required)

Bylaws/Policies

Policy # Policy Title

- 0141.2 Conflict of Interest
- 3120.08 Employment of Personnel for Co-Curricular/Extra-Curricular Activities
- 4120.08 Employment of Personnel for Co-Curricular/Extra Curricular Activities
- 5330 Use of Medications
- 5330.05 Procurement and Use of Naloxone (Narcan) in Emergency Situations
- 5337 Care of Students with Active Seizure Disorders
- 7440 Facility Security
- 8120 Volunteers
- 8330 Student Records
- 8650 Transportation by School Van
- 9160 Public Attendance at School Events
- 9211 District Support Organizations

VIII. APROVAL OF MINUTES

* Regular Meeting of February 29, 2024.

• ROLL CALL:

Mrs. Burke	Mrs. Crawford	Mr. Felber
Mr. Fortlage	Mrs. Malec	Mr. Suchocki
Ms. Thomas	Mr. Virost	_ Mrs. Arendt

Move: Rhonda Crawford Second: Rachel Malec Status: Passed

Yes: James Virost, Gary Suchocki, Jacquelyn Arendt, Russell Fortlage, Robert Felber, Ashley Thomas, Jennifer Burke, Rachel Malec, Rhonda Crawford

IX. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC

The Board values and encourages public comment on education issues. Anyone having an interest in actions of the Board may participate during the open forum portion of the meeting. If possible, please identify yourself, prior to the meeting, to the Board President or Superintendent. Should your comments include a question, it may not be possible to provide you with the information you request at the meeting.

The speakers may offer objective criticism of school operations and programs, but the Board will not hear complaints about school personnel or other persons at a public session. Other channels provide for Board consideration of complaints involving individuals.

Participants must be recognized by the presiding officer and must preface their comments by an announcement of their name, address and group affiliation, if and when appropriate.

Each statement made by a participant shall be limited to five (5) minutes duration.

X. FINANCES

Resolution **#2024-3 12** Routine Items Recommended (may be handled as one motion).

Move to accept all of the following routine financial items, as recommended by the Treasurer.

• Treasurer's Report:

Acceptance of the Financial Report for the month of February 2024.

• ROLL CALL:

Mrs. Crawford _____ Mr. Felber ____ Mr. Fortlage _____ Mrs. Malec ____ Mr. Suchocki ____ Ms. Thomas _____ Mr. Virost ____ Mrs. Arendt ____ Mrs. Burke ____

Move: Gary Suchocki Second: Rhonda Crawford Status: Passed

Yes: James Virost, Gary Suchocki, Jacquelyn Arendt, Russell Fortlage, Robert Felber, Ashley Thomas, Jennifer Burke, Rachel Malec, Rhonda Crawford

XI. NEW BUSINESS - Personnel

Resolution **#2024-3 13** Personnel Items Recommended (may be handled as one motion).

Move to accept all of the following administrative, certified and classified personnel recommendations, conditioned on statutes of the state as revised and consolidated into general provisions, titles, chapters and sections including all bills passed and filed contained in the Ohio Revised Code, as recommended by the Superintendent.

A. CERTIFICATED

• Payment for Courses of Study Revision:

Approve payment for Course of Study development according to the terms of Article 12, Item A of the Agreement between Cuyahoga Valley Career Center and the Cuyahoga Valley Federation of Teachers.

- \$ 600.00 Joan Schentur, English 9
- \$ 600.00 Joan Schentur, English 11
- \$ 600.00 Joan Schentur, English 12
- \$ 600.00 Julie Jakubczak, American History
- \$ 1200.00 Josephine Everhart, Education Professions
- \$ 1200.00 Tim Moore, Computer Networking Academy
- \$ 1200.00 Charles Russo, Transportation Systems

2024-3 13 (1)

- B. CLASSIFIED
 - Resignation/Retirement:

Accept the retirement of Karen Janka, Administrative Assistant, effective March 31, 2024.

2024-3 13 (2)

• Replacement:

Approve the replacement of Administrative Assistant.

2024-3 13 (3)

• Employment:

Per Resolution #_____ employ Mackenzie Hance as Administrative Assistant, effective April 1, 2024 through June 30, 2024, on a one year, limited contract for 260 days annual, at Administrative Assistant I, Step 0, per the agreement between the Cuyahoga Valley Career Center Board of Education and the Ohio Association of Public School Employees (OAPSE).

2024-3 13 (4)

• Employment:

Per Resolution #2023-12 37 (17), employ Brooke Bartko as Educational Aide, effective April 2, 2024 through June 30, 2024, on a one year, limited contract for 180 days annual, at Educational Aide, Step 1 per the agreement between the Cuyahoga Valley Career Center Board of Education and the Ohio Association of Public School Employees (OAPSE).

2024-3 13 (5)

• ROLL CALL:

Mr. Felber____Mr. Fortlage____Mrs. Malec____Mr. Suchocki___Ms. Thomas___Mr. Virost____Mrs. Arendt____Mrs. Burke____Mrs. Crawford ____

Move: Jennifer Burke Second: Ashley Thomas Status: Passed

Yes: James Virost, Gary Suchocki, Jacquelyn Arendt, Russell Fortlage, Robert Felber, Ashley Thomas, Jennifer Burke, Rachel Malec, Rhonda Crawford

XII. NEW BUSINESS - Non-personnel

Resolution **#2024-3 14** Non-personnel Items Recommended (may be handled as one motion).

Move to accept all of the non-personnel items, as recommended by the Superintendent.

• Disposal of Inventory Items:

Approve the disposal of varied inventory items as listed.

```
2024-3 14 (1)
```

• Donations:

Accept donations as per resolution #1976-167.

2024-3 14 (2)

• 2024-25 CVCC School Calendar:

Authorize the adoption of the Cuyahoga Valley Career Center calendar for the 2024-25 school year.

2024-3 14 (3)

Courses of Study Revision Development:

Authorize the development of courses of study for the 2024-25 school year for payment for the following programs: 8 quarters each for Construction Trades, Digital Design, Graphic Imaging Technology, and Media Arts in accordance with the terms of Article 12, Item A, of the Agreement between Cuyahoga Valley Career Center and the Cuyahoga Valley Federation of Teachers.

2024-3 14 (4)

· Courses of Study:

Approve the High School Courses of Study for English 9; English 11; English 12; American History; Education Professions; Computer Networking Academy; Transportation Systems; Adult Education Graphic Design; Adult Education Heating, Ventilation and Air Conditioning; Adult Education EKG Technician; Adult Education Phlebotomy; Adult Education Esthetics; and Adult Education Machining Technology, as recommended by the Assistant Superintendent and the Superintendent.

2024-3 14 (5)

• Course of Study Revision Schedule:

Approve the revised Course of Study Revision Schedule for January 2021 through January 2025.

2024-3 14 (6)

• Course of Study Revision Schedule:

Approve the new Course of Study Revision Schedule for January 2026 through January 2030.

2024-3 14 (7)

• Textbooks:

Approve the following textbook(s) for use during FY25 as recommended by the Assistant Superintendent and Superintendent.

Auto Body Repair & Refinishing

Title: Professional Development Program - Education Edition 2.0 Author: I-CAR (Inter-Industry Conference on Auto Collision Repair) Publisher: I-CAR (Digital Format) Date of Publication: Summer 2024

American History

Title: United States History: Reconstruction to the Present Author: Lapansky-Werner, Levy, Roberts, Taylor Publisher: Pearson Date of Publication: 2016

Computer Networking Academy

Title: CCNA 200-301 Official Cert Guide Library Author: Wendell Odom Publisher: Cisco Press Date of Publication: 2019

Education Professions

Title: Teaching Author: Sharleen Kato Publisher: Goodheart-Willcox Date of Publication: 2024

Title: Home, School, and Community Collaboration Author: Julie A. Ray and Kathy B. Grant Publisher: Sage Publications, Inc. Date of Publication: 2023

Title: Yardsticks Author: Chip Wood Publisher: Center for Responsive Schools Date of Publication: 2018

Title: Introduction to Teaching, Making a Difference in Student Learning Author: Hall, Quinn, Gollnick Publisher: Sage Publications, Inc. Date of Publication: 2019

Title: Building Classroom Management Author: C. M. Charles and Karen Cole Publisher: Pearson Date of Publication: 2019

AE EKG Technician

Title: Electrocardiography for Healthcare Professionals, 5th Edition Author: Kathryn Booth and Thomas O'Brien Publisher: McGraw Hill Date of Publication: 2019

AE Esthetics

Title: Milady Standard Foundations with Standard Esthetics: Fundamentals Author: Milady Publisher: Milady Date of Publication: 2019

AE Graphic Design

Title: Graphic Design Portfolio 2021: InDesign, Illustrator and Photoshop Author: Against the Clock Publisher: Against the Clock Date of Publication: 2021

<u>AE HVAC</u>

Title: Refrigeration and Air Conditioning Technology Author: Eugene Silverstein, Jason Obrzut, John Tomczyk, Bill Whitman, Bill Johnson Publisher: Cengage Learning Date of Publication: 2020

AE Phlebotomy

Title: Phlebotomy Essentials, 8th Edition Author: Ruth E. McCall Publisher: Jones and Bartlett Learning Date of Publication: 2023

2024-3 14 (8)

Approve Agreement:

Approve agreement between Cuyahoga Valley Career Center and Fives North American Combustion, Inc.

2024-3 14 (9)

Approve Agreement:

Approve HVAC Customized Training Agreement between Cuyahoga Valley Career Center and Institute for Career Development (ICD).

2024-3 14 (10)

• Professional Meeting Days:

Approve Assistant Superintendent Marcy Green as Team Leader for the Coral Springs Regional Institute of Public Safety, Council on Occupational Education Site visit in Coral Springs, Florida, August 5-8, 2024. Expenses to be paid in accordance with CVCC Board Policy and Administrative Guidelines. Trip is subject to cancellation by Superintendent dependent upon world events.

2024-3 14 (11)

• ROLL CALL:

Mr. FortlageMrs. MalecMr. SuchockiMs. ThomasMr. VirostMrs. ArendtMrs. BurkeMrs. CrawfordMr. Felber

Move: Robert Felber Second: Gary Suchocki Status: Passed

Yes: James Virost, Gary Suchocki, Jacquelyn Arendt, Russell Fortlage, Robert Felber, Ashley Thomas, Jennifer Burke, Rachel Malec, Rhonda Crawford

XIII. ADJOURN

6:29 PM

• ROLL CALL:

Mrs. Malec____ Mr. Suchocki____ Ms. Thomas____ Mr. Virost____ Mrs. Arendt____ Mrs. Burke____ Mrs. Crawford ____ Mr. Felber___ Mr. Fortlage____ Move: Robert Felber Second: Jacquelyn Arendt Status: Passed

Yes: James Virost, Gary Suchocki, Jacquelyn Arendt, Russell Fortlage, Robert Felber, Ashley Thomas, Jennifer Burke, Rachel Malec, Rhonda Crawford

Next Meetings:

Regular Meeting: Thursday, April 25, 2024 at 6:00 PM in Conference Room A.

*APPROVED: _____

*ATTESTED: _____

*DATE: _____



Cuyahoga Valley Caree+A2:F28r Center

Forecast Comparison - General Operating Fund - March 2024

		vanoga van	ley cal ee H	12.1 201 00	
	Forecast Co	mparison - (General Ope	rating Fund	- March 2024
CUYAHOGA VALLEY					CUYAHOGA VALLEY
CAREER CENTER	Current Month FCST Estimate	Current Month Actuals	Prior FY Month Actuals	Variance- Current Month Actuals to Estimate	CAREER CENTER Explanation of Variance
Revenue:					Displanation of Variance
1.010 - General Property Tax (Real Estate)	\$ 1,792,469	\$ 4,335,046	\$ 1,780,356	\$ 2,542,577	timing of tax advances
1.020 - Public Utility Personal Property Tax	\$ 245,297	\$ 233,451	\$ 224,730	\$ (11,846)	timing of tax settlements
1.035 - Unrestricted Grants-in-Aid	\$ 126,541	\$ 102,546	\$ 123,463	\$ (23,995)	timing of State foundation payments compared to prior fiscal years and changes in required coding for State receipts
1.040 - Restricted Grants-in-Aid	\$ 34,921	\$ 49,528	\$ 27,122	\$ 14,607	timing of State foundation payments compared to prior fiscal years and changes in required coding for State receipts
1.050 - Property Tax Allocation	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	
1.060 - All Other Operating Revenues	\$ 36,517	\$ 132,849	\$ 110,602	\$ 96,332	additional funds to invest from CTE construction grant, increased interest earnings, timing of receipts compared to prior fiscal years
1.070 - Total Revenue	\$ 2,235,745	\$ 4,853,420	\$ 2,266,274	\$ 2,617,675	
Other Financing Sources:					
2.050 - Advances In	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	
2.060 - All Other Financing Sources	\$ 175	\$ -	\$ -	\$ (175)	
2.080 Total Revenue and Other Financing Sources	\$ 2,235,920	\$ 4,853,420	\$ 2,266,274	\$ 2,617,500	
Expenditures:					
3.010 - Personnel Services	\$ 711,584	\$ 620,552	\$ 602,591	\$ 91,032	timing of payments compared to prior fiscal years
3.020 - Employees' Retirement/Insur. Benefits	\$ 267,263	\$ 246,790	\$ 193,478	\$ 20,473	timing of payments compared to prior fiscal years
3.030 - Purchased Services	\$ 119,988	\$ 88,464	\$ 100,856	\$ 31,524	timing of payments compared to prior fiscal years
3.040 - Supplies and Materials	\$ 39,940	\$ 36,617	\$ 36,630	\$ 3,323	
3.050 - Capital Outlay	\$ 4,958	\$ 326	\$ -	\$ 4,632	
3.060 - Intergovernmental	\$ 30,000	\$-	\$ -	\$ 30,000	timing of CTE payments to associate districts compared to prior fiscal years
4.300 - Other Objects	\$ 85,543	\$ 69,132	\$ 81,037	\$ 16,411	timing of payments compared to prior fiscal years
4.500 - Total Expenditures	\$ 1,259,276	\$ 1,061,881	\$ 1,014,592	\$ 197,395	
Other Financing Uses:					
5.010 - Operating Transfers-Out	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	
5.020 - Advances Out	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	
5.030 - All Other Financing Uses	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	
5.050 - Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses	\$ 1,259,276	\$ 1,061,881	\$ 1,014,592	\$ 197,395	
Surplus/(Deficit) for Month	\$ 976,644	\$ 3,791,539	\$ 1,251,682	\$ 2,814,895	
rb040524					

Forecast Comparison - General Operating Fund - March 2024

		duyunogu	valley care	er genter	
~	Forecast Co	omparison - (General Opera	ating Fund - 1	
CUYAHOGA VALLEY CAREER CENTER					CUYAHOGA VALLEY CAREER CENTER
	Current FYTD FCST Estimate	Current FYTD Actuals	Prior FYTD Actuals	Variance- Current FYTD Actuals to Estimate	Explanation of Variance
Revenue:					
1.010 - General Property Tax (Real Estate)	\$ 12,884,508	\$ 13,223,369	\$ 12,465,802	\$ 338,861	timing of tax advances/settlements
1.020 - Public Utility Personal Property Tax	\$ 557,029	\$ 545,183	\$ 512,355	\$ (11,846)	timing of tax advances/settlements
1.035 - Unrestricted Grants-in-Aid	\$ 1,189,513	\$ 1,105,780	\$ 1,181,709	\$ (83,733)	timing of State foundation payments compared to prior fiscal years and changes in required coding for State receipts
1.040 - Restricted Grants-in-Aid	\$ 365,255	\$ 459,796	\$ 262,502	\$ 94,541	timing of State foundation payments compared to prior fiscal years and changes in required coding for State receipts
1.050 - Property Tax Allocation	\$ 765,855	\$ 765,855	\$ 765,299	\$ -	
1.060 - All Other Operating Revenues	\$ 570,713	\$ 772,013	\$ 462,378	\$ 201,300	additional funds to invest from CTE construction grant, increased interest earnings, timing of receipts compared to prior fiscal years
1.070 - Total Revenue	\$ 16,332,873	\$ 16,871,996	\$ 15,650,046	\$ 539,123	
Other Financing Sources:					
2.050 - Advances In	\$ 222,000	\$ 222,000		\$ -	
2.060 - All Other Financing Sources	\$ 20,000	\$ 25,252	\$ 240	\$ 5,252	
2.080 Total Revenue and Other Financing Sources	\$ 16,574,873	\$ 17,119,248	\$ 15,857,286	\$ 544,375	
Expenditures:					
3.010 - Personnel Services	\$ 6,259,950	\$ 6,102,544	\$ 6,207,364	\$ 157,406	timing of payments compared to prior fiscal years
3.020 - Employees' Retirement/Insur. Benefits	\$ 2,352,997	\$ 2,291,889	\$ 2,167,137	\$ 61,108	timing of payments compared to prior fiscal years
3.030 - Purchased Services	\$ 1,183,871	\$ 941,224	\$ 1,013,675	\$ 242,647	timing of payments compared to prior fiscal years
3.040 - Supplies and Materials	\$ 580,326	\$ 523,306	\$ 479,840	\$ 57,020	timing of payments compared to prior fiscal years
3.050 - Capital Outlay	\$ 38,138	\$ 13,453	\$ 55,165	\$ 24,685	timing of payments compared to prior fiscal years
3.060 - Intergovernmental	\$ 90,000	\$ 60,000	\$ 30,000	\$ 30,000	timing of payments compared to prior fiscal years
4.300 - Other Objects	\$ 362,617	\$ 357,257	\$ 325,512	\$ 5,360	
4.500 - Total Expenditures	\$ 10,867,899	\$ 10,289,673	\$ 10,278,693	\$ 578,226	
Other Financing Uses:					
5.010 - Operating Transfers-Out	\$ 3,371,434	\$ 4,987,696	\$ 3,871,981	\$(1,616,262)	additional transfer to PI fund approved by Board for CTE Construction Grant matching support
5.020 - Advances Out	\$ 157,000	\$ 157,000	\$ 222,000	\$ -	
5.030 - All Other Financing Uses	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	
5.050 - Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses	\$ 14,396,333	\$ 15,434,369	\$ 14,372,674	\$(1,038,036)	
Surplus/(Deficit) FYTD	\$ 2,178,540	\$ 1,684,879	\$ 1,484,612	\$ (493,661)	
rb040524					

			Cuyaho	oga Valley	Career Ce	enter			
CUYA	HOGA VALLEY R	evenue An	alysis Rep	oort - Gene	ral Operati	ng Fund Or	ıly - FY24	CAR	AHOGA VALLEY TEER CENTER
		Local Re	venue		S	tate Revenue			
	Taxe	es			Unrestricted	Property	Restricted		
	Real	Personal		Other	Grants-	Tax	Grants-	Non-	Total
	Estate	Property	Interest	Local	in-Aid	Allocation	in-Aid	Operating*	Revenue
July	2,361,219	-	48,999	719	125,242	-	29,002	16,000	2,581,180
August	3,463,894	191,944	58,373	44,537	148,071	-	34,129	225,825	4,166,774
September	83,825	119,788	43,544	81,373	121,525	_	31,139	_	481,193
October	_	-	88,587	27,711	165,733	765,855	101,064	-	1,148,950
November		-	55,597	4,568	105,877	_	49,611	5,427	221,080
December	_	-	53,024	440	102,672	-	53,732	_	209,868
January	303,000	-	71,103	3,331	131,466	_	50,494	_	559,395
February	2,676,385	-	60,254	(2,996)	102,648	-	- 61,097	_	2,897,389
March	4,335,046	233,451	70,827	62,022	102,546	_	49,528	_	4,853,420
April	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Мау	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
June	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Totals	\$13,223,369	\$545,183	\$550,308	\$221,704	\$1,105,781	\$765,855	\$459,796	\$247,252	\$17,119,247
% of Total	77.24%	3.18%	3.21%	1.30%	6.46%	4.47%	2.69%	1.44%	
*Non-Operatin	g Revenue include	es advances in,	and refund of	prior year exp	enditures.				rb040524



Expenditure Analysis Report - General Operating Fund - FY24



CAREER C	ENTER							CAREE	ER CENTER
	Salaries	Benefits	Services	Supplies	Equipment	Intergov.	Other- Dues/Fees	Non- Operating*	Total Expenses
July	617,700	225,778	142,728	48,266	7,072	-	116,874	-	1,158,418
August	741,041	237,732	85,898	91,731	1,897	-	49,794	1,271,354	2,479,448
September	640,829	250,511	162,640	97,373	(623)	-	55,151	-	1,205,882
October	606,183	246,164	150,962	104,169	4,781	-	13,636	-	1,125,894
November	676,864	256,877	91,811	45,868	-	-	2,625	1,927,456	3,001,501
December	922,248	317,758	76,954	49,179	-	30,000	12,515	-	1,408,653
January	668,794	257,494	55,679	27,097	-	30,000	23,778	-	1,062,841
February	608,333	252,785	86,088	23,006	-	-	13,752	1,945,886	2,929,850
March	620,552	246,790	88,464	36,617	326	-	69,132	-	1,061,881
April	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
May	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
June	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
TOTALS	\$6,102,543	\$2,291,890	\$941,225	\$523,305	\$13,453	\$60,000	\$357,256	\$5,144,696	\$15,434,368
% of Total	39.54%	14.85%	6.10%	3.39%	0.09%	0.39%	2.31%	33.33%	
-	ting expenses i		ces and trans	fers out.					
Operating Fund	l includes General F	und (001) only							rb040524

			ter						
	March 2024					FINSUMM	I Financial	Summary	
			CAR	EER CEN	ITER				rb040524
Fund	Fund Name	Beginning Balance 7/1/2023	Monthly Receipts	Fiscal Year To Date Receipts	Monthly Expenditures	Fiscal Year To Date Expenditures	Current Fund Balance	Current Encumbrances	Unencumbered Fund Balance
001	General Fund	\$19,912,778.57	\$4,853,419.86	\$17,119,247.49	\$1,061,880.82	\$15,434,367.62	\$21,597,658.44	\$763,738.80	\$20,833,919.64
003	Permanent Improvement	\$3,622,250.32	\$0.00	\$4,755,142.00	\$92,179.80	\$2,541,791.62	5,835,600.70	\$2,399,087.01	3,436,513.69
006	Food Service	\$34,705.27	\$34,111.94	\$201,743.04	\$13,747.32	\$184,217.39	52,230.92	\$19,479.92	32,751.00
008	Endowment	\$62,279.54	\$229.15	\$2,312.82	\$4,000.00	\$8,000.00	56,592.36	\$0.00	56,592.36
009	Uniform School Supplies	\$17,268.38	\$225.00	\$112,505.59	\$3,051.35	\$110,643.15	19,130.82	\$18,831.04	299.78
011	Rotary-Special Services	\$110,463.40	\$2,876.87	\$22,748.28	\$2,473.64	\$22,001.73	111,209.95	\$6,375.68	104,834.27
012	Adult Education	\$633,857.86	\$140,544.00	\$1,452,353.67	\$129,156.92	\$1,129,777.87	956,433.66	\$76,585.17	879,848.49
018	Public School Support	\$188,650.78	\$5,790.25	\$44,890.26	\$4,620.03	\$32,969.21	200,571.83	\$16,112.86	184,458.97
019	Other Grants	\$110,575.49	\$8,500.00	\$17,000.00	\$7,179.07	\$19,270.41	108,305.08	\$38,466.42	69,838.66
022	District Agency	\$29,337.47	\$46,253.36	\$694,227.67	\$49,738.41	\$689,930.51	33,634.63	\$0.00	33,634.63
200	Student Managed Activity	\$2,759.53	\$774.08	\$176,105.63	\$1,670.89	\$115,281.03	63,584.13	\$107.82	63,476.31
451	Data Communications	\$0.00	\$1,051.42	\$1,997.52	\$1,051.42	\$1,997.52	0.00	\$0.00	0.00
461	Vocational Education Enhancements	\$2,000.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$2,000.00	0.00	\$0.00	0.00
495	CTE Construction Grant	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$2,262,746.00	\$9,887.88	\$17,816.00	2,244,930.00	\$1,739,080.00	505,850.00
499	Miscellaneous State Grants	\$2,500.00	\$218,058.78	\$570,584.71	\$3,951.25	\$61,586.86	511,497.85	\$263,971.00	247,526.85
508	Governors' Education Emerg. Relief	(\$817.57)	\$0.00	\$20,376.26	\$0.00	\$19,558.69	0.00	\$0.00	0.00
524	Carl Perkins Grants	(\$7,299.00)	\$90,782.69	\$350,183.57	\$34,753.38	\$372,912.82	(30,028.25)	\$52,269.30	(82,297.55)
599	Misc. Federal Grants (CARES Act)	\$50,000.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$50,000.00	0.00	\$0.00	0.00
	Grand Totals (ALL Funds)	\$24,771,310.04	\$5,402,617.40	\$27,804,164.51	\$1,419,342.18	\$20,814,122.43	\$31,761,352.12	\$5,394,105.02	26,367,247.10



Approved Funds for FY24



Fund	Description	Authorized Amount	Monthly Amount Received	Amount Received FY-to-date	Amount Received Project-to-date
	State Grants				
451/9023	Network Connectivity Supplemental FY23	\$46.10	\$0.00	\$46.10	\$46.10
451/9024	Network Connectivity FY24	\$1,951.42	\$1,051.42	\$1,951.42	\$1,951.42
495/9024	CTE Construction FY24	\$9,050,984.00	\$0.00	\$2,262,746.00	\$2,262,746.00
499/9024	Ohio High School Tech Internship FY24	\$3,375.48	\$0.00	\$3,375.48	\$3,375.48
499/9124	Adult Education Second Chance FY24	\$3,000.00	\$0.00	\$3,000.00	\$3,000.00
499/9224	Quest Broadband Grant FY24	\$194,073.00	\$0.00	\$22,864.70	\$22,864.70
499/9324	Super Rapids 5G Grant FY24	\$266,212.75	\$0.00	\$266,212.75	\$266,212.75
499/9424	Ohio Work Ready Grant FY24	\$54,073.00	\$0.00	\$54,073.00	\$54,073.00
499/9524	BWC Safety Equipment Grant FY24	\$29,730.24	\$29,730.24	\$29,730.24	\$29,730.24
499/9824	ODHE Super Rapid YSU Grant FY24	\$188,328.54	\$188,328.54	\$188,328.54	\$188,328.54
	Total State Funds	\$9,791,774.53	\$219,110.20	\$2,832,328.23	\$2,832,328.23
	Federal Grants				
508/9122	GEER II FY22/23	\$89,602.72	\$0.00	\$20,376.26	\$89,602.72
524/9223	Carl D. Perkins Secondary FY23	\$307,741.25	\$0.00	\$20,305.48	\$307,741.25
524/9224	Carl D. Perkins Secondary FY24	\$370,300.17	\$81,127.98	\$264,916.15	\$264,916.15
524/9123	Carl D. Perkins Adult FY23	\$94,924.77	\$0.00	\$13,307.71	\$94,924.77
524/9124	Carl D. Perkins Adult FY24	\$76,208.13	\$9,654.71	\$51,654.23	\$51,654.23
	Total Federal Funds	\$938,777.04	\$90,782.69	\$370,559.83	\$808,839.12



Record of Advances for FY24



ΙΝΙ	TIAL	A D V A N C	CE INFORMA	TION	ADVANC	E RETURN
Date	FROM	то	Fund		Date	
Approved	Fund	Fund	Name	Amount	Returned	Amount
8/25/2022	001	006/0000	Food Services	\$75,000.00	8/31/2023	\$75,000.00
8/25/2022	001	009/0000	Uniform School Supplies	\$50,000.00	8/31/2023	\$50,000.00
8/25/2022	001	022/9004	Section 125	\$32,000.00	8/31/2023	\$32,000.00
8/25/2022	001	200/960A	Student Leadership	\$65,000.00	8/31/2023	\$65,000.00
8/31/2023	001	006/0000	Food Services	\$75,000.00		
8/31/2023	001	009/0000	Uniform School Supplies	\$50,000.00		
8/31/2023	001	022/9004	Section 125	\$32,000.00		
TOTAL Adva	inces			\$379,000.00		\$222,000.00
Advances O	outstand	ing				\$157,000.00
rb040524						

	alley Career C		
Cash	Reconciliation		
CAREER CENTER MAI	rch 31, 2024		CUYAHOGA VALLEY CAREER CENTER
Cash Summary Report Balance			\$ 31,761,352.7
Bank Balance:			
PNC Main Checking	1,306,163.17		
PNC - Merchant Svcs.	1,984.66		
PNC - Payroll Holding	30,000.00	¢ 1 000 1 17 00	
		\$ 1,338,147.83	
Investments:			
U.S. Bank: Meeder Investment Managers			
Managed Portfolio	18,588,883.85		
STAR Ohio	11,962,540.62		
		\$ 30,551,424.47	
Petty Cash:			
Administrative Office	1,500.00		
	-		
		\$ 1,500.00	
Change Fund:		\$ 1,300.00	
onungo i unu	_		
	_		
	_		
	-		
		\$ -	
Less: Outstanding Checks		\$ (129,785.18)	
Less: Outstanding Checks		\$ (123,783.18)	
Outstanding Deposits/Other Adjustments:			
Credit Card Receipts in Transit	65.00		
Deposit in Transit	-		
Payroll in Transit	-		
Credit Card Payment Adjustment		\$ 65.00	
Bank Balance			\$ 31,761,352.
Variance			\$ -
rb040524			

			Cuyaho	oga Valley Ca	reer Center				
	March 2024					Appr	opriation Sur	nmary	
			CU CA	YAHOGA VALLEY				rb040524	
Fund		FYTD Appropriated	Prior FY Carryover Encumbrances	FYTD Expendable	FYTD Actual Expenditures	MTD Actual Expenditures	Current Encumbrances	FYTD Unencumbered Balance	FYTD Percent Exp/Enc
001	General Fund	\$17,838,024.00	\$248,801.48	\$18,086,825.48	\$15,434,367.62	\$1,061,880.82	\$763,738.80	1,888,719.06	89.56%
003	Permanent Improvement	\$2,969,076.92	\$2,231,125.85	\$5,200,202.77	\$2,541,791.62	\$92,179.80	\$0.00	2,658,411.15	48.88%
006	Food Service	\$162,175.00	\$11,300.00	\$173,475.00	\$184,217.39	\$13,747.32	\$19,479.92	(30,222.31)	117.429
008	Endowment	\$15,000.00	\$0.00	\$15,000.00	\$8,000.00	\$4,000.00	\$0.00	7,000.00	53.33%
009	Uniform School Supplies	\$70,800.00	\$13,228.95	\$84,028.95	\$110,643.15	\$3,051.35	\$18,831.04	(45,445.24)	154.08%
011	Rotary-Special Services	\$46,929.00	\$871.47	\$47,800.47	\$22,001.73	\$2,473.64	\$6,375.68	19,423.06	59.37%
012	Adult Education	\$1,484,829.00	\$33,055.61	\$1,517,884.61	\$1,129,777.87	\$129,156.92	\$76,585.17	311,521.57	79.48%
018	Public School Support	\$109,325.00	\$879.72	\$110,204.72	\$32,969.21	\$4,620.03	\$16,112.86	61,122.65	44.54%
019	Other Grants	\$115,163.59	\$3,911.90	\$119,075.49	\$19,270.41	\$7,179.07	\$38,466.42	61,338.66	48.49%
022	District Agency	\$700,000.00	\$0.00	\$700,000.00	\$689,930.51	\$49,738.41	\$0.00	10,069.49	98.56%
200	Student Managed Activity	\$39,600.00	\$24,245.66	\$63,845.66	\$115,281.03	\$1,670.89	\$107.82	(51,543.19)	180.73%
451	Data Communications	\$46.10	\$0.00	\$46.10	\$1,997.52	\$1,051.42	\$0.00	(1,951.42)	4333.02%
461	Vocational Education Enhancements	\$1,525.00	\$475.00	\$2,000.00	\$2,000.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	0.00	100.00%
495	CTE Construction Grant	\$9,000,000.00	\$0.00	\$9,000,000.00	\$61,586.86	\$3,951.25	\$0.00	8,938,413.14	0.68%
499	Miscellaneous State Grants	\$744,293.01	\$0.00	\$744,293.01	\$61,586.86	\$3,951.25	\$263,971.00	418,735.15	43.74%
508	Governors' Education Emerg. Relief	\$17,030.47	\$2,528.22	\$19,558.69	\$19,558.69	\$0.00	\$0.00	0.00	100.00%
524	Carl Perkins Grants	\$474,302.21	\$13,607.48	\$487,909.69	\$372,912.82	\$34,753.38	\$52,269.30	62,727.57	87.14%
599	Miscellanous Federal Grants	\$19,128.95	\$30,871.05	\$50,000.00	\$50,000.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	0.00	100.00%
Totals		\$33,807,248.25	\$2,614,902.39	\$36,422,150.64	\$20,857,893.29	\$1,413,405.55	\$1,255,938.01	\$14,308,319.34	60.72%

		V	areer Center
	Check Regist	er for Chec	ks > \$9,999.99
CUYAHOGA VALLEY CAREER CENTER	Ν	March 20	24 CAREER CENTER
Vendor	Amount	Fund	Description
Illuminating Co.	17,957.50	001	Electricity
CVCC-AE Federal Disburse	35,708.00	022	Adult Education tuition/fees from federal grants/loans
PNC Bank	12,293.58	various	Staff/student travel, staff professional development, instructional supplies, marketing, subscriptions
North East Mechanical, Inc.	92,179.80	003	Server room back-up power system
Suburban Health Consortium	150,637.37	various	Employee benefits insurance premiums
rb040524			

CUYAHOGA VALLEY CAREER CENTER INVESTMENT REPORT March, 2024						
ESTMENT PORTFOLIO						
	AMOUNT					
Meeder Investments	18,588,883.85					
STAR Ohio Investments	11,962,540.62					
TAL INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO	30,551,424.47					
DISTRIBUTION OF INTEREST	Mar. 2024 Interest	FYTD 2024 Interest				
General Fund (001)	70,826.60	550,307.86				
Endowment Fund (008)	229.15	2,312.82				
Cell Tower (018-9606)	331.79	3,205.60				
Oil Well (018-9607)	223.58					
Ocasek Scholarship (018-9610)	37.31	351.75				
TOTAL INTEREST POSTED	71,648.43	558,173.68				

			Cuy	ahoga Valley Cai	eer Center			
CVCC Adult Education Monthly and FYTD Estimates vs Actuals								
CUYAHOGA VALLEY CAREER CENTER							CUYAHOGA VALLEY CAREER CENTER	
FY2024March 2024	Enrollment:	284						
<u>Receipts</u>	Mo. Estimate	Mo. Actual	<u>Variance</u>	FYTD Estimate	FYTD Actual	Variance	Explanation of Variance	
1214-Tuition	69,285	94,825	25,540	832,623	995,005	162,382	increased enrollment, increased customized training	
1730-Sale of Materials	6,596	1,341	(5,256)	52,463	70,263	17,799	increased enrollment, increased customized training	
1790-Other Classroom Fees	1,299	390	(909)	13,996	7,740	(6,256)		
1833-Services to Patrons	112	325	213	1,014	1,886	872		
1890-Miscellaneous	776	1,997	1,221	19,699	22,633	2,934		
3110-State Foundation	0	41,667	41,667	310,713	354,828	44,114	increased enrollment, increased customized training	
5100-Transfers In	0	0	0	0	0	0		
5300-Red.of Prior Year Expends.	0	0	0	0	0	0		
Total Receipts	78,068	140,544	62,476	1,230,508	1,452,354	221,846		
Expenditures								
100-Salaries	75,193	89,630	(14,437)	658,942	699,253	(40,311)	increased wage costs with increased programming and enrollment indicated above in Receipts	
200-Fringe Benefits	25,975	24,913	1,062	235,265	226,506	8,760		
400-Purchased Services	5,557	5,047	511	106,753	60,103	46,650	timing of payments compared to prior fiscal years, funds moved to supplies for additional needs for expanded programs/student counts	
500-Supplies	3,214	9,441	(6,227)	70,350	86,209	(15,858)	funds moved from purchased services to supplies for additional needs for expanded programs/student counts	
600-Equipment	0	0	0	2,500	0	2,500		
800-Other	300	127	173	8,995	4,835	4,160		
930-Refunds of Prior Yr. Rceipts	0	0	0	0	52,873	(52,873)	received Talent Ready Grant from State to assist students with tuition and fees previously paid	
Total Expenditures	110,240	129,157	(18,917)	1,082,805	1,129,778	(46,973)		
Surplus/(Deficit) for Month & FYTD	(32,172)	11,387	43,559	147,703	322,576	174,873		
						,		

CVCC Adult Education Forecast Mo	onthly Cash	Flow Data	Entry													
	, ,															
Advance In Current FY	\$0.00	1	1	1												
			1	1											% of Estimate	Balance Remaining
			1	1											Received/	to be Received/
<u>FY2024</u>	July	August	September	October	November	December	January	February	March	April	May	June	Totals	Annual Estimate	Expended	Expended
Receipts			1	1												
1214-Tuition	\$33,028.41	\$23,929.85	\$178,749.66	\$94,187.41	\$55,546.60	\$165,969.64	\$154,311.52	\$194,456.58	\$94,824.83	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$995,004.50	\$1,000,000.00	99.50%	\$4,995.50
1730-Sale of Materials	\$4,790.50	\$380.00	\$3,683.00	\$32,624.00	\$105.00	\$11,819.00	\$2,445.00	\$13,075.50	\$1,340.50	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$70,262.50	\$64,000.00	109.79%	-\$6,262.50
1790-Other Classroom Fees	\$2,885.00	\$2,975.00	\$0.00	\$65.00	\$580.00	\$665.00	\$0.00	\$180.00	\$390.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$7,740.00	\$17,380.00	44.53%	\$9,640.00
1833-Services to Patrons	\$110.00	\$341.00	\$80.00	\$135.00	\$220.00	\$326.00	\$149.00	\$200.00	\$325.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$1,886.00	\$1,400.00	134.71%	-\$486.00
1890-Miscellaneous	\$1,055.00	\$75.00	\$3,703.00	\$1,950.00	\$5,124.00	\$760.00	\$195.00	\$7,774.00	\$1,997.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$22,633.00	\$25,000.00	90.53%	\$2,367.00
3110-State Foundation	\$0.00	\$70,129.00	\$0.00	\$50,000.00	\$70,129.00	\$52,774.00	\$0.00	\$70,129.00	\$41,666.67	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$354,827.67	\$380,000.00	93.38%	\$25,172.33
5100-Transfers In	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	#DIV/0!	\$0.00
5210-Advances In	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	#DIV/0!	\$0.00
5300-Reduction of Prior Year Expenditures	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	0.00%	\$0.00
Total Receipts	\$41,868.91	\$97,829.85	\$186,215.66	\$178,961.41	\$131,704.60	\$232,313.64	\$157,100.52	\$285,815.08	\$140,544.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$1,452,353.67	\$1,487,780.00	97.62%	\$35,426.33
Expenditures																
100-Salaries	\$64,717.57	\$65,349.57	\$60,497.17	\$73,467.56	\$76,203.64	\$113,427.27	\$70,607.60	\$85,352.89	\$89,629.90	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$699,253.17	\$919,999.90	76.01%	\$220,746.73
200-Fringe Benefits	\$24,402.78	\$26,791.01	\$21,876.69	\$24,234.88	\$25,218.52	\$33,299.65	\$21,643.43	\$24,125.94	\$24,912.60	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$226,505.50	\$313,999.69	72.14%	\$87,494.19
400-Purchased Services	\$2,882.67	\$1,963.39	\$31,469.25	\$8,841.32	\$4,402.52	\$1,861.28	\$1,945.64	\$1,689.71	\$5,046.81	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$60,102.59	\$151,100.00	39.78%	\$90,997.41
500-Supplies	\$2,024.75	\$5,471.62	\$12,490.36	\$10,820.60	\$7,259.33	\$27,025.85	\$6,955.00	\$4,720.42	\$9,440.79	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$86,208.72	\$87,100.00	98.98%	\$891.28
600-Equipment	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$2,500.00	0.00%	\$2,500.00
800-Other	\$267.73	\$673.24	\$1,528.26	\$588.41	\$169.95	\$439.79	\$623.12	\$417.57	\$126.82	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$4,834.89	\$10,129.00	47.73%	\$5,294.11
920-Advances Out	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	#DIV/0!	\$0.00
930-Refunds of Prior Year Receipts	\$0.00	\$99.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$52,774.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$52,873.00	\$0.00	#DIV/0!	-\$52,873.00
Total Expenditures	\$94,295.50	\$100,347.83	\$127,861.73	\$117,952.77	\$113,253.96	\$176,053.84	\$101,774.79	\$169,080.53	\$129,156.92	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$1,129,777.87	\$1,484,828.60	76.09%	\$355,050.73
		ļ!	ļ!	ļ!												
Receipts Over/(Under) Expends.	-\$52,426.59	-\$2,517.98	\$58,353.93	\$61,008.64	\$18,450.64	\$56,259.80	\$55,325.73	\$116,734.55	\$11,387.08	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$322,575.80	\$2,951.40		
		ļ!	ļ!	ļ!												
Beg. Cash Bal. incl. Advance Across FY-end	\$633,857.86	\$581,431.27	\$578,913.29	\$637,267.22	\$698,275.86	\$716,726.50	\$772,986.30	\$828,312.03	\$945,046.58	\$956,433.66	\$956,433.66	\$956,433.66	\$633,857.86	\$633,857.86		
		ļļ	ļ!	ļ!												
End. Cash Bal. incl. Advance Across FY-end	\$581,431.27	\$578,913.29	\$637,267.22	\$698,275.86	\$716,726.50	\$772,986.30	\$828,312.03	\$945,046.58	\$956,433.66	\$956,433.66	\$956,433.66	\$956,433.66	\$956,433.66	\$636,809.26		
		ļ!	ļ!	ļ!												
End. Cash Bal. without Advances	\$581,431.27	\$578,913.29	\$637,267.22	\$698,275.86	\$716,726.50	\$772,986.30	\$828,312.03	\$945,046.58	\$956,433.66	\$956,433.66	\$956,433.66	\$956,433.66	\$956,433.66	\$636,809.26		
			ļ!	ļ												
Encumbrances	\$98,651.57	\$125,626.36	\$96,530.06	\$111,624.10	\$107,007.27	\$64,638.22	\$55,427.05	\$84,791.41	\$76,585.17	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$25,000.00		
			<u> </u>	<u> </u>												
Ending Unenc. Bal.	\$482,779.70	\$453,286.93	\$540,737.16	\$586,651.76	\$609,719.23	\$708,348.08	\$772,884.98	\$860,255.17	\$879,848.49	\$956,433.66	\$956,433.66	\$956,433.66	\$956,433.66	\$611,809.26		

SCHEDULE A SUMMARY OF AMOUNTS REQUIRED FROM GENERAL PROPERTY TAX APPROVED BY BUDGET COMMISSION AND COUNTY FISCAL OFFICER'S ESTIMATED TAX RATES

FUND	Amount to Be Derived from Levies Outside 10 M. Limitation	Amount Approved by Budget Com- mission Inside 10 M. Limitation	Estimate Rate to b Inside	e Levied Outside
	Column II	Column IV	v	VI
Sinking Fund			0.00	0.00
Bond Retirement Fund			0.00	0.00
General Fund			0.00	2.00
Library Fund			0.00	0.00
For improvement			0.00	0.00
State			0.00	0.00
TOTAL	\$0	\$0	0.00	2.00

SCHEDULE B

LEVIES OUTSIDE 10 MILL LIMITATION, EXCLUSIVE OF DEBT LEVIES

FUND		Maximum Rate Authorized to Be Levied	Co.Fiscal Officer's Est.of Yield of Levy (Carry to Schedule A, Column II)
GENERAL FUND:			
Current Expense Levy authorized by voters on for not to exceed years.	,20		
Current Expense Levy authorized by voters on for not to exceed years.	,20		
Fund: Levy authorized by voters on for not to exceed years.	,20		
Fund: Levy authorized by voters on for not to exceed years.	,20		
Fund: Levy authorized by voters on for not to exceed years.			
Fund: Levy authorized by voters on for not to exceed years.	,20		
Fund: Levy authorized by voters on for not to exceed years.	,20		
Fund: Levy authorized by voters on for not to exceed years.	,20		
and be it further RESOLVED, That the Clerk of this Board be	and he is here	by directed to ce	ertify a copy of this
Resolution to the Fiscal Officer of said County.		-	
Mr./Mrs	seconded the	Resolution and t	he roll being called
upon its adoption the vote resulted as follows:			
Mr./Mrs.			
Mr./Mrs.			
Mr./Mrs.			
Adopted the day of		,20	

Clerk of the Board of Education of the

Cuyahoga Valley JVSD

Cuyahoga County, Ohio.

CERTIFICATE OF COPY ORIGINAL ON FILE

The State of Ohio, <u>Cuyahoga Cour</u>	<u>nty</u> , ss.
l,	, Clerk of the Board of Education
of the Cuyahoga Valley School District, in	said County, and in whose custody the Files
and Records of said Board are required by	y the Laws of the State of Ohio to be kept, do hereby
certify that the foregoing is taken and copie	ed from the original
×	
now on file with said Board, that the foregoin	g has been compared by me with said original document,
and that the same is a true and correct copy	thereof.
WITNESS my signature, this	day of, 20,
	Clerk of the Board of Education of the

Cuyahoga Valley School District,

Cuyahoga County, Ohio.

No	
BOARD O	F EDUCATION
UYAHOGA VALLE	Y SCHOOL DISTRICT
Cuyahoga (County, Ohio.
ACCEPTING THE AS DETERMINED COMMISSION AN NECESSARY TAU THEM TO THE C	OLUTION E AMOUNTS AND RATES D BY THE BUDGET ND AUTHORIZING THE X LEVIES AND CERTIFYIN OUNTY FISCAL OFFICER Education)
Adopted	, 20
	Clerk.
Filed	Clerk
	Clerk.

.

CVCC Board of Education Thursday, April 25, 2024

Professional Growth Days:

In accordance with Article 12 of the Agreement between Cuyahoga Valley Career Center and the Cuyahoga Valley Federation of Teachers, aprove the following staff person(s) for professional growth days and/or out of state trips. Professional growth days are granted outside of the normal working day.

						In-person or	
First Name	Last Name	Days/Hours	Start Date	End Date	Activity	Virtual	Location
					5th Annual Comer		
					Children's School		
					Nurses Continuing		
Laurie	Robusto	1 Day	8/2/2024	8/2/2024	Education Day	Virtual	
					American School		
					Counselor		
					Association (ASCA)		
					National		
Amy	Chapman	4 Days	7/12/2024	7/16/2024	Conference	In-person	Kansas City, MO
					Automotive		
Chuck	Russo	3 Days	6/11/2024	6/13/2024	Instructor Update	In-person	Stark State College
					Project Lead The		
					Way (PLTW)		
Rick	Pinkava	1 Day	10/3/2024	10/5/2024	Summit 2024	In-person	San Diego, CA
					2024 Ohio		
					Department of		
					Health Summer		
					School Nurse		
Laurie	Robusto	1 Day	6/12/2024	6/12/2024	Conference	In-person	Westerville, OH
						-	
					Partners for Kids -		
					Behavioral Health		
					Community		
					Education Series:		
					Partnering with		
					Prescribing		
Laurie	Robusto	1 Day	6/14/2024	6/14/2024		Virtual	
				0, _ 1, _ 0 _ 1			
					Partners for Kids -		
					Behavioral Health		
					Community		
					Education Series:		
					Disordered Eating v		
Laurie	Robusto	1 Day	7/12/2024	7/12/2024	Eating Disorders	Virtual	
Lauric			,,12,2024	7,12,2024	Examination of		
					Muskuloskeletal		
					Injuries - Online		
Shawn	Fahey	20 Hours	6/10/2024	6/12/2024		Virtual	
	lancy		0, 10, 2024	0/12/2024	Cisco Academy	viituai	
					Cybersecurity		
Tim	Maara	15 Hours	E /10 /2024	E /17 /2024		Virtual 4.00-	m 7:00nm
Tim	Moore		5/13/2024	5/17/2024	Course	Virtual - 4:00p	m-7:00pm

					Virtual NASN		
					(National		
					Association of		
					School Nurses)		
Laurie	Robusto	3 Days	7/8/2024	7/10/2024	2024	Virtual	
					International		
					Society for		
					Technology in		
					Education (ISTE)		
Jami	Little	30 Hours	7/1/2024	8/16/2024	University	Virtual	
					Educator		
Bernie	Bodnar	15 Hours	7/10/2024	7/21/2024	Externship	In-person	Various NEO Locations
					Educator		
Jennifer	Standley	30 Hours	7/10/2024	7/21/2024	Externship	In-person	Various NEO Locations

<u>APRIL 2024</u>

Removal of Equipment from Inventory

Program/Area

Item

Graphic Design

Graphic Printers (2) Tag #13616 Tag #8790

Graphic Design

Silk Screen Press Tag #9874

DON	A TIONS – A	pril 2024
FROM	то	ITEM(S)
Chestnut Woods Development Homeowner's Association Attn: Patrick Pristas 6869 Linden Lane Independence, OH 44131	Construction Trades	 Forty (40) Mail Boxes
Mike & Shannon Kapis 9730 Charles Drive Valley View, OH 44125	Sports Medicine Exercise Science	 One Thousand Dollars (\$1,000.00)



Cuyahoga Valley Career Center 2024-2025 Class Fees

CLASS/PROGRAM	FEE	EXPLANATION OF FEES	TOTAL
Architectural & Mechanical Design I	\$ 40.00	Two (2) Uniform Shirts*	\$ 40.00
Auto Body I	\$ 85.00	Uniform Rental	\$ 85.00
Auto Body II	\$ 85.00	Uniform Rental	\$ 85.00
Auto Service I	\$ 85.00	Uniform Rental	\$ 85.00
Auto Service II	\$ 85.00	Uniform Rental	\$ 85.00
Construction Trades I	\$ 40.00	Two (2) Uniform Shirts*	\$ 40.00
Construction Trades II	\$ 40.00	Two (2) Uniform Shirts*	\$ 40.00
Cosmetology I	\$ 435.00	Milady's Student Bundle (Kit) (This includes 1 additional manikin)	\$ 435.00
Cosmetology II	\$ 75.00	Manikin Fee (This includes 2 manikins)	\$ 75.00
Hotels & Resorts I	\$ 26.00	Uniform (Chef Coat and Cook Hat)	\$ 26.00
Power Equipment I	\$ 85.00	Uniform Rental	\$ 85.00
Power Equipment II	\$ 85.00	Uniform Rental	\$ 85.00
Success Academy I	\$ 40.00	Two (2) Uniform Shirts*	\$ 40.00
Success Academy II	\$ 40.00	Two (2) Uniform Shirts*	\$ 40.00
Transportation Systems I	\$ 85.00	Uniform Rental	\$ 85.00
Transportation Systems II	\$ 85.00	Uniform Rental	\$ 85.00

The Following Programs are required to purchase a CVCC Polo: Computer Networking Academy, Digital Design, Education Professions, Engineering Technology, Graphic Imaging, Hotels & Resorts, Media Arts, Programming & Software Development, Sales & Service**, Transition to Work**.

<u>Cost</u>: 1 for \$20.00 3 for \$55.00 2XL Additional \$1.00 per shirt 3XL Additional \$2.00 per shirt

*Receive in class

** Embroidery - (Sales & Service and Transition to Work only) \$5 per shirt



Service Agreement

The Educational Service Center of Lorain County (ESCLC) and the *Cuyahoga Valley Career Center* enter into this agreement for the ESCLC to provide professional development. Through this agreement the parties agree to the following terms:

Terms and Assurances

Consultant/Specialty: NORT2H

Initial Service Date: August 22, 2024

Date(s) of Service/Number of Days: 35 days School Year: 2024-2025

Service(s) Includes: Job Embedded Instructional Technology Integration **Estimated Cost Includes:** Listed services, associated travel, prep, and planning.

Total Estimated Cost: \$29,750.

Cuyahoga Valley Career Center agrees to pay all costs associated with the consultant to the ESCLC within 30 days of invoicing.

Cancellation Policy: To cancel a scheduled service, the notification must be received at least five business days prior to the initial service date. In such cases, the event will be rescheduled for a mutually agreed-upon date during the current school year. If revised dates cannot be agreed upon, or the cancellation occurs less than five business days prior to the scheduled service, the district will be charged the full amount listed above.

Cuyahoga Valley Career Center	Educational Service Center of Lorain County Angela Potson
Treasurer	Treasurer Hollo
Superintendent /Designee	Superintendent
	03 / 26 / 2024
Date	Date

Once executed, please return a signed copy to: Debbie Shannon via email shannon@esclc.org. Agreement # 2024-042



Title	CUYAHOGA VALLEY SERVICE AGREEMENT 24-25
File name	CUYAHOGA_VALLEY_S8-22-24-NORTH.pdf
Document ID	235ddd279764b8ed718672576a10bb43cc229e48
Audit trail date format	MM / DD / YYYY
Status	 Signed

Document History

(C) SENT	03 / 26 / 2024 12:51:44 UTC	Sent for signature to Franco Gallo (gallo@esclc.org) and Angela Dotson (dotson@esclc.org) from hellosign@esclc.org IP: 208.108.81.54
© VIEWED	03 / 26 / 2024 13:11:56 UTC	Viewed by Angela Dotson (dotson@esclc.org) IP: 107.123.49.20
SIGNED	03 / 26 / 2024 13:13:01 UTC	Signed by Angela Dotson (dotson@esclc.org) IP: 107.123.49.20
O VIEWED	03 / 26 / 2024 18:02:58 UTC	Viewed by Franco Gallo (gallo@esclc.org) IP: 76.35.1.135
SIGNED	03 / 26 / 2024 18:03:10 UTC	Signed by Franco Gallo (gallo@esclc.org) IP: 76.35.1.135
COMPLETED	03 / 26 / 2024 18:03:10 UTC	The document has been completed.



EXHIBIT A

Description of Services to be Performed by Laura Icardi/ACT Test Prep

- Laura Icardi/ACT Test Prep will conduct the class in a Cuyahoga Valley Career Center classroom as scheduled by ACT Test Prep and Cuyahoga Valley Career Center.
- Cuyahoga Valley Career Center will submit payment to Laura Icardi/ACT Test Prep within 14 days of the first class of the "12 hour ACT Prep Course" and within 14 days of the "1-Day" class.

Expectations:

- Cuyahoga Valley Career Center will market the classes to the partner schools and on the Cuyahoga Valley Career Center website.
- o Laura Icardi/ACT Test Prep will manage external marketing of the classes.
- Laura Icardi/ACT Test Prep will market the classes on the ACT Prep website with a link to the registration page on the Cuyahoga Valley Career Center website.
- Cuyahoga Valley Career Center will manage student registration and payment.
- The classroom will be available 30 minutes prior to the start of class.
- Classes will begin and end as scheduled.
- Laura Icardi/ACT Test Prep will communicate as required with Cuyahoga Valley Career Center staff via email and/or phone.
- Cuyahoga Valley Career Center will notify Laura Icardi/ACT Test Prep 4 days in advance if class is cancelled due to insufficient registration.

Class Dates:

1-Day Intensive ACT Prep	June 6, 2024
1-Day Intensive ACT Prep	July 11, 2024
1-Day Intensive SAT Prep	August 9, 2024

8am-2pm 8am-2pm 8am-2pm

By signing below, I agree to the terms of this Contracted Services Agreement.

reen Marcy R. Green

Laura Icardi/ACT Test Prep

3/5/2024

Date

Assistant Superintendent

315124

Date



Contracted Services Agreement

Cuyahoga Valley Career Center and Laura Icardi/ACT Test Prep ("Contractor") enter into this contracted services agreement, as of the latter of the dates listed below.

IN CONSIDERATION OF THE TERMS BELOW, THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

- 1. RELATIONSHIP. This is a contracted services agreement between independent contractors, neither of whom shall be considered to be an employee, agent, or joint-venture of the other. Contractor cannot assign the contract or delegate his/her duties under it. Contractor is not entitled to any compensation or benefits, including (but not limited to) any right to file a claim for workers' compensation or unemployment benefits.
- 11. POSITION/SERVICES. Cuyahoga Valley Career Center shall provide a classroom(s) for Contractor to conduct the ACT Prep Courses. Contractor shall perform those services set forth on the attached Exhibit A.
- 111. PAYMENT FOR SERVICES. Cuyahoga Valley Career Center shall pay Laura Icardi/ACT Test Prep \$170 per registered participant in the "12 hour ACT Prep Course" (Minimum 8 students) and \$85 per registered participant in the "6 hour ACT/SAT Prep Course" (Minimum 10 students).
- IV. TERM. This contract becomes effective when signed and shall continue from day to day. It is terminable at will by either party, with or without cause, immediately upon written notice to the terminated party.
- V. INSURANCE. Contractor must carry General Liability coverage.
- VI. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This contract represents the entire agreement between the parties. It may not be changed or amended, unless the change or amendment is in writing and signed by both parties. If any term is deemed illegal or unenforceable, that term will be considered null and void, and the contract shall continue in a manner consistent with the intent of the parties and to the extent the law permits.



CUYAHOGA COMMUNITY COLLEGE (Tri-C) And CUYAHOGA VALLEY CAREER CENTER (CVCC) Agreement

"Train the Trainer" Course for Fiber Optics

CVCC's Certified Fiber Optics trainer will train one instructor from Cuyahoga Community College, to teach Tri-C's Fiber Optics Technician program. This training will take place before March 25, 2024 at CVCC's instructors' convenience. The training will be for no less than 4hrs. at \$125/hr. plus expenses (i.e. fiber optic supplies, etc.). The training will occur at CVCC with CVCC equipment. This one-time instruction has been approved by the Fiber Optics Association.

Total to be no less than \$500 and will be invoiced to Tri-C by March 29 after total time and expenses are determined. Payment is due in 30 days.

Ray Nejadfard

(Signature)

Dean Title

Date

03/12/2024

Marcy R. Green

Assistant Superintendent I



Stark State

6200 Franklin Avenue NW, North Canton OH And CUYAHOGA VALLEY CAREER CENTER (CVCC) 8001 Brecksville Rd., Brecksville OH 44141 Agreement

"Train the Trainer" Course for Fiber Optics

The Certified Fiber Optics trainer from Cuyahoga Valley Career Center will train one instructor from Stark State on how to facilitate the Fiber Optics Technician program. This "Train the Trainer" session will take place before April 10, 2024 at CVCC's instructor's convenience. The training will be for no less than 4 hrs. at \$125/hr. plus expenses (i.e. fiber optic supplies, etc.). The training will occur at CVCC with CVCC equipment. This one-time instruction has been approved by the Fiber Optics Association.

Total to be no less than \$500 and will be invoiced to Stark State after total time and expenses are determined. Payment is due in 30 days.

VSproat Engineering Technology Adjunct Instructor 4/3/2024 Vern Sproat (Signature) Title Date Assistant Superintendent 4/3/24 Marcy R. Green



MARTINDALE ELECTRIC COMPANY AND CUYAHOGA VALLEY CAREER CENTER MACHINING TECHNOLOGY APPRENTICESHIP – YEAR 2

Cuyahoga Valley Career Center, hereinafter referred to as "CVCC", will provide an instructor to teach a two hundred (200) hour training program to MARTINDALE, hereinafter referred to as "the customer," to begin on 3/12/2024 and continuing 29 weeks on Tuesdays and Wednesday from 4:00 pm to 9:00 pm for 1 student(s).

Cuyahoga Valley Career Center will provide classroom, machining lab, software, and other teaching aides for the apprenticeship curriculum. Textbooks are not needed or included. CVCC will provide administrative support that includes payment of the instructor's wages

The cost of training to be provided by CVCC is \$3,250.00 per one (1) student. The terms of payment: CVCC will invoice the customer for the total (\$3,250.00 times number of students), \$1,625 due within 30 days of the first session and \$1,625 due 60 days of the first session.

22	President	March 8, 2024	
(Company Signature)	Title	Date	
Linas Biliunas	President		
Marcin Rareen	Tr'4	3/12/24	
(Signature)	Title	Date	
Marcy R. Green	Assistant Superintenden	t	
Invoice information:			
Company Name:	MARTINDALE ELECT	TRIC Co.	
Attention:	<u>Linas Biliunas</u>		
Address (include email address):	lbiliunas@martindaleco.com		
	1375 Hird Avenue, Lakewood, OH 44107-3008		



Fives North American Combustion Inc. AND CUYAHOGA VALLEY CAREER CENTER

Module 2

Cuyahoga Valley Career Center, hereinafter referred to as "CVCC", will provide an instructor to teach a Fifty (50) hour training program of Module 2 (Machine Tools) to 1 (one) student from **Fives North American Combustion Inc.**, hereinafter referred to as "the customer," to begin, Tuesday April 9th and continuing Tuesdays, Wednesdays and Thursdays 5:00 pm to 9:00 pm at CVCC 8001 Brecksville Rd. Brecksville OH 44141.

CVCC will provide classroom space with the usual teaching aids such as a dry-erase board, and overhead projector (laptop compatible). The Immerse to Learn book, e-book, lab, and supplies are included. CVCC will provide the instructor and administrative support that includes payment of instructor's wages.

The cost of training to be provided by CVCC is \$795 for 1 (one) student. The term of payment: CVCC will invoice the customer for the amount of \$795 which is due within thirty (30) days of start date of class 4/9/24

TRAINING & DEVELOPMENT MAR. 3 (Signature)

315/2024 Assistant Superintendent Marcy R. Green



Mike DeWine, Governor Jon Husted, Lt. Governor Mike Duffey, Chancellor

March 21, 2024

Marcy R Green Assistant Superintendent Cuyahoga Valley Career Center 8001 Brecksville Road Brecksville, Ohio 44141

Dear Assistant Superintendent Green,

This letter is to establish an Agreement between the Ohio Department of Higher Education (hereinafter referred to as "ODHE") whose powers and duties are specified in Ohio Revised Code §3333.04, located at 25 South Front Street, 7th Floor, Columbus, Ohio 43215, and Cuyahoga Valley Career Center ("Awardee") with a primary place of business at 8001 Brecksville Road, Brecksville, Ohio 44141.

Awardee has been awarded \$188,328.54 from the Super RAPIDS program to meet urgent workforce development and job creation needs.

Scope of Work:

Awardee, an Ohio Technical Center as defined in Section 3333.941 of the Ohio Revised Code, submitted a Proposal (hereinafter referred to as "Proposal CUYA02") for Super RAPIDS funding that meets the criteria set forth in Section 381.635 Super RAPIDS of Amended Substitute House Bill 33 of the 135th General Assembly. ODHE accepted the Awardee's Proposal CUYA02, thereby approving Awardee to receive award funding in the amount of \$188,328.54 from the Super RAPIDS program for urgent workforce development and job creation needs.

Awardee agrees to use the funds as described in the Approved Proposal CUYA02 and its Budget, which are attached hereto as Attachments I and II and are incorporated into this Agreement except to the extent modified by the terms set forth hereinafter. If there are changes to the Approved Proposal CUYA02, Awardee agrees to notify ODHE within a reasonable time.

Amendments or Modification to the approved Budget will be handled in accordance with the Funding Section of this Agreement.

Awardee further agrees to use the funds in accordance with Section 381.635 of Am. Sub. H.B. 33 of the 135th General Assembly.

Project Period:

The period of performance for the Project is December 18, 2023, through June 30, 2025, or until the Agreement is terminated pursuant to the terms contained herein.

25 South Front Street Columbus, OH 43215 U.S.A. 614 | 466 6000 highered.ohio.gov

The State of Ohio is an Equal Opportunity Employer and Provider of ADA Services

Personnel:

The project director(s) for the Awardee under this Agreement will be Terri Lynn Brosseau, Adult Education Coordinator and Diane Duryea, Business liaison. Requests for changes in key personnel must be made in writing to ODHE's Project Administrator before approval will be granted.

The Project Administrator for this Agreement on behalf of ODHE will be John Magill, Associate Vice Chancellor, Economic Advancement.

Funding:

- 1) Upon execution of this Agreement, ODHE agrees to disburse funding to Awardee in the amount of one hundred eighty-eight thousand three hundred twenty-eight and 54/100 dollars (\$188,328.54).
- 2) Awardee agrees to manage funds awarded through this Agreement in a manner consistent with generally accepted accounting principles.
- 3) Budget Modifications:
 - a) Awardee understands that modifications to the proposed budget of less than 10% are allowable under this Agreement and do not require ODHE approval.
 - b) Awardee agrees that requests for modifications to the proposed budget of 10% or more, must be approved and signed by ODHE in advance. Requests for budget modifications can be submitted via email to the ODHE Project Administrator.

Termination:

This Agreement may be terminated as follows:

- 1) By ODHE without cause upon thirty (30) days written notice to Awardee.
- 2) By mutual written consent of the parties.
- 3) By ODHE due to non-performance of Awardee.
- 4) In accordance with the term limitations set forth in the Project Period of this Agreement.
- 5) If OBM, the Controlling Board, or the General assembly fails at any time to continue funding for the payments and other obligations set forth herein, ODHE's obligations under this Agreement are terminated as of the date the funding expires and ODHE shall have no further obligations hereunder. If ODHE discovers or is notified of the discontinuation of funding for this Agreement, then ODHE agrees to notify Awardee of said discontinuation as soon as is practicable. Awardee shall not perform any work under the Agreement after it receives such notice.

Recordkeeping:

Awardee shall keep all financial records in a manner consistent with generally accepted accounting principles. Documentation to support each action shall be filed in a manner allowing it to be readily located.

Awardee shall keep separate business records for this Project, including records of disbursements made and obligations incurred in the performance of this Agreement. These records shall be supported by agreements, invoices, vouchers, and other data as appropriate. During the performance of this Agreement and for a period of three years after its completion, Awardee shall make such records available to ODHE as ODHE may reasonably require.

Reporting:

The Awardee will report to ODHE using an online reporting template on a semi-annual basis during the project period. Details on the report, including instructions on completing and submitting the report, are attached hereto as Attachment III. Reports are due on October 31 and April 30 of each fiscal year of the grant.

ODHE may, from time to time, request Awardee to collect data and information and provide additional reports to ODHE. Awardee will comply with such requests. Additional data on project outcomes may be solicited until June 2028. Awardee will comply with such requests.

Additionally, the Awardee will submit a final closeout report to ODHE six months after the end of the agreement. A desk and/or site audit will occur prior to the final closeout of the grant.

Awardee understands that ODHE must be permitted to inspect, review, monitor, receive reports, and other necessary information to determine compliance with the award of the Super RAPIDS funds. ODHE reserves the right to engage with Awardee to ensure access and utilization of equipment and investments are consistent with granted awards.

Congratulations on your award, and thanks for your commitment to addressing urgent workforce development and job creation needs.

Sincerely,

Mike Duffey Chancellor

Cuyahoga Valley Career Center hereby agrees to the terms and conditions set forth in this letter.

Printed Name

Superintendent

Date

CUYAHOGA VALLEY CAREER CENTER

2024-2027

Administrative, Support and Classified Exempt Employees

Compensation and Fringe Benefit Plan (ASCE Plan)

Adopted: April 25, 2024

Effective July 1, 2024

TABLE OF CONTENTS

	Classification of Titles	1
	Scope of Plan	1
Article 1.	Purpose	1
Article 2.	Employee Insurance / Health Care	1
Article 3.	Vacation and Holidays	6
Article 4.	Leaves	7
Article 5.	Working Conditions	11
Article 6.	Salary and Additional Compensation	12
Article 7.	Continuing Career Development	14
Article 8.	Retirement Benefits	15
Article 9.	Payroll Practices	17
	Salary Schedule Placement	17
	Plan Modifications	17
	Salary Schedules:	
	Administrative	Appendix A1-A4
	Support	Appendix A5-A11
	Classified Exempt	Appendix A12-A17
	Index	
	Part-Time Support and Classified Exempt Employees Compensation and Fringe Benefit Plan	Appendix B
	Part-Time Salary Schedules:	
	Part-Time Classified Exempt	Appendix B1
	Index	

ADMINISTRATIVE, SUPPORT AND CLASSIFIED EXEMPT EMPLOYEES

COMPENSATION AND FRINGE BENEFIT PLAN

CLASSIFICATION OF TITLES

 Administration: Assistant Superintendent, Principal, Director, Manager, Assistant Principal
 Support: Supervisor, Specialist, Public Relations Officer, Teacher/Coordinator, Network Engineer, Coordinator 220, Liaison
 Classified Exempt (non-bargaining member): Executive Assistant, Administrative Assistant, Treasurer's Assistant, Accounts Payable, Coordinator 185, Student Support Services

SCOPE OF PLAN

A. This Compensation and Fringe Benefit Plan (hereinafter referred to as the Plan) is designed for the Administrative, Support and Classified Exempt employees of the Cuyahoga Valley Career Center. Those governed by a collective bargaining agreement are not covered by this Plan. To the extent that an employee's individual contract with the District contains a provision contrary to the terms of this Plan, then the contract provision will prevail. For purposes of this Plan, an employee is full-time if the employee is on at least a one hundred eighty (180)-day contract and scheduled to work at least twenty-eight (28) hours per week. This Plan replaces and supersedes the Compensation and Fringe Benefit Plan for Non-collective Bargaining Groups. In accordance with Policy 3410.01 this Plan will be reviewed by the Superintendent on an annual basis and presented to the Board of Education for approval.

ARTICLE 1

<u>Purpose</u>

A. The Plan is designed to attract and retain highly qualified employees and to provide them with an equitable compensation commensurate with the level of their education, skills, training, experience, job performance and the responsibilities of the position. The Plan advances the District's Mission Statement and implements many of the goals and objectives of the Strategic Plan and Management Reorganization.

ARTICLE 2

Employee Insurance / Health Care

Life Insurance

A. For all Administrative, Support and Classified Exempt employees, life insurance shall be provided at two and one-half (2½) times the employee's annual salary. In lieu of life insurance, the employee shall have the option of directing the Board to pay into an annuity an amount equal to the premium it otherwise would have paid for the employee's life insurance.

A. <u>Group Health Insurance</u>.

- 1. <u>Working Spouse Coverage</u>.
 - a. If an employee's spouse is eligible to participate, as a current employee or retiree in group health insurance and/or prescription drug insurance sponsored by his/her employer or any public retirement plan, the spouse must enroll in such employer or public retirement plan sponsored group insurance coverage(s).

This requirement does not apply to any spouse who works less than thirty (30) hours per week AND is required to pay more than fifty percent (50%) of the single premium to participate in his/her employer's group health insurance coverage and/or prescription drug insurance coverage. This requirement also does not apply to any spouse who is a retiree under a public retirement plan and enrolled in Medicare coverage.

Upon the spouse's enrollment in any such employer or public retirement plan sponsored group insurance coverage, that coverage will become the primary payor of benefits and the coverage sponsored by the Board of Education will become the secondary payor of benefits. If an employee's spouse enrolls in his/her employer's health insurance, the employee shall not be required to enroll in single coverage offered by the Board of Education, provided the employee is eligible for family coverage.

Any spouse who fails to enroll in any group insurance coverage sponsored by his/her employer or any public retirement plan, as required by this Section, shall be ineligible for benefits under such group insurance coverage sponsored by the Board of Education.

Every employee whose spouse participates in the Board of Education's group health insurance coverage and/or prescription drug insurance coverage shall complete and submit to the Board of Education, upon request, a written certification verifying whether his/her spouse is eligible to participate in group health insurance coverage and/or prescription drug insurance coverage sponsored by the spouse's employer or any public retirement plan. If any employee fails to complete and submit the certification form by the required date, such employee's spouse will be removed immediately from all health and prescription drug insurance coverages sponsored by the Board of Education. Additional documentation may be required.

If you submit false information or fail to timely advise the Plan of a change in your spouse's eligibility for employer or public retirement plan sponsored group health insurance and/or prescription drug insurance, and such false information or such failure by you results in the Plan providing benefits to which your spouse is not entitled, you will be personally liable to the Plan for reimbursement of benefits and expenses, including attorneys' fees and costs, incurred by the Plan. Any amount to be reimbursed by you may be deducted from the benefits to which you would otherwise be entitled. In addition, your spouse will be terminated immediately from group health insurance and/or prescription drug insurance coverage under the Plan. If you submit false information, you may be subject to disciplinary action by your school

district, up to and including termination of employment.

- b. If an employee elects the High Deductible Health Plan, the Working Spouse Coverage language in Section (A)(1)(a) above does not apply.
- 2. <u>Option not to Participate</u>. Any employee eligible for a district offered health insurance plan electing to not participate in the current health coverage shall have an amount of three thousand dollars (\$3,000.00) for single eligibility, or six thousand dollars (\$6,000.00) for family eligibility deposited into a Board-approved tax deferred annuity or, at the employee's election, paid as compensation on the second pay in June. These amounts will be prorated based on the number of month/days the employee was eligible for a district offered health insurance plan.
- 3. <u>Hospitalization, Major Medical and Prescription Drug Insurance Plan Offering</u>.
 - a. Effective July 1, 2024 through December 31, 2024 the Board shall offer each employee a choice of four (4) managed care plans administered through the Suburban Health Consortium which shall consist of hospitalization, major medical and prescription drug insurance at comparable levels as follows:
 - (1) Preferred Provider Organization Plan Ø (PPO-Ø): Single \$0 Deductible / Family \$0 Deductible
 - (2) Preferred Provider Organization Plan 250 (PPO-250): Single \$250 Deductible / Family \$500 Deductible
 - (3) Preferred Provider Organization Plan 500 (PPO-500): Single \$500 Deductible / Family \$1,000 Deductible
 - (4) Minimum Value Plan (PPO-MVP): Single \$7,350 Deductible / Family \$14,700
 - b. Employee Premium Contributions:

Plan	Administrative & Support	Classified Exempt
PPO-Ø	20%	16%
PPO-250	14%	14%
PPO-500	12%	12%
PPO-MVP	0%	0%

- c. All employee contributions shall be through payroll deduction to the extent authorized by law.
- d. Effective January 1, 2025 the Board shall offer each employee a choice of two (2) managed care plans which shall consist of hospitalization, major medical, and prescription drug insurance:
 - (1) High Deductible Health Plan (HDHP)
 - (2) Minimum Value Plan (MVP)

e. Employee Premium Contributions:

Plan	Contribution Percent
High Deductible	16%
Minimum Value	0%

- f. Effective January 1, 2025 employees who select the High Deductible Health Plan and who meet federal requirements will have the establishment of a Health Savings Account (HSA). The Board will contribute to the eligible employee's Health Savings Account the contribution level as outlined below on the first payroll date in January for each of the calendar years covered under this plan.
- g. Board Health Savings Account Contribution Table:

Calendar Year	2025	2026	2027
Single Medical Coverage	\$3,200.00	\$3,200.00	\$3,100.00
Family Medical Coverage	\$6,400.00	\$6,400.00	\$6,200.00

- h. In addition to the Board contribution in the table above, the following provision exists:
 - (1) The Board will match the first increase to the IRS in-network deductible out-of-pocket amount when and if the increase occurs in calendar year 2025 or 2026. This match is a one-time contribution and will only be deposited in the calendar year when and if the increase first occurs.
 - (2) In calendar year 2027 the Board will make no additional deposit amounts in excess of the table above into the employee's Health Savings Account.
- i. The Board contribution to the Health Savings Account will be prorated for eligible employees based on the number of months/days the employee is eligible for the High Deductible Health Plan with the Health Savings Account, and deposited on the first available pay period of the month the employee becomes eligible.
- 4. <u>Enrollment</u>. Each employee will be able to enroll in a district offered health insurance plan each year. The Insurance Enrollment period is thirty (30) days following employment during the insurance year. All employees will complete insurance forms as required and will update insurance data within ten (10) days before or after a change in status occurs. If a change in status occurs and the District is not notified in writing, the employee is responsible for the greater of the value of the premium or the claims. Any current employee covered through the insurance program of a family member who no longer qualifies for insurance coverage will be enrolled in a district offered health insurance plan in accordance with applicable federal regulations. New employees who qualify will be enrolled in a district offered health insurance premium month.
- 5. <u>Workers' Compensation Claims</u>. Cuyahoga Valley employees must submit medical expenses through the Workers Compensation Program for all covered claims. The employee who is injured in a covered claims area of the Workers Compensation Program must notify the doctor and/or hospital that the injury will

be covered by this program during the admission or office admittance process. The Cuyahoga Valley Insurance Program reserves the right to refuse payment for all such claims.

Family members who are eligible (regardless of whether the coverage is bought) for Workers Compensation Coverage in a covered claim area will not be reimbursed for any expenditures under the Cuyahoga Valley Insurance Program.

B. <u>Flexible Spending Account (FSA).</u>

- 1. Eligible employees may elect to enroll in the following plans:
 - a. Medical Reimbursement Account (MRA). When participating in the MRA, the employee will have a minimum of ten dollars (\$10.00) per pay deducted and placed in this account. The Board shall match ten dollars (\$10.00) per pay up to two-hundred and sixty dollars (\$260.00) annually for each participating employee. The Board shall also pay administration fees for these accounts.
 - b. Dependent Care Reimbursement Account (DCRA). When participating in the DCRA, the Board shall not match employee contributions but will pay administration fees.
- 2. Employees electing to participate in the High Deductible Health plan with the Health Savings Account are ineligible to participate in the MRA.
- 3. These funds will be distributed among employees by deposit to an MRA, DCRA or both, at the election of the employee and in accordance with the MRA or DCRA procedures and IRS rules.
- 4. Employees may carry over the maximum allowed by the plan under IRS rules to the next calendar year.
- 5. These funds will be administered and distributed in accordance with the regulations which govern the administration of IRS Code Section 125.
- C. <u>Dental and Vision Insurance</u>. Provided the employee is enrolled in a district offered health insurance plan, the Board shall pay one hundred percent (100%) of the premium and administration costs of Dental and/or Vision insurance plans.
- D. If an employee's spouse is an employee of Cuyahoga Valley Career Center and eligible for benefits described above, and either the employee or the spouse elects family coverage, the other will not be obligated to enroll or pay premium contributions but shall not be entitled to the Option not to Participate benefit described above in Section (A)(2).

Insurance Study Committee

A. An insurance study committee shall be formed which is advisory to the CVFT and the administration. The purpose of this committee is to "troubleshoot" concerns with present insurance coverage along with obtaining information about alternative insurance concepts, plans, carriers, etc. in an effort to present options to effectuate cost containment. In addition, the committee will make recommendations to the CVFT and administration regarding the continued funding of the accounts referred to in Paragraph B under this article. The committee shall be comprised of two (2) administrative representatives

(appointed by the Superintendent), two (2) CVFT representatives (appointed by the CVFT President), one (1) support representative, one (1) classified exempt representative and one (1) OAPSE representative (selected by represented employees) and shall meet as needed.

Wellness Program Committee

A. A wellness program committee shall be formed. This committee shall serve as advisory to the administration. The purpose of this committee is to establish a wellness program for the employees of Cuyahoga Valley Career Center. The committee would solicit and obtain programs from outside health sources to be implemented on site at CVCC for the benefit of the employees, such as a weight reduction program (e.g. Weight Watchers), smoking cessation program, exercise program (e.g. Jazzercise, Aerobics), screening programs (e.g. blood pressure, cholesterol), and informational programs regarding current health issues. Cost of such programs to be determined by an annual appropriation amount. The committee shall be comprised of two (2) administrative representatives (appointed by the Superintendent), one (1) support representative, one (1) classified exempt representative, one (1) OAPSE representative, one (1) part-time employee representative (the support, exempt, and part-time representatives to be selected by represented employee groups) and two (2) vacant seats to be available for CVFT participation.

ARTICLE 3

Vacation and Holidays

Vacation

- A. The Board of Education shall establish by contract the work year of each employee covered by this Plan. A maximum of five (5) days unused vacation may be carried over to the next year. Carry over days expire at the end of the next contract year. Additional carry-over days may be granted with Superintendent approval when unusual circumstances exist.
- B. All two hundred sixty (260)-day employees will be granted twenty (20) vacation days per contract year.
- C. All two hundred sixty (260)-day employees will be granted one (1) additional day of vacation after the first two (2) years of uninterrupted service with the District and one (1) additional day of vacation for every two (2) years following the second year, up to a maximum of five (5) additional days.

Holidays

A. The District recognizes the following holidays:

New Year's Day Martin Luther King Day President's Day Good Friday Memorial Day Juneteenth Independence Day Labor Day Thanksgiving Day The day following Thanksgiving Day The day before or after Christmas day (which day will be designated by the Administration at the beginning of the school year) Christmas Day

- B. When a holiday falls on a Saturday, it shall be observed on the Friday before. If it falls on a Sunday, it shall be observed on the following Monday.
- C. If a Classified Exempt employee is required to work on a holiday, the employee will be paid an additional one and one-half $(1\frac{1}{2})$ times the hourly rate, or have the option of taking compensatory time equal to time and one-half $(1\frac{1}{2})$ of hours actually worked.
- D. In addition to the holidays listed above, two hundred sixty (260)-day Support and Classified Exempt employees will receive one (1) "floating holiday" per year to be scheduled with the Supervisor.

ARTICLE 4

<u>Leaves</u>

Sick Leave

- A. Sick leave shall be accumulated at the rate of one and one-fourth (1¼) days per month with an unlimited total. First year employees or employees who have exhausted their sick leave are granted five (5) days as of the first day of employment; however, these must be earned in the first four (4) months of employment before additional days can be accrued.
- B. The use of sick leave and transfer of sick leave shall be in accordance with the provisions of the Ohio Revised Code. An employee who is absent from work and using sick leave for six (6) or more consecutive days, shall provide the District with documentation of care by a medical professional upon their return to work. If medical attention is required, the documentation will include a "return-to-work" date.
- C. Previously accrued sick leave of an employee from other Ohio public employment shall be transferred to Cuyahoga Valley Career Center provided that such employment by CVCC takes place within ten (10) years of the last employment from other public employment up to the maximum accumulated provided herein. Sick leave may be used for absence due to personal illness, due to pregnancy, injury, exposure to contagious disease which could be transmitted to others, and for accident, illness, injury, or death in the employee's family. The term "family" shall mean spouse, father, mother, brother, sister, child or anyone who clearly stands in the same relationship with the employee may elect to take up to a total of three (3) days in any contract year as sick leave.
- D. If an employee is currently absent for thirty (30) consecutive days or more due to a documented catastrophic or long-term illness or accident of the employee, his/her spouse or minor child, and has exhausted all of his/her accumulated sick leave, another employee may donate up to five (5) days of his/her accumulated sick leave to the absent employee. The requirement of thirty (30) consecutive days absence may be waived in extraordinary circumstances at the discretion of the Superintendent.
- E. An employee who fails to comply with above Section (B) and Section 3319.141 of Ohio Revised Code, shall not be allowed to use sick leave for time absent from work. Falsification of documents or statements for the application of use of sick leave with the intent to defraud, shall be grounds for disciplinary action which may include suspension or termination of employment.
- F. Sick leave may be used in one-half $(\frac{1}{2})$ hour increments.

Assault Leave

- A. Any employee covered by this Plan who is absent due to physical disability or trauma directly resulting from any assault by a student or parent or other(s), which occurs in the course of Board employment while on duty either on school grounds during school hours, or where assigned to be in attendance at a school-sponsored function, shall be eligible to receive assault leave.
- B. To qualify for assault leave, the employee must:
 - 1. Receive a physical examination or psychological evaluation and diagnosis by a physician mutually agreed upon (the Board shall pay the costs of such physical).
 - 2. Deliver to the Treasurer (or cause to be delivered to the Treasurer) a signed statement on forms prescribed by the Board which shall indicate the nature of the injury, the date of its occurrence, the identity of the individual(s) causing the assault, the facts surrounding the assault, and the willingness of the employee to pursue legal action against the assailant(s) and to cooperate with the Board and administration in such regard.
 - 3. File (or cause to be filed) a claim with the Bureau of Worker's Compensation: all medical payments shall be applied for through the Bureau of Worker's Compensation; if Worker's Compensation benefits are granted, the amount of these benefits shall be subtracted from the assault leave benefits (per diem rate of pay) paid by the Board of Education; and any medical costs not met by Worker's Compensation will be paid by the Board of Education or its agents.
 - 4. If an employee becomes permanently disabled due to an assault, (s)he shall apply for disability retirement; if disability retirement is granted, assault leave benefits shall end on the effective date of the first retirement check.
- C. In the event the employee is unable to complete the reports in a timely manner as a result of the assault, the employee shall receive assistance from his/her administrative supervisor to complete the required documents.
- D. Pursuant to the provisions of Ohio Revised Code, if medical attention is required, a certificate from a licensed physician stating the nature of the disability and its duration shall be required before assault leave can be approved for payment for the maximum twenty (20) days of assault leave.

Professional Leave

Administrative and Support Employees:

- A. Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Board may initiate a leave of absence for an employee to receive additional training as may benefit him/her.
- B. Professional leave may be granted to any employee for professional study and improvement for a period not to exceed two (2) semesters in the same school year (one (1) year for twelve (12) month employees) after a minimum of five (5) years employment in the district, unless such restrictions are waived by the Superintendent. Payment will be at the employee's per diem rate less any substitute costs connected with the decision.
- C. Such a leave with pay may also be granted during the summer months when classes are

8

not normally in session.

- D. In the event the leave is granted without Board-paid "fringe" benefits (insurance), employees may continue to participate in the district's collateral employee benefits (insurance) subject to the carrier's rules and regulations by remitting in advance monthly the costs of such programs for the employee on leave and his/her dependents if so covered, or as otherwise approved by the Superintendent.
- E. Upon return to duty, the employee shall be returned to the same or similar position.
- F. Upon return to duty, all rights with respect to contract status, salary increments, and other benefits provided by law or granted by the Board shall be granted to the employee.
- G. The leave must be based on a prospectus for professional growth submitted by April 1 and approved by the Superintendent, as well as the availability of a satisfactory substitute.
- H. Evidence will be required to show that the plan is being followed prior to any partial payment.
- I. The employee will be required to spend at least one (1) year following the leave of absence in employment of the school district unless the employee has completed ten (10) years in the district.
- J. No more than five percent (5%) of the employees covered by this Plan may be on sabbatical leave at one time, nor shall this leave be granted to the same employee more than once in a three (3)-year period.

Personal Leave

- A. Each employee covered by this Plan will be entitled annually to a total of three (3) personal leave days. The reason for the personal leave is unrestricted; however, the use of the days requires supervisor approval. A maximum of two (2) days unused personal leave may be carried over to the next year. Carry over days expire at the end of the next contract year.
 - 1. All requests for personal leave must be submitted five (5) days in advance of the leave day(s) on the advance leave request form. The Superintendent or his/her designee may waive the advance notice when reasons warrant such action.
 - 2. Personal leave days may not be used immediately before or after a holiday or vacation, except with personal circumstances that may require that leave. The exception requires prior approval from the Superintendent or his/her designee.
 - 3. All requests for personal leave will receive prompt attention.
 - 4. Personal leave may be used in one-half (½) hour increments.

Jury Duty Leave

A. Any employee who serves as a juror shall continue to be paid his or her salary while serving as a juror. The employee may retain the remuneration received in connection with jury service but shall present to the Treasurer or designee the check or other evidence of receipt of the remuneration in order to verify the leave.

Maternity Leave

- A. An employee who is pregnant shall file a letter of notification with the Superintendent no later than the end of the sixth month of pregnancy. This notification shall include the anticipated delivery date, and shall indicate whether the employee plans to take a maternity leave of absence or not.
- B. If the employee wishes to take a maternity leave of absence, the actual beginning of the leave shall be no later than the next regularly scheduled workday following the delivery date or at such earlier time as specified by the employee.
- C. Maternity leave shall be subject to the following provisions and conditions:
 - 1. The employee may use any or all accumulated sick days while on maternity leave before, and six (6) weeks following delivery upon the recommendation of her physician while unable to return to work.
 - 2. If the employee chooses not to use accumulated sick leave, or if accumulated sick leave expires during the maternity leave, the employee shall be permitted to continue health insurance coverage at the employee's expense and subject to the carrier's conditions throughout the period of maternity leave.
 - 3. Between the time leave is requested and one (1) calendar week following the delivery date, the employee shall have the right to cancel the leave upon written notification to the Superintendent. If the time limit of one (1) calendar week following the delivery date occurs on a Saturday, Sunday, or Board-recognized holiday, the leave may be canceled no later than the weekday following the one (1) calendar week.
 - 4. The leave shall extend through the date requested by employee for the school year in which the leave begins and, upon the request of the employee, for an additional school year.
 - 5. Employees on maternity leave shall notify the Superintendent by letter of plans for the coming school year by April 1 preceding that school year.
 - 6. On returning to service from maternity leave, the employee shall be returned to the same or similar position the employee occupied prior to the leave if said position has not been abolished.
 - 7. Upon return to duty, all rights with respect to contract status, salary increments, and other benefits provided by law or granted by the Board shall be granted to the employee, except such leave will not be included for the purposes of seniority and placement on the salary schedule.

Paternity and Adoption Leave

- A. Upon advance written request, a total of no more than ten (10) days of paid sick leave will be granted for the birth or adoption of a child.
- B. Upon advance written request, a total of no more than five (5) days per contract year of paid sick leave will be granted for the birth of the employee's grandchildren. The number of days will be determined by the Superintendent or his/her designee.

ARTICLE 5

Working Conditions

Workday

- A. Prior to each school year, the Superintendent will announce non-workdays for the upcoming contract year. In the event there are more than two hundred sixty (260) workdays in any contract year, the additional days will be considered non-workdays for two hundred sixty (260)-day employees.
- B. The workday for all employees covered by this Plan shall be eight (8) hours. The Superintendent shall have the authority to establish and modify the specific work schedules for each of the employees covered by this agreement. During non-school days, the Superintendent may revise the workday to meet the workload of the School District. The schedules may vary from department to department, but the number of hours shall be uniform.
- C. Administrative and Support employees may be required to work during times other than the normal working hours. Administrative and Support employees are not entitled to additional compensation or overtime for any additional time they may be required to work.

Duty Free Lunch Period

- A. For Administrative and Support employees reasonable accommodations will be made for lunch.
- B. Classified Exempt employees working two hundred sixty (260)-day contracts shall have a one (1) hour duty-free lunch period each day of which half (½) an hour is unpaid. During non-school days, all Classified Exempt employees shall have a one (1) hour duty-free lunch period each day, unless an approved adjusted schedule is in effect, then the duty-free lunch shall be consistent with the adjusted schedule as approved by the Superintendent or designee.

Increased Responsibilities

A. At any time, the Superintendent or designee may recommend to the Board a change in job classification due to increase in individual job responsibilities.

Employee Assignment

A. Employees covered by this Plan shall work under a job description. The Board of Education will maintain a record of all job descriptions as developed or revised for all employees covered by this Plan. The Board expects the Superintendent to assign all employees covered by this Plan in a manner consistent with accomplishing the goals established for the District by the Board and within the guidelines as established by the Ohio Revised Code.

Employee Evaluation

A. Employees covered by this Plan will be evaluated under the evaluation Plan as established by the Board of Education.

B. Employees on limited contracts shall have yearly evaluations which will include interim evaluations. Employees on continuing contracts shall have an evaluation every three (3) years, unless the employee and/or supervisor deem a more frequent schedule is necessary.

Mileage

A. All mileage accumulated for authorized District business by an employee covered by this Plan shall be reimbursed at the current rate established by the Internal Revenue Service.

ARTICLE 6

Salary and Additional Compensation

Salary

- A. The salary of each employee shall be stated in the employee's contract with the District. The amount of the employee's salary and the amount of any increase in salary shall be established pursuant to the Salary Schedules adopted by the Board. The Superintendent will review employees' salaries annually and if the Superintendent recommends increases beyond the salary steps, the increases will require Board approval.
- B. For Administrative, supervisory Support and Classified Exempt Central Office employees who began work prior to August 1, 2018, the Board will establish procedures for the automatic pick-up of the employee's portion of the Retirement System contribution and Medicare tax from the employee's salary. With the implementation of these procedures and the acceptance of said procedures by the Retirement System, the Board will not deduct state or federal taxes on the amount of the employee's total required contribution to the Retirement System or to Medicare, with appropriate notations made on the employee's W-2 forms. The Board's pick-up of the employee's portion of the Retirement System contribution shall be treated as additional compensation for the purpose of determining the contribution.
- C. The Board will continue to issue salary stipends to employees as outlined in the assigned salary schedule.

Stipend Rules:

- 1. The salary stipends will be paid in such installments and at intervals during the year consistent with the Board's payroll practices.
- 2. If employee works a partial year, stipend will be prorated per number of days/hours worked divided by contracted days/hours.
- 3. Stipend is considered part of base salary and added to all daily/hourly rate calculations (i.e. overtime, holiday pay, severance pay).
- 4. Stipend is included in the salary amount reported to SERS/STRS.
- 5. Yearly stipends are non-cumulative.

Longevity Stipend

A. Beginning with the fifteenth year of continuous service with Cuyahoga Valley Career Center, classified exempt employees will be entitled to an annual longevity payment as follows:

15 th year:	\$600	21 st year:	\$1,500
17 th year:	\$900	25 th year:	\$2,000
19 th year:	\$1,200	30 th year:	\$2,500
		35 th year:	\$3,000

B. Classified Exempt Employees who began work prior to July 1, 2018, will continue to receive their current level of longevity stipend until they reach a higher stipend level on the 2018-21 ASCE Plan.

Tax Sheltered Annuity

A. For Administrators who began work prior to August 1, 2018, the Board shall provide each Administrative employee with a tax-sheltered annuity in the amount of Two Thousand Dollars (\$2,000.00) annually, in addition to the base salary.

Overtime

A. With prior approval by the Superintendent or designee, Classified Exempt employees with more than forty (40) hours worked in a week will be paid at time and one-half (1½) their hourly rate or have the option of taking compensatory time equal to time and one-half (1½) for those hours worked over forty (40). Hours worked means actual hours on the job and does not include sick, personal, holidays, vacation, calamity, etc.

Calamity Days

- A. The Superintendent or designee will announce to Administrative and Support employees who must report to work during a calamity day.
- B. Upon official notification of a calamity day, all employees scheduled to work shall be paid for the calamity day. Those Classified Exempt employees required by their Supervisor to report to work, shall be paid at their hourly rate in addition to receiving their regular rate of pay, or have the option of taking compensatory time equal to the number of hours actually worked.
- C. For Career Development employees, a calamity day is defined as a day when an official calamity day has been called for the district/building to which a Career Development employee has been assigned on the day the calamity has been called.
- D. Any employee who has requested and has been granted sick leave, personal leave or vacation on a day which has been declared a calamity day will not be charged with sick leave, personal leave or vacation on that date.

ARTICLE 7

Continuing Career Development

Adult Education

A. All full-time employees covered by the ASCE Plan are eligible for fee waivers for Adult Education courses, per Board Policy 2450 and Administrative Guidelines 6150AE.

Tuition Reimbursement

A. The Board agrees to set aside the following amounts per year to a tuition reimbursement pool. At the conclusion of each year, all employees covered by this Plan successfully completing approved course work will share in this pool according to the following guidelines:

Administrative Employees:	\$10,000.00
Support Employees:	\$10,000.00
Classified Exempt Employees:	\$10,000.00

- B. An employee's share may not exceed the cost of the tuition for the year.
- C. If the number of employees taking a course during the year exceeds the amount of monies in the pool, then the employees will share equally by dividing the monies available by the number of employees having completed a course.
- D. If the total cost of tuition by the employees does not exceed the pool amount, the monies left may be used to reimburse a second course by an employee or employees. If insufficient funds exist to fully fund this second course, the money shall be shared by the employees completing the second course. This procedure will continue for a third or larger number of courses taken until the money is exhausted.
- E. Advance written notice of intended course work will be provided to the Superintendent or his designee for approval at least two (2) weeks prior to the start of the course. All credit submitted for reimbursement must be directly applicable to the employee's certificate requirements, an educational degree, or a career plan approved by the Superintendent.
- F. Classes must be scheduled during non-school time. Payment shall be made following submission of verification of completion of the course with at least a "C" grade in letter grade courses and a "pass" grade in pass/fail courses. Also, the employee must submit a voucher validating the tuition payment. The cut-off date for reimbursement will be September 15.
- G. A letter of authorization verifying completion of each of the doctoral dissertation hours for doctoral candidates/students will be required due to the issuance of "In Progress" ("IP") grade on grade report until final oral defense and approval of dissertation. (In some cases this can be up to, but not limited to, ten (10) semester hours of coursework.)
- H. The tuition reimbursement year is September 16 through September 15. All required paperwork must be submitted by September 15 of the tuition year the course is completed.

Seminars

A. Administrative employees may, with prior approval of the Superintendent, attend either the Legal Update for School Heads through Kent State University or the Ashland Leadership Academy through Ashland University. Tuition expenses shall be paid per the *Tuition Reimbursement* section of this article. All other approved expenses shall be paid by the Board of Education per professional meeting and travel reimbursement guidelines. Credits for certification/licensure renewal must be submitted to the LPDC for approval prior to attending the seminar.

ARTICLE 8

Retirement Benefits

Retirement Stipend – Support & Classified Exempt Employees

- A. For employees who began work prior to July 1, 2015, the Board will offer a retirement stipend equal to twenty-five percent (25%) of the employee's annual base salary to those employees who retire on or before June 30 of the contract year in which they are first eligible to retire.
- B. To be eligible for the retirement stipend the employee must meet each of the following qualifications:
 - 1. The employee must submit a written resignation letter to the Superintendent no later than the last business day of October of the contract year of retirement stating his/her retirement date.
 - 2. The employee must be eligible for and take a service or disability retirement pursuant to the provisions of STRS/SERS during the first year of eligibility. Retirement must be taken during the employee's individual contract year in which he/she first becomes eligible (e.g. if the employee is first eligible on February 1 and the employee's contract year ends June 30, the employee must retire by June 30).
 - 3. The employee shall have completed ten (10) consecutive years of service with Cuyahoga Valley Career Center at the time of retirement.
 - 4. The employee must complete all applicable STRS/SERS forms and forward them to STRS/SERS and to the Board.
 - 5. Any employee who withdraws his or her resignation shall be ineligible for the retirement stipend.
- C. The retirement stipend shall be paid six (6) months following the employee's retirement provided proof of the employee's retirement is supplied.

Retirement Stipend – Administrative Employees

A. For employees who began work prior to July 1, 2015, the Board will offer a retirement stipend of Thirty Thousand Dollars (\$30,000.00) to those administrative employees who retire on or before July 31 of the contract year in which they are first eligible to retire.

- B. To be eligible for the retirement stipend the employee must meet each of the following qualifications:
 - 1. The employee must submit a written resignation letter to the Superintendent no later than the last business day of October of the contract year of retirement.
 - 2. The employee must be eligible for and take a service or disability retirement pursuant to the provisions of the State Teachers Retirement System (STRS) or the School Employees Retirement System (SERS).
 - 3. The employee shall have completed ten (10) consecutive years of service with Cuyahoga Valley Career Center at the time of retirement.
 - 4. The employee must complete all applicable STRS/SERS forms and forward them to STRS/SERS and to the Board.
 - 5. The employee must retire at a time other than during the school year unless on a disability retirement or approved by the Superintendent.
 - 6. Any employee who withdraws his or her resignation shall be ineligible for the retirement stipend.
- C. The retirement stipend shall be paid the January following the employee's retirement provided proof of the employee's retirement is supplied.

Severance Pay

- A. Severance pay shall be a one (1)-time, lump-sum payment to eligible employees according to the following:
 - 1. <u>Eligibility</u>: An employee's eligibility for severance pay shall be determined as of the final date of employment. The criteria are:
 - a. The employee retires, or upon death, or non-renewal due to program elimination from the school system.
 - b. Service retirement is retirement in accordance with the guidelines established by any state or municipal retirement system in this state.
 - c. Ten (10) years of continuous service with Cuyahoga Valley Career Center to be eligible. A minimum of one hundred twenty (120) days must be worked to constitute one (1) year.
 - 2. <u>Benefit calculation</u>: the amount of the benefit due an employee shall be calculated by:
 - a. Multiplying the employee's accrued but unused sick leave by twenty-five percent (25%).
 - b. Multiplying the product times the base per diem rate of pay (including longevity) appropriate for that employee's placement on the salary schedule. For those employees on a two hundred sixty (260)-day contract, vacation days (up to a maximum of twenty (20) days) and holidays (as listed in ARTICLE 3, *Holidays*, A.) shall not be included when calculating the per

diem rate of pay.

- c. The amount of the benefit calculated in steps (2.a.) and (2.b.) directly above shall not exceed the value of seventy-five (75) days of accrued but unused sick leave.
- d. During the employee's final two (2) years prior to severance, he/she shall earn one-quarter (1/4) day of additional severance pay for each unused sick day in the final two (2) years. The additional severance shall not exceed the value of seven and one-half ($7\frac{1}{2}$) days.
- e. Severance pay will be paid in January of the year following retirement. In the case of death, severance will be paid to a named beneficiary. In the absence of a named beneficiary, severance will be paid to the estate.
- B. Receipt of payment for accrued but unused sick leave shall eliminate all sick leave credit accrued by the employee.

ARTICLE 9

Payroll Practices

- A. <u>Tax Sheltered Annuities</u>. Employees may elect to purchase tax sheltered annuities biweekly through payroll deductions choosing from not less than two (2) Board approved plans. Employees may change plans or the amount of deduction or both, by making arrangements with the Treasurer.
- B. Accumulated and used sick days are to be on all pay stubs.

SALARY SCHEDULE PLACEMENT

A. Salary schedule placement is to be determined by the Superintendent as noted in Management Guidelines.

PLAN MODIFICATIONS

A. While this Plan is in effect, these provisions may be adjusted as recommended by the Superintendent and approved by the Board of Education.

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT

260 DAY

STEP2024-20252025-20262026-2027STE0\$106,620\$106,620\$106,6200Stipend\$2,377\$4,754\$7,131Stipe1\$108,761\$108,761\$108,7611Stipend\$2,425\$4,850\$7,275Stipe2\$110,946\$110,946\$110,9462Stipend\$2,473\$4,946\$7,419Stipe3\$113,175\$113,175\$113,1753Stipend\$2,523\$5,046\$7,569Stipe4\$115,450\$115,450\$115,4504Stipend\$2,575\$5,150\$7,725Stipe5\$117,771\$117,771\$117,7715Stipend\$2,625\$5,250\$7,875Stipe	
Stipend\$2,377\$4,754\$7,131Stipe1\$108,761\$108,761\$108,7611Stipend\$2,425\$4,850\$7,275Stipe2\$110,946\$110,946\$110,9462Stipend\$2,473\$4,946\$7,419Stipe3\$113,175\$113,175\$113,1753Stipend\$2,523\$5,046\$7,569Stipe4\$115,450\$115,450\$115,4504Stipend\$2,575\$5,150\$7,725Stipe5\$117,771\$117,771\$117,7715Stipend\$2,625\$5,250\$7,875Stipe	<u>P</u>
1\$108,761\$108,761\$108,7611Stipend\$2,425\$4,850\$7,275Stipe2\$110,946\$110,946\$110,9462Stipend\$2,473\$4,946\$7,419Stipe3\$113,175\$113,175\$113,1753Stipend\$2,523\$5,046\$7,569Stipe4\$115,450\$115,450\$115,4504Stipend\$2,575\$5,150\$7,725Stipe5\$117,771\$117,771\$117,7715Stipend\$2,625\$5,250\$7,875Stipe	
Stipend\$2,425\$4,850\$7,275Stipe2\$110,946\$110,946\$110,9462Stipend\$2,473\$4,946\$7,419Stipe3\$113,175\$113,175\$113,1753Stipend\$2,523\$5,046\$7,569Stipe4\$115,450\$115,450\$115,4504Stipend\$2,575\$5,150\$7,725Stipe5\$117,771\$117,771\$117,7715Stipend\$2,625\$5,250\$7,875Stipe	nd
2\$110,946\$110,946\$110,9462Stipend\$2,473\$4,946\$7,419Stipe3\$113,175\$113,175\$113,1753Stipend\$2,523\$5,046\$7,569Stipe4\$115,450\$115,450\$115,4504Stipend\$2,575\$5,150\$7,725Stipe5\$117,771\$117,771\$117,7715Stipend\$2,625\$5,250\$7,875Stipe	
Stipend\$2,473\$4,946\$7,419Stipe3\$113,175\$113,175\$113,1753Stipend\$2,523\$5,046\$7,569Stipe4\$115,450\$115,450\$115,4504Stipend\$2,575\$5,150\$7,725Stipe5\$117,771\$117,771\$117,7715Stipend\$2,625\$5,250\$7,875Stipe	nd
3\$113,175\$113,175\$113,1753Stipend\$2,523\$5,046\$7,569Stipe4\$115,450\$115,450\$115,4504Stipend\$2,575\$5,150\$7,725Stipe5\$117,771\$117,771\$117,7715Stipend\$2,625\$5,250\$7,875Stipe	
Stipend\$2,523\$5,046\$7,569Stipe4\$115,450\$115,450\$115,4504Stipend\$2,575\$5,150\$7,725Stipe5\$117,771\$117,771\$117,7715Stipend\$2,625\$5,250\$7,875Stipe	nd
4\$115,450\$115,450\$115,4504Stipend\$2,575\$5,150\$7,725Stipe5\$117,771\$117,771\$117,7715Stipend\$2,625\$5,250\$7,875Stipe	
Stipend\$2,575\$5,150\$7,725Stipe5\$117,771\$117,771\$117,7715Stipend\$2,625\$5,250\$7,875Stipe	nd
5\$117,771\$117,771\$117,7715Stipend\$2,625\$5,250\$7,875Stipe	
Stipend \$2,625 \$5,250 \$7,875 Stipe	nd
	nd
6 \$120,140 \$120,140 \$120,140 6	
Stipend \$2,680 \$5,360 \$8,040 Stipe	nd
7 \$122,557 \$122,557 \$122,557 7	
Stipend \$2,733 \$5,466 \$8,199 Stipe	nd
8 \$124,974 \$124,974 \$124,974 8	
Stipend \$2,787 \$5,574 \$8,361 Stipe	nd
9 \$127,439 \$127,439 9	
Stipend \$2,843 \$5,686 \$8,529 Stipe	nd
10 \$129,954 \$129,954 \$129,954 10	
Stipend \$2,897 \$5,794 \$8,691 Stipe	nd
*10+ \$135,060 \$135,060 \$135,060 *10-	-
Stipend \$3,013 \$6,026 \$9,039 Stipe	hd

PRINCIPAL

228 DAY

	24-2025	2025-2026	2026-2027	STEP
				JILF
U 43	91,756	\$91,756	\$91,756	0
Stipend \$	2,045	\$4,090	\$6,135	Stipend
1 \$9	94,470	\$94,470	\$94,470	1
Stipend \$	2,107	\$4,214	\$6,321	Stipend
2 \$9	97,267	\$97,267	\$97,267	2
Stipend \$	2,170	\$4,340	\$6,510	Stipend
3 \$1	00,148	\$100,148	\$100,148	3
Stipend \$	2,233	\$4,466	\$6,699	Stipend
4 \$1	03,114	\$103,114	\$103,114	4
Stipend \$	2,300	\$4,600	\$6,900	Stipend
5 \$1	06,169	\$106,169	\$106,169	5
Stipend \$	2,367	\$4,734	\$7,101	Stipend
6 \$1	09,315	\$109,315	\$109,315	6
Stipend \$	2,437	\$4,874	\$7,311	Stipend
7 \$1	12,556	\$112,556	\$112,556	7
Stipend \$	2,510	\$5,020	\$7,530	Stipend
8 \$1	15,894	\$115,894	\$115,894	8
Stipend \$	2,583	\$5,166	\$7,749	Stipend
9 \$1	19,055	\$119,055	\$119,055	9
Stipend \$	2,655	\$5,310	\$7,965	Stipend
10 \$1	22,875	\$122,875	\$122,875	10
Stipend \$	2,740	\$5,480	\$8,220	Stipend
*10+ \$1	26,706	\$126,706	\$126,706	*10+
Stipend \$	2,825	\$5,650	\$8,475	Stipend

DIRECTOR/MANAGER

		260 DAY		
STEP	2024-2025	2025-2026	2026-2027	STEP
0	\$92,182	\$92,182	\$92,182	0
Stipend	\$2,055	\$4,110	\$6,165	Stipend
1	\$94,896	\$94,896	\$94,896	1
Stipend	\$2,115	\$4,230	\$6,345	Stipend
2	\$97,693	\$97,693	\$97,693	2
Stipend	\$2,180	\$4,360	\$6,540	Stipend
3	\$100,574	\$100,574	\$100,574	3
Stipend	\$2,243	\$4,486	\$6,729	Stipend
4	\$103,540	\$103,540	\$103,540	4
Stipend	\$2,310	\$4,620	\$6,930	Stipend
5	\$106,595	\$106,595	\$106,595	5
Stipend	\$2,377	\$4,754	\$7,131	Stipend
6	\$109,741	\$109,741	\$109,741	6
Stipend	\$2,447	\$4,894	\$7,341	Stipend
7	\$112,982	\$112,982	\$112,982	7
Stipend	\$2,520	\$5,040	\$7,560	Stipend
8	\$116,320	\$116,320	\$116,320	8
Stipend	\$2,593	\$5,186	\$7,779	Stipend
9	\$119,759	\$119,759	\$119,759	9
Stipend	\$2,670	\$5,340	\$8,010	Stipend
10	\$123,301	\$123,301	\$123,301	10
Stipend	\$2,750	\$5,500	\$8,250	Stipend
*10+	\$128,407	\$128,407	\$128,407	*10+
Stipend	\$2,863	\$5,726	\$8,589	Stipend

ASSISTANT PRINCIPAL

		228DAY		
STEP	2024-2025	2025-2026	2026-2027	STEP
0	\$85,725	\$85,725	\$85,725	0
Stipend	\$1,913	\$3,826	\$5,739	Stipend
1	\$88,257	\$88,257	\$88,257	1
Stipend	\$1,967	\$3,934	\$5,901	Stipend
2	\$90,867	\$90,867	\$90,867	2
Stipend	\$2,025	\$4,050	\$6,075	Stipend
3	\$93,555	\$93,555	\$93,555	3
Stipend	\$2,085	\$4,170	\$6,255	Stipend
4	\$96,324	\$96,324	\$96,324	4
Stipend	\$2,147	\$4,294	\$6,441	Stipend
5	\$99,176	\$99,176	\$99,176	5
Stipend	\$2,213	\$4,426	\$6,639	Stipend
6	\$102,112	\$102,112	\$102,112	6
Stipend	\$2,277	\$4,554	\$6,831	Stipend
7	\$105,138	\$105,138	\$105,138	7
Stipend	\$2,345	\$4,690	\$7,035	Stipend
8	\$108,254	\$108,254	\$108,254	8
Stipend	\$2,413	\$4,826	\$7,239	Stipend
9	\$111,464	\$111,464	\$111,464	9
Stipend	\$2,485	\$4,970	\$7,455	Stipend
10	\$114,769	\$114,769	\$114,769	10
Stipend	\$2,560	\$5,120	\$7,680	Stipend
*10+	\$118,600	\$118,600	\$118,600	*10+
Stipend	\$2,645	\$5,290	\$7,935	Stipend

SUPERVISOR

228 DAY

STEP2024-20252025-20262026-2027STEP0\$89,797\$89,797\$89,7970Stipend\$2,003\$4,006\$6,009Stipend1\$91,578\$91,578\$91,5781Stipend\$2,043\$4,086\$6,129Stipend2\$93,393\$93,393\$93,3932Stipend\$2,083\$4,166\$6,249Stipend3\$95,245\$95,245\$95,2453Stipend\$2,123\$4,246\$6,369Stipend4\$97,134\$97,134\$97,1344Stipend\$2,210\$4,420\$6,630Stipend5\$99,061\$99,061\$99,0615Stipend\$2,210\$4,420\$6,630Stipend6\$101,027\$101,027\$101,0276Stipend\$2,253\$4,506\$6,759Stipend6\$103,030\$103,030\$103,0307Stipend\$2,297\$4,594\$6,891Stipend8\$105,074\$105,074\$105,0748Stipend\$2,343\$4,686\$7,029Stipend9\$107,159\$107,159\$107,1599Stipend\$2,390\$4,780\$7,170Stipend10\$109,286\$109,286\$109,28610\$tipend\$2,437\$4,874\$7,311Stipend*10+\$111,692\$111,692\$111,692*10+Stipend\$2,490\$4,980 <td< th=""><th></th><th></th><th>226 DA I</th><th></th><th></th></td<>			226 DA I		
Stipend\$2,003\$4,006\$6,009Stipend1\$91,578\$91,578\$91,5781Stipend\$2,043\$4,086\$6,129Stipend2\$93,393\$93,393\$93,3932Stipend\$2,083\$4,166\$6,249Stipend3\$95,245\$95,245\$95,2453Stipend\$2,123\$4,246\$6,369Stipend4\$97,134\$97,134\$97,1344Stipend\$2,165\$4,330\$6,495Stipend5\$99,061\$99,061\$99,0615Stipend\$2,210\$4,420\$6,630Stipend6\$101,027\$101,027\$101,0276Stipend\$2,253\$4,506\$6,759Stipend7\$103,030\$103,030\$103,0307Stipend\$2,297\$4,594\$6,891Stipend8\$105,074\$105,074\$105,0748Stipend\$2,343\$4,686\$7,029Stipend9\$107,159\$107,159\$107,1599Stipend\$2,390\$4,780\$7,170Stipend10\$109,286\$109,286\$109,28610Stipend\$2,437\$4,874\$7,311Stipend*10+\$111,692\$111,692\$111,692*10+	STEP	2024-2025	2025-2026	2026-2027	STEP
1 \$91,578 \$91,578 \$91,578 \$1 Stipend \$2,043 \$4,086 \$6,129 Stipend 2 \$93,393 \$93,393 \$93,393 2 Stipend \$2,083 \$4,166 \$6,249 Stipend 3 \$95,245 \$95,245 \$95,245 3 Stipend \$2,123 \$4,246 \$6,369 Stipend 4 \$97,134 \$97,134 \$97,134 4 Stipend \$2,210 \$4,330 \$6,495 Stipend 5 \$99,061 \$99,061 \$99,061 5 Stipend \$2,210 \$4,420 \$6,630 Stipend 6 \$101,027 \$101,027 \$101,027 6 Stipend \$2,253 \$4,506 \$6,759 Stipend 7 \$103,030 \$103,030 \$103,030 7 Stipend \$2,297 \$4,594 \$6,891 Stipend 8 \$105,074 \$105,074 \$105,074 \$	0	\$89,797	\$89,797	\$89,797	0
Stipend\$2,043\$4,086\$6,129Stipend2\$93,393\$93,393\$93,3932Stipend\$2,083\$4,166\$6,249Stipend3\$95,245\$95,245\$95,2453Stipend\$2,123\$4,246\$6,369Stipend4\$97,134\$97,134\$97,1344Stipend\$2,165\$4,330\$6,495Stipend5\$99,061\$99,061\$99,0615Stipend\$2,210\$4,420\$6,630Stipend6\$101,027\$101,027\$101,0276Stipend\$2,253\$4,506\$6,759Stipend7\$103,030\$103,030\$103,0307Stipend\$2,297\$4,594\$6,891Stipend8\$105,074\$105,074\$105,0748Stipend\$2,343\$4,686\$7,029Stipend9\$107,159\$107,159\$107,1599Stipend\$2,390\$4,780\$7,170Stipend10\$109,286\$109,286\$109,28610Stipend\$2,437\$4,874\$7,311Stipend*10+\$111,692\$111,692\$111,692*10+	Stipend	\$2,003	\$4,006	\$6,009	Stipend
2\$93,393\$93,393\$93,3932Stipend\$2,083\$4,166\$6,249Stipend3\$95,245\$95,245\$95,2453Stipend\$2,123\$4,246\$6,369Stipend4\$97,134\$97,134\$97,1344Stipend\$2,165\$4,330\$6,495Stipend5\$99,061\$99,061\$99,06155\$99,061\$99,061\$99,06155\$99,061\$99,061\$99,06155\$99,061\$99,061\$99,06155\$99,061\$99,061\$99,06155\$99,061\$99,061\$99,06155\$99,061\$101,027\$101,0276\$tipend\$2,210\$4,420\$6,6306\$101,027\$101,027\$101,0276\$tipend\$2,253\$4,506\$6,7595\$103,030\$103,030\$103,03075\$tipend\$2,297\$4,594\$6,8917\$103,030\$103,030\$103,03075\$tipend\$2,343\$4,686\$7,0298\$105,074\$107,159\$107,1599\$tipend\$2,390\$4,780\$7,170\$tipend9\$107,159\$107,159\$109,2861010\$109,286\$109,286\$109,28610\$tipend\$2,437\$4,874\$7,311\$tipend*10+\$111,692\$111,692 <t< td=""><td>1</td><td>\$91,578</td><td>\$91,578</td><td>\$91,578</td><td>1</td></t<>	1	\$91,578	\$91,578	\$91,578	1
Stipend\$2,083\$4,166\$6,249Stipend3\$95,245\$95,245\$95,2453Stipend\$2,123\$4,246\$6,369Stipend4\$97,134\$97,134\$97,1344Stipend\$2,165\$4,330\$6,495Stipend5\$99,061\$99,061\$99,06155\$99,061\$99,061\$99,06155\$99,061\$99,061\$99,06155\$99,061\$99,061\$101,0276\$101,027\$101,027\$101,0276\$101,027\$101,027\$101,0276\$103,030\$103,030\$103,0307\$103,030\$103,030\$103,0307\$103,030\$103,030\$103,0308\$105,074\$105,074\$105,0748\$105,074\$105,074\$105,0748\$105,074\$107,159\$107,1599\$107,159\$107,159\$107,1599\$107,159\$107,159\$107,1599\$107,159\$107,159\$109,28610\$109,286\$109,286\$109,28610\$109,286\$109,286\$109,286\$10+\$111,692\$111,692\$111,692	Stipend	\$2,043	\$4,086	\$6,129	Stipend
3\$95,245\$95,245\$95,245\$95,2453Stipend\$2,123\$4,246\$6,369Stipend4\$97,134\$97,134\$97,1344Stipend\$2,165\$4,330\$6,495Stipend5\$99,061\$99,061\$99,0615Stipend\$2,210\$4,420\$6,630Stipend6\$101,027\$101,027\$101,0276Stipend\$2,253\$4,506\$6,759Stipend7\$103,030\$103,030\$103,0307Stipend\$2,297\$4,594\$6,891Stipend8\$105,074\$105,074\$105,0748Stipend\$2,343\$4,686\$7,029Stipend9\$107,159\$107,159\$107,1599Stipend\$2,390\$4,780\$7,170Stipend10\$109,286\$109,286\$109,28610\$tipend\$2,437\$4,874\$7,311Stipend*10+\$111,692\$111,692\$111,692*10+	2	\$93,393	\$93,393	\$93,393	2
Stipend\$2,123\$4,246\$6,369Stipend4\$97,134\$97,134\$97,1344Stipend\$2,165\$4,330\$6,495Stipend5\$99,061\$99,061\$99,0615Stipend\$2,210\$4,420\$6,630Stipend6\$101,027\$101,027\$101,0276Stipend\$2,253\$4,506\$6,759Stipend7\$103,030\$103,030\$103,0307Stipend\$2,297\$4,594\$6,891Stipend8\$105,074\$105,074\$105,0748Stipend\$2,343\$4,686\$7,029Stipend9\$107,159\$107,159\$107,1599Stipend\$2,390\$4,780\$7,170Stipend10\$109,286\$109,286\$109,28610stipend\$2,437\$4,874\$7,311Stipend*10+\$111,692\$111,692\$111,692*10+	Stipend	\$2,083	\$4,166	\$6,249	Stipend
4\$97,134\$97,134\$97,1344Stipend\$2,165\$4,330\$6,495Stipend5\$99,061\$99,061\$99,0615Stipend\$2,210\$4,420\$6,630Stipend6\$101,027\$101,027\$101,0276Stipend\$2,253\$4,506\$6,759Stipend7\$103,030\$103,030\$103,0307Stipend\$2,297\$4,594\$6,891Stipend8\$105,074\$105,074\$105,0748Stipend\$2,343\$4,686\$7,029Stipend9\$107,159\$107,159\$107,1599Stipend\$2,390\$4,780\$7,170Stipend10\$109,286\$109,286\$109,286\$109,28610Stipend\$2,437\$4,874\$7,311Stipend*10+\$111,692\$111,692\$111,692*10+	3	\$95,245	\$95,245	\$95,245	3
Stipend\$2,165\$4,330\$6,495Stipend5\$99,061\$99,061\$99,061\$99,0615Stipend\$2,210\$4,420\$6,630Stipend6\$101,027\$101,027\$101,0276Stipend\$2,253\$4,506\$6,759Stipend7\$103,030\$103,030\$103,0307Stipend\$2,297\$4,594\$6,891Stipend8\$105,074\$105,074\$105,0748Stipend\$2,343\$4,686\$7,029Stipend9\$107,159\$107,159\$107,1599Stipend\$2,390\$4,780\$7,170Stipend10\$109,286\$109,286\$109,28610Stipend\$2,437\$4,874\$7,311Stipend*10+\$111,692\$111,692\$111,692*10+	Stipend	\$2,123	\$4,246	\$6,369	Stipend
5\$99,061\$99,061\$99,0615Stipend\$2,210\$4,420\$6,630Stipend6\$101,027\$101,027\$101,0276Stipend\$2,253\$4,506\$6,759Stipend7\$103,030\$103,030\$103,0307Stipend\$2,297\$4,594\$6,891Stipend8\$105,074\$105,074\$105,0748Stipend\$2,343\$4,686\$7,029Stipend9\$107,159\$107,159\$107,1599Stipend\$2,390\$4,780\$7,170Stipend10\$109,286\$109,286\$109,28610Stipend\$2,437\$4,874\$7,311Stipend*10+\$111,692\$111,692\$111,692*10+	4	\$97,134	\$97,134	\$97,134	4
Stipend\$2,210\$4,420\$6,630Stipend6\$101,027\$101,027\$101,0276Stipend\$2,253\$4,506\$6,759Stipend7\$103,030\$103,030\$103,0307Stipend\$2,297\$4,594\$6,891Stipend8\$105,074\$105,074\$105,0748Stipend\$2,343\$4,686\$7,029Stipend9\$107,159\$107,159\$107,1599Stipend\$2,390\$4,780\$7,170Stipend10\$109,286\$109,286\$109,28610Stipend\$2,437\$4,874\$7,311Stipend*10+\$111,692\$111,692\$111,692*10+	Stipend	\$2,165	\$4,330	\$6,495	Stipend
6\$101,027\$101,027\$101,027\$101,027Stipend\$2,253\$4,506\$6,759Stipend7\$103,030\$103,030\$103,0307Stipend\$2,297\$4,594\$6,891Stipend8\$105,074\$105,074\$105,0748Stipend\$2,343\$4,686\$7,029Stipend9\$107,159\$107,159\$107,1599Stipend\$2,390\$4,780\$7,170Stipend10\$109,286\$109,286\$109,28610Stipend\$2,437\$4,874\$7,311Stipend*10+\$111,692\$111,692\$111,692*10+	5	\$99,061	\$99,061	\$99,061	5
Stipend\$2,253\$4,506\$6,759Stipend7\$103,030\$103,030\$103,0307Stipend\$2,297\$4,594\$6,891Stipend8\$105,074\$105,074\$105,0748Stipend\$2,343\$4,686\$7,029Stipend9\$107,159\$107,159\$107,1599Stipend\$2,390\$4,780\$7,170Stipend10\$109,286\$109,286\$109,28610Stipend\$2,437\$4,874\$7,311Stipend*10+\$111,692\$111,692\$111,692*10+	Stipend	\$2,210	\$4,420	\$6,630	Stipend
7\$103,030\$103,030\$103,0307Stipend\$2,297\$4,594\$6,891Stipend8\$105,074\$105,074\$105,0748Stipend\$2,343\$4,686\$7,029Stipend9\$107,159\$107,159\$107,1599Stipend\$2,390\$4,780\$7,170Stipend10\$109,286\$109,286\$109,28610Stipend\$2,437\$4,874\$7,311Stipend*10+\$111,692\$111,692\$111,692*10+	6	\$101,027	\$101,027	\$101,027	6
Stipend\$2,297\$4,594\$6,891Stipend8\$105,074\$105,074\$105,0748Stipend\$2,343\$4,686\$7,029Stipend9\$107,159\$107,159\$107,1599Stipend\$2,390\$4,780\$7,170Stipend10\$109,286\$109,286\$109,28610Stipend\$2,437\$4,874\$7,311Stipend*10+\$111,692\$111,692\$111,692*10+	Stipend	\$2,253	\$4,506	\$6,759	Stipend
8 \$105,074 \$105,074 \$105,074 8 Stipend \$2,343 \$4,686 \$7,029 Stipend 9 \$107,159 \$107,159 \$107,159 9 Stipend \$2,390 \$4,780 \$7,170 Stipend 10 \$109,286 \$109,286 \$109,286 10 Stipend \$2,437 \$4,874 \$7,311 Stipend *10+ \$111,692 \$111,692 \$111,692 *10+	7	\$103,030	\$103,030	\$103,030	7
Stipend\$2,343\$4,686\$7,029Stipend9\$107,159\$107,159\$107,1599Stipend\$2,390\$4,780\$7,170Stipend10\$109,286\$109,286\$109,28610Stipend\$2,437\$4,874\$7,311Stipend*10+\$111,692\$111,692\$111,692*10+	Stipend	\$2,297	\$4,594	\$6,891	Stipend
9 \$107,159 \$107,159 \$107,159 9 Stipend \$2,390 \$4,780 \$7,170 Stipend 10 \$109,286 \$109,286 \$109,286 10 Stipend \$2,437 \$4,874 \$7,311 Stipend *10+ \$111,692 \$111,692 \$111,692 *10+	8	\$105,074	\$105,074	\$105,074	8
Stipend\$2,390\$4,780\$7,170Stipend10\$109,286\$109,286\$109,28610Stipend\$2,437\$4,874\$7,311Stipend*10+\$111,692\$111,692\$111,692*10+	Stipend	\$2,343	\$4,686	\$7,029	Stipend
10\$109,286\$109,286\$109,28610Stipend\$2,437\$4,874\$7,311Stipend*10+\$111,692\$111,692\$111,692*10+	9	\$107,159	\$107,159	\$107,159	9
Stipend\$2,437\$4,874\$7,311Stipend*10+\$111,692\$111,692\$111,692*10+	Stipend	\$2,390	\$4,780	\$7,170	Stipend
*10+ \$111,692 \$111,692 \$111,692 *10+	10	\$109,286	\$109,286	\$109,286	10
···· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Stipend	\$2,437	\$4,874	\$7,311	Stipend
Stipend \$2,490 \$4,980 \$7,470 Stipend	*10+	\$111,692	\$111,692	\$111,692	*10+
	Stipend	\$2,490	\$4,980	\$7,470	Stipend

SPECIALIST

260 DAY

STEP 2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 STEP 0 \$76,713 \$76,713 \$76,713 \$76,713 0 Stipend \$1,710 \$3,420 \$5,130 Stipend 1 \$79,113 \$79,113 \$79,113 1 Stipend \$1,763 \$3,526 \$5,289 Stipend 2 \$81,511 \$81,511 \$81,511 2 Stipend \$1,817 \$3,634 \$5,451 Stipend 3 \$83,913 \$83,913 \$83,913 3 Stipend \$1,870 \$3,740 \$5,610 Stipend 4 \$86,314 \$86,314 \$86,314 4 Stipend \$1,925 \$3,850 \$5,775 Stipend 5 \$88,716 \$88,716 \$88,716 5 Stipend \$1,977 \$3,954 \$5,931 Stipend 6 \$91,114 \$91,114 \$91,114 6 Stipend \$2,085 \$4,170 \$6,255			260 DA I		
Stipend\$1,710\$3,420\$5,130Stipend1\$79,113\$79,113\$79,1131Stipend\$1,763\$3,526\$5,289Stipend2\$81,511\$81,511\$81,5112Stipend\$1,817\$3,634\$5,451Stipend3\$83,913\$83,913\$83,9133Stipend\$1,870\$3,740\$5,610Stipend4\$86,314\$86,314\$86,3144Stipend\$1,925\$3,850\$5,775Stipend5\$88,716\$88,716\$88,7165Stipend\$1,977\$3,954\$5,931Stipend6\$91,114\$91,114\$91,1146Stipend\$2,033\$4,066\$6,099Stipend7\$93,514\$93,514\$93,5147Stipend\$2,085\$4,170\$6,255Stipend8\$95,915\$95,915\$95,9158Stipend\$2,140\$4,280\$6,420Stipend9\$98,316\$98,316\$98,3169Stipend\$2,193\$4,386\$6,579Stipend10\$100,714\$100,714\$100,71410Stipend\$2,245\$4,490\$6,735Stipend	STEP	2024-2025	2025-2026	2026-2027	STEP
1\$79,113\$79,113\$79,1131Stipend\$1,763\$3,526\$5,289Stipend2\$81,511\$81,511\$81,5112Stipend\$1,817\$3,634\$5,451Stipend3\$83,913\$83,913\$83,9133Stipend\$1,870\$3,740\$5,610Stipend4\$86,314\$86,314\$86,3144Stipend\$1,925\$3,850\$5,775Stipend5\$88,716\$88,716\$88,7165Stipend\$1,977\$3,954\$5,931Stipend6\$91,114\$91,114\$91,1146Stipend\$2,033\$4,066\$6,099Stipend7\$93,514\$93,514\$93,5147Stipend\$2,085\$4,170\$6,255Stipend8\$95,915\$95,915\$95,9158Stipend\$2,140\$4,280\$6,420Stipend9\$98,316\$98,316\$98,316\$99\$98,316\$98,316\$98,316\$99\$92,245\$4,490\$6,735Stipend10\$100,714\$100,714\$100,71410Stipend\$2,245\$4,490\$6,735Stipend	0	\$76,713	\$76,713	\$76,713	0
Stipend\$1,763\$3,526\$5,289Stipend2\$81,511\$81,511\$81,5112Stipend\$1,817\$3,634\$5,451Stipend3\$83,913\$83,913\$83,9133Stipend\$1,870\$3,740\$5,610Stipend4\$86,314\$86,314\$86,3144Stipend\$1,925\$3,850\$5,775Stipend5\$88,716\$88,716\$88,7165Stipend\$1,977\$3,954\$5,931Stipend6\$91,114\$91,114\$91,1146Stipend\$2,033\$4,066\$6,099Stipend7\$93,514\$93,514\$93,5147Stipend\$2,085\$4,170\$6,255Stipend8\$95,915\$95,915\$95,9158Stipend\$2,140\$4,280\$6,420Stipend9\$98,316\$98,316\$98,3169Stipend\$2,193\$4,386\$6,579Stipend10\$100,714\$100,714\$100,71410Stipend\$2,245\$4,490\$6,735Stipend	Stipend	\$1,710	\$3,420	\$5,130	Stipend
2\$81,511\$81,511\$81,5112Stipend\$1,817\$3,634\$5,451Stipend3\$83,913\$83,913\$83,9133Stipend\$1,870\$3,740\$5,610Stipend4\$86,314\$86,314\$86,3144Stipend\$1,925\$3,850\$5,775Stipend5\$88,716\$88,716\$88,7165Stipend\$1,977\$3,954\$5,931Stipend6\$91,114\$91,114\$91,1146Stipend\$2,033\$4,066\$6,099Stipend7\$93,514\$93,514\$93,5147Stipend\$2,085\$4,170\$6,255Stipend8\$95,915\$95,915\$95,9158Stipend\$2,140\$4,280\$6,420Stipend9\$98,316\$98,316\$98,3169Stipend\$2,193\$4,386\$6,579Stipend10\$100,714\$100,714\$100,71410Stipend\$2,245\$4,490\$6,735Stipend	1	\$79,113	\$79,113	\$79,113	1
Stipend\$1,817\$3,634\$5,451Stipend3\$83,913\$83,913\$83,9133Stipend\$1,870\$3,740\$5,610Stipend4\$86,314\$86,314\$86,3144Stipend\$1,925\$3,850\$5,775Stipend5\$88,716\$88,716\$88,7165Stipend\$1,977\$3,954\$5,931Stipend6\$91,114\$91,114\$91,1146Stipend\$2,033\$4,066\$6,099Stipend7\$93,514\$93,514\$93,5147Stipend\$2,085\$4,170\$6,255Stipend8\$95,915\$95,915\$95,9158Stipend\$2,140\$4,280\$6,420Stipend9\$98,316\$98,316\$98,3169Stipend\$2,193\$4,386\$6,579Stipend10\$100,714\$100,714\$100,71410Stipend\$2,245\$4,490\$6,735Stipend	Stipend	\$1,763	\$3,526	\$5,289	Stipend
3 \$83,913 \$83,913 \$83,913 \$83,913 3 Stipend \$1,870 \$3,740 \$5,610 Stipend 4 \$86,314 \$86,314 \$86,314 4 Stipend \$1,925 \$3,850 \$5,775 Stipend 5 \$88,716 \$88,716 \$88,716 5 Stipend \$1,977 \$3,954 \$5,931 Stipend 6 \$91,114 \$91,114 \$91,114 6 Stipend \$2,033 \$4,066 \$6,099 Stipend 7 \$93,514 \$93,514 \$93,514 7 Stipend \$2,085 \$4,170 \$6,255 Stipend 8 \$95,915 \$95,915 \$95,915 8 Stipend \$2,140 \$4,280 \$6,420 Stipend 9 \$98,316 \$98,316 \$98,316 \$9 9 \$98,316 \$98,316 \$98,316 \$9 Stipend \$2,245 \$4,490 \$6,735 <	2	\$81,511	\$81,511	\$81,511	2
Stipend\$1,870\$3,740\$5,610Stipend4\$86,314\$86,314\$86,3144Stipend\$1,925\$3,850\$5,775Stipend5\$88,716\$88,716\$88,7165Stipend\$1,977\$3,954\$5,931Stipend6\$91,114\$91,114\$91,1146Stipend\$2,033\$4,066\$6,099Stipend7\$93,514\$93,514\$93,5147Stipend\$2,085\$4,170\$6,255Stipend8\$95,915\$95,915\$95,9158Stipend\$2,140\$4,280\$6,420Stipend9\$98,316\$98,316\$98,3169Stipend\$2,193\$4,386\$6,579Stipend10\$100,714\$100,714\$100,71410Stipend\$2,245\$4,490\$6,735Stipend	Stipend	\$1,817	\$3,634	\$5,451	Stipend
4\$86,314\$86,314\$86,3144Stipend\$1,925\$3,850\$5,775Stipend5\$88,716\$88,716\$88,7165Stipend\$1,977\$3,954\$5,931Stipend6\$91,114\$91,114\$91,1146Stipend\$2,033\$4,066\$6,099Stipend7\$93,514\$93,514\$93,5147Stipend\$2,085\$4,170\$6,255Stipend8\$95,915\$95,915\$95,9158Stipend\$2,140\$4,280\$6,420Stipend9\$98,316\$98,316\$98,3169Stipend\$2,193\$4,386\$6,579Stipend10\$100,714\$100,714\$100,71410Stipend\$2,245\$4,490\$6,735Stipend	3	\$83,913	\$83,913	\$83,913	3
Stipend\$1,925\$3,850\$5,775Stipend5\$88,716\$88,716\$88,7165Stipend\$1,977\$3,954\$5,931Stipend6\$91,114\$91,114\$91,1146Stipend\$2,033\$4,066\$6,099Stipend7\$93,514\$93,514\$93,5147Stipend\$2,085\$4,170\$6,255Stipend8\$95,915\$95,915\$95,9158Stipend\$2,140\$4,280\$6,420Stipend9\$98,316\$98,316\$98,3169Stipend\$2,193\$4,386\$6,579Stipend10\$100,714\$100,714\$100,71410Stipend\$2,245\$4,490\$6,735Stipend	Stipend	\$1,870	\$3,740	\$5,610	Stipend
5\$88,716\$88,716\$88,7165Stipend\$1,977\$3,954\$5,931Stipend6\$91,114\$91,114\$91,1146Stipend\$2,033\$4,066\$6,099Stipend7\$93,514\$93,514\$93,5147Stipend\$2,085\$4,170\$6,255Stipend8\$95,915\$95,915\$95,9158Stipend\$2,140\$4,280\$6,420Stipend9\$98,316\$98,316\$98,3169Stipend\$2,193\$4,386\$6,579Stipend10\$100,714\$100,714\$100,71410Stipend\$2,245\$4,490\$6,735Stipend	4	\$86,314	\$86,314	\$86,314	4
Stipend\$1,977\$3,954\$5,931Stipend6\$91,114\$91,114\$91,1146Stipend\$2,033\$4,066\$6,099Stipend7\$93,514\$93,514\$93,5147Stipend\$2,085\$4,170\$6,255Stipend8\$95,915\$95,915\$95,9158Stipend\$2,140\$4,280\$6,420Stipend9\$98,316\$98,316\$98,3169Stipend\$2,193\$4,386\$6,579Stipend10\$100,714\$100,714\$100,71410Stipend\$2,245\$4,490\$6,735Stipend	Stipend	\$1,925	\$3,850	\$5,775	Stipend
6\$91,114\$91,114\$91,1146Stipend\$2,033\$4,066\$6,099Stipend7\$93,514\$93,514\$93,5147Stipend\$2,085\$4,170\$6,255Stipend8\$95,915\$95,915\$95,9158Stipend\$2,140\$4,280\$6,420Stipend9\$98,316\$98,316\$98,3169Stipend\$2,193\$4,386\$6,579Stipend10\$100,714\$100,714\$100,71410Stipend\$2,245\$4,490\$6,735Stipend	5	\$88,716	\$88,716	\$88,716	5
Stipend\$2,033\$4,066\$6,099Stipend7\$93,514\$93,514\$93,5147Stipend\$2,085\$4,170\$6,255Stipend8\$95,915\$95,915\$95,9158Stipend\$2,140\$4,280\$6,420Stipend9\$98,316\$98,316\$98,3169Stipend\$2,193\$4,386\$6,579Stipend10\$100,714\$100,714\$100,71410Stipend\$2,245\$4,490\$6,735Stipend	Stipend	\$1,977	\$3,954	\$5,931	Stipend
7\$93,514\$93,514\$93,5147Stipend\$2,085\$4,170\$6,255Stipend8\$95,915\$95,915\$95,915\$95,9158\$2,140\$4,280\$6,420Stipend9\$98,316\$98,316\$98,316\$98,316Stipend\$2,193\$4,386\$6,579Stipend10\$100,714\$100,714\$100,71410Stipend\$2,245\$4,490\$6,735Stipend	6	\$91,114	\$91,114	\$91,114	6
Stipend\$2,085\$4,170\$6,255Stipend8\$95,915\$95,915\$95,9158Stipend\$2,140\$4,280\$6,420Stipend9\$98,316\$98,316\$98,3169Stipend\$2,193\$4,386\$6,579Stipend10\$100,714\$100,714\$100,71410Stipend\$2,245\$4,490\$6,735Stipend	Stipend	\$2,033	\$4,066	\$6,099	Stipend
8\$95,915\$95,915\$95,9158Stipend\$2,140\$4,280\$6,420Stipend9\$98,316\$98,316\$98,3169Stipend\$2,193\$4,386\$6,579Stipend10\$100,714\$100,714\$100,71410Stipend\$2,245\$4,490\$6,735Stipend	7	\$93,514	\$93,514	\$93,514	7
Stipend\$2,140\$4,280\$6,420Stipend9\$98,316\$98,316\$98,3169Stipend\$2,193\$4,386\$6,579Stipend10\$100,714\$100,714\$100,71410Stipend\$2,245\$4,490\$6,735Stipend	Stipend	\$2,085	\$4,170	\$6,255	Stipend
9\$98,316\$98,316\$98,3169Stipend\$2,193\$4,386\$6,579Stipend10\$100,714\$100,714\$100,71410Stipend\$2,245\$4,490\$6,735Stipend	8	\$95,915	\$95,915	\$95,915	8
Stipend\$2,193\$4,386\$6,579Stipend10\$100,714\$100,714\$100,71410Stipend\$2,245\$4,490\$6,735Stipend	Stipend	\$2,140	\$4,280	\$6,420	Stipend
10\$100,714\$100,714\$100,71410Stipend\$2,245\$4,490\$6,735Stipend	9	\$98,316	\$98,316	\$98,316	9
Stipend \$2,245 \$4,490 \$6,735 Stipend	Stipend	\$2,193	\$4,386	\$6,579	Stipend
	10	\$100,714	\$100,714	\$100,714	10
*10+ \$103,921 \$103,921 \$103,921 *10+	Stipend	\$2,245	\$4,490	\$6,735	Stipend
	*10+	\$103,921	\$103,921	\$103,921	*10+
Stipend \$2,317 \$4,634 \$6,951 Stipend	Stipend	\$2,317	\$4,634	\$6,951	Stipend

PUBLIC RELATIONS OFFICER

260 DAY STEP 2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 STEP \$62,500 \$62,500 \$62,500 0 0 Stipend \$1,393 \$2,786 \$4,179 Stipend \$64,281 \$64,281 \$64,281 1 1 Stipend \$1,433 \$2,866 \$4,299 Stipend \$66,113 \$66,113 \$66,113 2 Stipend \$1,473 \$2,946 \$4,419 Stipend \$67,997 \$67,997 \$67,997 3 \$1,515 Stipend \$3,030 \$4,545 Stipend \$69,935 \$69,935 \$69,935 Δ 4 Stipend \$1,560 \$3,120 \$4,680 Stipend \$71,929 \$71,929 \$71,929 5 5 Stipend \$1,603 \$3,206 \$4,809 Stipend \$73,979 \$73,979 \$73,979 6 6 Stipend Stipend \$1,650 \$3,300 \$4,950 7 \$76,087 \$76,087 \$76,087 7 Stipend \$1,697 \$3.394 \$5.091 Stipend \$78,255 \$78,255 \$78,255 8 8 \$3,490 Stipend \$1.745 \$5.235 Stipend \$80,486 \$80,486 \$80,486 g 9 Stipend \$1,795 \$3,590 \$5,385 Stipend \$82,780 \$82,780 \$82,780 10 10 Stipend \$1,845 \$3,690 \$5,535 Stipend \$85,139 \$85,139 *10+ \$85,139 *10+ Stipend \$1,900 \$3,800 \$5,700 Stipend

TEACHER/COORDINATOR

		185 DAY		
STEP	2024-2025	2025-2026	2026-2027	STEP
0	\$52,948	\$52,948	\$52,948	0
Stipend	\$1,180	\$2,360	\$3,540	Stipend
1	\$54,865	\$54,865	\$54,865	1
Stipend	\$1,223	\$2,446	\$3,669	Stipend
2	\$56,778	\$56,778	\$56,778	2
Stipend	\$1,265	\$2,530	\$3,795	Stipend
3	\$58,692	\$58,692	\$58,692	3
Stipend	\$1,310	\$2,620	\$3,930	Stipend
4	\$60,606	\$60,606	\$60,606	4
Stipend	\$1,353	\$2,706	\$4,059	Stipend
5	\$62,519	\$62,519	\$62,519	5
Stipend	\$1,393	\$2,786	\$4,179	Stipend
6	\$64,434	\$64,434	\$64,434	6
Stipend	\$1,437	\$2,874	\$4,311	Stipend
7	\$66,347	\$66,347	\$66,347	7
Stipend	\$1,480	\$2,960	\$4,440	Stipend
8	\$68,262	\$68,262	\$68,262	8
Stipend	\$1,523	\$3,046	\$4,569	Stipend
9	\$70,176	\$70,176	\$70,176	9
Stipend	\$1,565	\$3,130	\$4,695	Stipend
10	\$72,091	\$72,091	\$72,091	10
Stipend	\$1,607	\$3,214	\$4,821	Stipend
*10+	\$74,497	\$74,497	\$74,497	*10+
Stipend	\$1,660	\$3,320	\$4,980	Stipend

SUPPORT SALARY SCHEDULE

NETWORK ENGINEER

260 DAY STEP 2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 STEP \$63,080 \$63,080 \$63,080 0 0 Stipend \$1,407 \$2,814 \$4,221 Stipend \$65,360 \$65,360 \$65,360 1 1 \$4,371 Stipend \$1,457 \$2,914 Stipend \$67,635 \$67,635 \$67,635 2 Stipend \$1,507 \$3,014 \$4,521 Stipend \$69,911 \$69,911 \$69,911 3 \$1,560 \$3,120 \$4,680 Stipend Stipend \$72,187 \$72,187 \$72,187 Δ 4 Stipend \$1,610 \$3,220 \$4,830 Stipend \$74,462 \$74,462 \$74,462 5 5 Stipend \$1,660 \$3,320 \$4,980 Stipend \$76,739 \$76,739 \$76,739 6 6 \$3,420 Stipend \$1,710 \$5,130 Stipend 7 \$79.014 \$79,014 \$79.014 7 \$1,763 \$3.526 \$5,289 Stipend Stipend \$81,291 \$81,291 \$81,291 8 8 \$1,813 \$3.626 \$5,439 Stipend Stipend \$83,567 \$83,567 \$83,567 g 9 \$1,863 Stipend \$3.726 \$5.589 Stipend \$85,845 \$85,845 \$85,845 10 10 \$1,913 \$3,826 \$5,739 Stipend Stipend \$89,052 *10+ \$89,052 \$89,052 *10+ Stipend \$1,985 \$3,970 \$5,955 Stipend

SUPPORT SALARY SCHEDULE

COORDINATOR

220 DAY

		220 DA I		
STEP	2024-2025	2025-2026	2026-2027	STEP
0	\$62,813	\$62,813	\$62,813	0
Stipend	\$1,400	\$2,800	\$4,200	Stipend
1	\$65,093	\$65,093	\$65,093	1
Stipend	\$1,453	\$2,906	\$4,359	Stipend
2	\$67,368	\$67,368	\$67,368	2
Stipend	\$1,503	\$3,006	\$4,509	Stipend
3	\$69,644	\$69,644	\$69,644	3
Stipend	\$1,553	\$3,106	\$4,659	Stipend
4	\$71,920	\$71,920	\$71,920	4
Stipend	\$1,603	\$3,206	\$4,809	Stipend
5	\$74,195	\$74,195	\$74,195	5
Stipend	\$1,655	\$3,310	\$4,965	Stipend
6	\$76,472	\$76,472	\$76,472	6
Stipend	\$1,705	\$3,410	\$5,115	Stipend
7	\$78,747	\$78,747	\$78,747	7
Stipend	\$1,755	\$3,510	\$5,265	Stipend
8	\$81,024	\$81,024	\$81,024	8
Stipend	\$1,807	\$3,614	\$5,421	Stipend
9	\$83,300	\$83,300	\$83,300	9
Stipend	\$1,857	\$3,714	\$5,571	Stipend
10	\$85,578	\$85,578	\$85,578	10
Stipend	\$1,907	\$3,814	\$5,721	Stipend
*10+	\$87,984	\$87,984	\$87,984	*10+
Stipend	\$1,963	\$3,926	\$5,889	Stipend
		-		

SUPPORT SALARY SCHEDULE

LIAISON

220 DAY

		220 DA I		
STEP	2024-2025	2025-2026	2026-2027	STEP
0	\$48,696	\$48,696	\$48,696	0
Stipend	\$1,085	\$2,170	\$3,255	Stipend
1	\$49,673	\$49,673	\$49,673	1
Stipend	\$1,107	\$2,214	\$3,321	Stipend
2	\$50,671	\$50,671	\$50,671	2
Stipend	\$1,130	\$2,260	\$3,390	Stipend
3	\$51,688	\$51,688	\$51,688	3
Stipend	\$1,153	\$2,306	\$3,459	Stipend
4	\$52,727	\$52,727	\$52,727	4
Stipend	\$1,175	\$2,350	\$3,525	Stipend
5	\$53,786	\$53,786	\$53,786	5
Stipend	\$1,200	\$2,400	\$3,600	Stipend
6	\$54,868	\$54,868	\$54,868	6
Stipend	\$1,223	\$2,446	\$3,669	Stipend
7	\$55,971	\$55,971	\$55,971	7
Stipend	\$1,247	\$2,494	\$3,741	Stipend
8	\$57,097	\$57,097	\$57,097	8
Stipend	\$1,273	\$2,546	\$3,819	Stipend
9	\$58,246	\$58,246	\$58,246	9
Stipend	\$1,300	\$2,600	\$3,900	Stipend
10	\$59,418	\$59,418	\$59,418	10
Stipend	\$1,325	\$2,650	\$3,975	Stipend
*10+	\$61,824	\$61,824	\$61,824	*10+
Stipend	\$1,380	\$2,760	\$4,140	Stipend
	-	-		-

CLASSIFIED EXEMPT SALARY SCHEDULE EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT

260 DAY

		200 DAT		
STEP	2024-2025	2025-2026	2026-2027	STEP
0	\$46,500	\$46,500	\$46,500	0
Stipend	\$1,037	\$2,074	\$3,111	Stipend
1	\$47,825	\$47,825	\$47,825	1
Stipend	\$1,067	\$2,134	\$3,201	Stipend
2	\$49,188	\$49,188	\$49,188	2
Stipend	\$1,097	\$2,194	\$3,291	Stipend
3	\$50,590	\$50,590	\$50,590	3
Stipend	\$1,127	\$2,254	\$3,381	Stipend
4	\$52,032	\$52,032	\$52,032	4
Stipend	\$1,160	\$2,320	\$3,480	Stipend
5	\$53,515	\$53,515	\$53,515	5
Stipend	\$1,193	\$2,386	\$3,579	Stipend
6	\$55,040	\$55,040	\$55,040	6
Stipend	\$1,227	\$2,454	\$3,681	Stipend
7	\$56,609	\$56,609	\$56,609	7
Stipend	\$1,263	\$2,526	\$3,789	Stipend
8	\$58,222	\$58,222	\$58,222	8
Stipend	\$1,297	\$2,594	\$3,891	Stipend
9	\$59,881	\$59,881	\$59,881	9
Stipend	\$1,335	\$2,670	\$4,005	Stipend
10	\$61,588	\$61,588	\$61,588	10
Stipend	\$1,373	\$2,746	\$4,119	Stipend
11	\$63,343	\$63,343	\$63,343	11
Stipend	\$1,413	\$2,826	\$4,239	Stipend
12	\$65,149	\$65,149	\$65,149	12
Stipend	\$1,453	\$2,906	\$4,359	Stipend
13	\$67,005	\$67,005	\$67,005	13
Stipend	\$1,493	\$2,986	\$4,479	Stipend
14	\$68,915	\$68,915	\$68,915	14
Stipend	\$1,537	\$3,074	\$4,611	Stipend
*14+	\$70,879	\$70,879	\$70,879	*14+
Stipend	\$1,580	\$3,160	\$4,740	Stipend

CLASSIFIED EXEMPT SALARY SCHEDULE ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT

260 DAY

		260 DA 1		
STEP	2024-2025	2025-2026	2026-2027	STEP
0	\$44,240	\$44,240	\$44,240	0
Stipend	\$987	\$1,974	\$2,961	Stipend
1	\$45,501	\$45,501	\$45,501	1
Stipend	\$1,015	\$2,030	\$3,045	Stipend
2	\$46,798	\$46,798	\$46,798	2
Stipend	\$1,043	\$2,086	\$3,129	Stipend
3	\$48,131	\$48,131	\$48,131	3
Stipend	\$1,073	\$2,146	\$3,219	Stipend
4	\$49,503	\$49,503	\$49,503	4
Stipend	\$1,103	\$2,206	\$3,309	Stipend
5	\$50,914	\$50,914	\$50,914	5
Stipend	\$1,135	\$2,270	\$3,405	Stipend
6	\$52,365	\$52,365	\$52,365	6
Stipend	\$1,167	\$2,334	\$3,501	Stipend
7	\$53,857	\$53,857	\$53,857	7
Stipend	\$1,200	\$2,400	\$3,600	Stipend
8	\$55,392	\$55,392	\$55,392	8
Stipend	\$1,235	\$2,470	\$3,705	Stipend
9	\$56,971	\$56,971	\$56,971	9
Stipend	\$1,270	\$2,540	\$3,810	Stipend
10	\$58,595	\$58,595	\$58,595	10
Stipend	\$1,307	\$2,614	\$3,921	Stipend
11	\$60,265	\$60,265	\$60,265	11
Stipend	\$1,343	\$2,686	\$4,029	Stipend
12	\$61,982	\$61,982	\$61,982	12
Stipend	\$1,383	\$2,766	\$4,149	Stipend
13	\$63,749	\$63,749	\$63,749	13
Stipend	\$1,423	\$2,846	\$4,269	Stipend
14	\$65,565	\$65,565	\$65,565	14
Stipend	\$1,463	\$2,926	\$4,389	Stipend
*14+	\$67,434	\$67,434	\$67,434	*14+
Stipend	\$1,503	\$3,006	\$4,509	Stipend

CLASSIFIED EXEMPT SALARY SCHEDULE TREASURER'S ASSISTANT

260 DAY

STEP 2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 STEP 0 \$41,981 \$41,981 \$41,981 \$41,981 0 Stipend \$935 \$1,870 \$2,805 Stipend 1 \$43,212 \$43,212 \$43,212 1 Stipend \$963 \$1,926 \$2,889 Stipend 2 \$44,480 \$44,480 \$2,979 Stipend 3 \$45,785 \$45,785 \$45,785 3 Stipend \$1,020 \$2,040 \$3,060 Stipend 4 \$47,132 \$47,132 4 Stipend \$1,050 \$2,100 \$3,150 Stipend 5 \$48,518 \$48,518 \$5 \$5 Stipend \$1,050 \$2,100 \$3,150 Stipend 6 \$49,945 \$49,945 \$49,945 6 Stipend \$1,13 \$2,226 \$3,339 Stipend 7 \$51,415 \$51,415 7 \$2,5931			200 DA 1		
Stipend \$35 \$1,870 \$2,805 Stipend 1 \$43,212 \$43,212 \$43,212 1 Stipend \$963 \$1,926 \$2,889 Stipend 2 \$44,480 \$44,480 \$44,480 2 Stipend \$993 \$1,986 \$2,979 Stipend 3 \$45,785 \$45,785 \$45,785 3 Stipend \$1,020 \$2,040 \$3,060 Stipend 4 \$47,132 \$47,7132 \$47,132 4 5 \$48,518 \$44,8518 \$48,518 5 Stipend \$1,083 \$2,166 \$3,249 Stipend 6 \$49,945 \$49,945 \$49,945 6 Stipend \$1,113 \$2,226 \$3,339 Stipend 7 \$51,415 \$51,415 7 7 Stipend \$1,147 \$2,294 \$3,441 Stipend 8 \$52,931 \$52,931 \$52,931 8	STEP	2024-2025	2025-2026	2026-2027	STEP
1 \$43,212 \$43,212 \$43,212 \$43,212 1 Stipend \$963 \$1,926 \$2,889 Stipend 2 \$44,480 \$44,480 \$44,480 2 Stipend \$993 \$1,986 \$2,979 Stipend 3 \$45,785 \$45,785 \$45,785 3 Stipend \$1,020 \$2,040 \$3,060 Stipend 4 \$47,132 \$47,132 \$47,132 4 Stipend \$1,050 \$2,100 \$3,150 Stipend 5 \$48,518 \$44,945 \$6 \$3,249 Stipend 6 \$49,945 \$449,945 \$49,945 \$6 \$3,249 Stipend 7 \$51,415 \$51,415 \$7 \$51,415 \$7 Stipend \$1,113 \$2,226 \$3,339 Stipend 7 \$51,415 \$51,415 \$7 \$1 8 \$52,931 \$52,931 \$52,931 8 Stipend	0	\$41,981	\$41,981	\$41,981	0
Stipend \$963 \$1,926 \$2,889 Stipend 2 \$44,480 \$44,480 \$44,480 2 Stipend \$993 \$1,986 \$2,979 Stipend 3 \$45,785 \$45,785 \$45,785 3 Stipend \$1,020 \$2,040 \$3,060 Stipend 4 \$47,132 \$47,132 \$47,132 4 Stipend \$1,050 \$2,100 \$3,150 Stipend 5 \$48,518 \$48,518 \$48,518 5 Stipend \$1,083 \$2,166 \$3,249 Stipend 6 \$49,945 \$49,945 \$6 \$3,339 Stipend 7 \$51,415 \$51,415 \$7 \$51,415 7 Stipend \$1,147 \$2,294 \$3,441 Stipend 8 \$52,931 \$52,931 \$52,931 8 Stipend \$1,147 \$2,294 \$3,645 Stipend 9 \$54,490 \$54,490 \$3	Stipend	\$935	\$1,870	\$2,805	Stipend
2 \$44,480 \$44,480 \$44,480 2 Stipend \$993 \$1,986 \$2,979 Stipend 3 \$45,785 \$45,785 \$45,785 3 Stipend \$1,020 \$2,040 \$3,060 Stipend 4 \$47,132 \$47,132 \$47,132 4 Stipend \$1,050 \$2,100 \$3,150 Stipend 5 \$48,518 \$48,518 \$48,518 5 Stipend \$1,083 \$2,166 \$3,249 Stipend 6 \$49,945 \$49,945 \$49,945 6 Stipend \$1,113 \$2,226 \$3,339 Stipend 7 \$51,415 \$51,415 \$7 \$5 8 \$52,931 \$52,931 \$52,931 8 8 \$52,931 \$52,931 \$54,490 \$ 9 \$54,490 \$54,490 \$54,490 \$ 9 \$54,490 \$54,490 \$56,097 10 Sti	1	\$43,212	\$43,212	\$43,212	1
2 \$44,480 \$44,480 \$44,480 2 Stipend \$993 \$1,986 \$2,979 Stipend 3 \$45,785 \$45,785 \$45,785 3 Stipend \$1,020 \$2,040 \$3,060 Stipend 4 \$47,132 \$47,132 \$47,132 4 Stipend \$1,050 \$2,100 \$3,150 Stipend 5 \$48,518 \$48,518 \$48,518 5 Stipend \$1,083 \$2,166 \$3,249 Stipend 6 \$49,945 \$49,945 \$49,945 6 Stipend \$1,113 \$2,226 \$3,339 Stipend 7 \$51,415 \$51,415 \$7 \$5 8 \$52,931 \$52,931 \$52,931 8 8 \$52,931 \$52,931 \$54,490 \$ 9 \$54,490 \$54,490 \$54,490 \$ 9 \$54,490 \$54,490 \$56,097 10 Sti	Stipend	\$963	\$1,926	\$2,889	Stipend
3 \$45,785 \$45,785 \$45,785 3 Stipend \$1,020 \$2,040 \$3,060 Stipend 4 \$47,132 \$47,132 \$47,132 4 Stipend \$1,050 \$2,100 \$3,150 Stipend 5 \$48,518 \$448,518 \$448,518 5 Stipend \$1,083 \$2,166 \$3,249 Stipend 6 \$49,945 \$49,945 \$49,945 6 Stipend \$1,113 \$2,226 \$3,339 Stipend 7 \$51,415 \$51,415 \$7 \$51,415 7 Stipend \$1,147 \$2,294 \$3,441 Stipend 8 \$52,931 \$52,931 \$52,931 8 Stipend \$1,180 \$2,360 \$3,540 \$tipend 9 \$54,490 \$54,490 \$ \$44,90 9 Stipend \$1,215 \$2,430 \$3,645 \$tipend 10 \$56,097 \$56,097 10	2	\$44,480	\$44,480	\$44,480	
Stipend\$1,020\$2,040\$3,060Stipend4\$47,132\$47,132\$47,1324Stipend\$1,050\$2,100\$3,150Stipend5\$48,518\$48,518\$48,518\$5Stipend\$1,083\$2,166\$3,249Stipend6\$49,945\$49,945\$49,9456Stipend\$1,113\$2,226\$3,339Stipend7\$51,415\$51,415\$51,4157Stipend\$1,147\$2,294\$3,441Stipend8\$52,931\$52,931\$52,9318Stipend\$1,180\$2,360\$3,540Stipend9\$54,490\$54,490\$54,4909Stipend\$1,215\$2,430\$3,645Stipend10\$56,097\$56,09710Stipend\$1,250\$2,500\$3,750Stipend11\$57,751\$57,751\$57,75111Stipend\$1,325\$2,650\$3,975Stipend12\$59,456\$59,456\$59,45612Stipend\$1,325\$2,650\$3,975Stipend13\$61,211\$61,211\$61,21113Stipend\$1,365\$2,730\$4,095Stipend14\$63,019\$63,019\$4,215Stipend*14+\$65,812\$65,812*14+	Stipend	\$993	\$1,986	\$2,979	Stipend
4 \$47,132 \$47,132 \$47,132 4 Stipend \$1,050 \$2,100 \$3,150 Stipend 5 \$48,518 \$48,518 \$48,518 \$5 Stipend \$1,083 \$2,166 \$3,249 Stipend 6 \$49,945 \$49,945 \$49,945 6 Stipend \$1,113 \$2,226 \$3,339 Stipend 7 \$51,415 \$51,415 \$7 Stipend \$1,147 \$2,294 \$3,441 Stipend 8 \$52,931 \$52,931 \$52,931 8 Stipend \$1,180 \$2,360 \$3,540 Stipend 9 \$54,490 \$54,490 \$54,490 9 Stipend \$1,215 \$2,430 \$3,645 Stipend 10 \$56,097 \$56,097 10 \$51pend \$1,250 \$2,500 \$3,750 Stipend 11 \$57,751 \$57,751 \$57,751 11 \$51pend \$1,287 \$2,574 \$3,861 Stipend 12 \$59,456 \$59,456 \$59,4	3	\$45,785	\$45,785	\$45,785	3
4 \$47,132 \$47,132 \$47,132 4 Stipend \$1,050 \$2,100 \$3,150 Stipend 5 \$48,518 \$48,518 \$48,518 \$5 Stipend \$1,083 \$2,166 \$3,249 Stipend 6 \$49,945 \$49,945 \$49,945 6 Stipend \$1,113 \$2,226 \$3,339 Stipend 7 \$51,415 \$51,415 \$7 Stipend \$1,147 \$2,294 \$3,441 Stipend 8 \$52,931 \$52,931 \$52,931 8 Stipend \$1,147 \$2,294 \$3,441 Stipend 8 \$52,931 \$52,931 \$6 \$1 8 \$52,931 \$52,931 \$6 \$1 8 \$52,931 \$52,931 \$5 \$1 9 \$54,490 \$54,490 \$1 \$1 9 \$54,490 \$54,490 \$1 \$1 9 \$54,490 \$54,490 \$1 \$1 10 \$56,097 \$56,097 <td< td=""><td>Stipend</td><td>\$1,020</td><td>\$2,040</td><td>\$3,060</td><td>Stipend</td></td<>	Stipend	\$1,020	\$2,040	\$3,060	Stipend
5 \$48,518 \$48,518 \$48,518 \$48,518 5 Stipend \$1,083 \$2,166 \$3,249 Stipend 6 \$49,945 \$49,945 \$49,945 6 Stipend \$1,113 \$2,226 \$3,339 Stipend 7 \$51,415 \$51,415 \$51,415 7 Stipend \$1,147 \$2,294 \$3,441 Stipend 8 \$52,931 \$52,931 \$52,931 8 Stipend \$1,180 \$2,360 \$3,540 Stipend 9 \$54,490 \$54,490 \$54,490 9 Stipend \$1,215 \$2,430 \$3,645 Stipend 10 \$56,097 \$56,097 10 \$10 Stipend \$1,250 \$2,500 \$3,750 Stipend 11 \$57,751 \$57,751 \$11 \$11 Stipend \$1,287 \$2,574 \$3,861 Stipend 12 \$59,456 \$59,456 \$59,456	4	\$47,132	\$47,132	\$47,132	4
5 \$48,518 \$48,518 \$48,518 \$5 Stipend \$1,083 \$2,166 \$3,249 Stipend 6 \$49,945 \$49,945 \$49,945 6 Stipend \$1,113 \$2,226 \$3,339 Stipend 7 \$51,415 \$51,415 \$51,415 7 Stipend \$1,147 \$2,294 \$3,441 Stipend 8 \$52,931 \$52,931 \$52,931 8 Stipend \$1,180 \$2,360 \$3,540 Stipend 9 \$54,490 \$54,490 \$54,490 9 Stipend \$1,215 \$2,430 \$3,645 Stipend 10 \$56,097 \$56,097 10 \$10 Stipend \$1,250 \$2,500 \$3,750 Stipend 11 \$57,751 \$57,751 \$11 Stipend \$1,287 \$2,574 \$3,861 Stipend 12 \$59,456 \$59,456 \$2,650 \$3,975 Stipend	Stipend	\$1,050	\$2,100	\$3,150	Stipend
6 \$49,945 \$49,945 \$49,945 \$49,945 6 Stipend \$1,113 \$2,226 \$3,339 Stipend 7 \$51,415 \$51,415 \$51,415 7 Stipend \$1,147 \$2,294 \$3,441 Stipend 8 \$52,931 \$52,931 \$52,931 8 Stipend \$1,180 \$2,360 \$3,540 Stipend 9 \$54,490 \$54,490 \$54,490 9 Stipend \$1,215 \$2,430 \$3,645 Stipend 10 \$56,097 \$56,097 10 \$10 Stipend \$1,250 \$2,500 \$3,750 Stipend 11 \$57,751 \$57,751 11 \$57,751 Stipend \$1,287 \$2,574 \$3,861 Stipend 12 \$59,456 \$59,456 \$59,456 12 Stipend \$1,325 \$2,650 \$3,975 Stipend 13 \$61,211 \$61,211 \$63,019		\$48,518	\$48,518	\$48,518	
6\$49,945\$49,945\$49,945\$49,9456Stipend\$1,113\$2,226\$3,339Stipend7\$51,415\$51,415\$51,4157Stipend\$1,147\$2,294\$3,441Stipend8\$52,931\$52,931\$52,9318Stipend\$1,180\$2,360\$3,540Stipend9\$54,490\$54,490\$54,4909Stipend\$1,215\$2,430\$3,645Stipend10\$56,097\$56,097\$56,09710Stipend\$1,250\$2,500\$3,750Stipend11\$57,751\$57,751\$57,75111Stipend\$1,287\$2,574\$3,861Stipend12\$59,456\$59,456\$59,45612Stipend\$1,325\$2,650\$3,975Stipend13\$61,211\$61,211\$61,21113Stipend\$1,365\$2,730\$4,095Stipend14\$63,019\$63,019\$4,215Stipend*14+\$65,812\$65,812\$14+	Stipend	\$1,083	\$2,166	\$3,249	Stipend
7\$51,415\$51,415\$51,4157Stipend\$1,147\$2,294\$3,441Stipend8\$52,931\$52,931\$52,9318Stipend\$1,180\$2,360\$3,540Stipend9\$54,490\$54,490\$54,49099\$54,490\$54,490\$54,49099\$56,097\$56,097\$56,0971010\$56,097\$2,500\$3,750Stipend11\$57,751\$57,751\$57,75111Stipend\$1,287\$2,574\$3,861Stipend12\$59,456\$59,456\$59,45612Stipend\$1,325\$2,650\$3,975Stipend13\$61,211\$61,211\$61,21113Stipend\$1,365\$2,730\$4,095Stipend14\$63,019\$63,019\$63,01914\$14+\$65,812\$65,812\$65,812*14+		\$49,945	\$49,945	\$49,945	•
7\$51,415\$51,415\$51,4157Stipend\$1,147\$2,294\$3,441Stipend8\$52,931\$52,931\$52,9318Stipend\$1,180\$2,360\$3,540Stipend9\$54,490\$54,490\$54,4909Stipend\$1,215\$2,430\$3,645Stipend10\$56,097\$56,097\$56,09710Stipend\$1,250\$2,500\$3,750Stipend11\$57,751\$57,751\$57,75111Stipend\$1,287\$2,574\$3,861Stipend12\$59,456\$59,456\$59,45612Stipend\$1,325\$2,650\$3,975Stipend13\$61,211\$61,211\$61,21113Stipend\$1,365\$2,730\$4,095Stipend14\$63,019\$63,019\$63,01914\$14+\$65,812\$65,812\$65,812*14+	Stipend	\$1,113	\$2,226	\$3,339	Stipend
8 \$52,931 \$52,931 \$52,931 \$52,931 8 Stipend \$1,180 \$2,360 \$3,540 Stipend 9 \$54,490 \$54,490 \$54,490 9 Stipend \$1,215 \$2,430 \$3,645 Stipend 10 \$56,097 \$56,097 \$56,097 10 Stipend \$1,250 \$2,500 \$3,750 Stipend 11 \$57,751 \$57,751 \$57,751 11 Stipend \$1,287 \$2,574 \$3,861 Stipend 12 \$59,456 \$59,456 \$59,456 12 Stipend \$1,325 \$2,650 \$3,975 Stipend 13 \$61,211 \$61,211 13 13 Stipend \$1,365 \$2,730 \$4,095 Stipend 14 \$63,019 \$63,019 \$63,019 14 Stipend \$1,405 \$2,810 \$4,215 Stipend *14+ \$65,812 \$65,812 \$14+	7	\$51,415		\$51,415	7
Stipend\$1,180\$2,360\$3,540Stipend9\$54,490\$54,490\$54,4909Stipend\$1,215\$2,430\$3,645Stipend10\$56,097\$56,097\$56,09710Stipend\$1,250\$2,500\$3,750Stipend11\$57,751\$57,751\$57,75111Stipend\$1,287\$2,574\$3,861Stipend12\$59,456\$59,456\$59,45612Stipend\$1,325\$2,650\$3,975Stipend13\$61,211\$61,211\$61,21113Stipend\$1,365\$2,730\$4,095Stipend14\$63,019\$63,019\$63,01914Stipend\$1,405\$2,810\$4,215Stipend*14+\$65,812\$65,812\$65,812*14+	Stipend	\$1,147	\$2,294	\$3,441	Stipend
9\$54,490\$54,490\$54,4909Stipend\$1,215\$2,430\$3,645Stipend10\$56,097\$56,097\$56,09710Stipend\$1,250\$2,500\$3,750Stipend11\$57,751\$57,751\$57,75111Stipend\$1,287\$2,574\$3,861Stipend12\$59,456\$59,456\$59,45612Stipend\$1,325\$2,650\$3,975Stipend13\$61,211\$61,211\$61,21113Stipend\$1,365\$2,730\$4,095Stipend14\$63,019\$63,019\$63,01914Stipend\$1,405\$2,810\$4,215Stipend*14+\$65,812\$65,812\$65,812*14+	8	\$52,931	\$52,931	\$52,931	8
Stipend\$1,215\$2,430\$3,645Stipend10\$56,097\$56,097\$56,09710Stipend\$1,250\$2,500\$3,750Stipend11\$57,751\$57,751\$57,75111Stipend\$1,287\$2,574\$3,861Stipend12\$59,456\$59,456\$59,45612Stipend\$1,325\$2,650\$3,975Stipend13\$61,211\$61,211\$61,21113Stipend\$1,365\$2,730\$4,095Stipend14\$63,019\$63,019\$63,01914Stipend\$1,405\$2,810\$4,215Stipend*14+\$65,812\$65,812\$65,812*14+	Stipend	\$1,180	\$2,360	\$3,540	Stipend
10\$56,097\$56,097\$56,09710Stipend\$1,250\$2,500\$3,750Stipend11\$57,751\$57,751\$57,75111Stipend\$1,287\$2,574\$3,861Stipend12\$59,456\$59,456\$59,45612Stipend\$1,325\$2,650\$3,975Stipend13\$61,211\$61,211\$61,21113Stipend\$1,365\$2,730\$4,095Stipend14\$63,019\$63,019\$63,01914\$tipend\$1,405\$2,810\$4,215Stipend*14+\$65,812\$65,812\$65,812*14+	9	\$54,490	\$54,490	\$54,490	9
Stipend\$1,250\$2,500\$3,750Stipend11\$57,751\$57,751\$57,75111Stipend\$1,287\$2,574\$3,861Stipend12\$59,456\$59,456\$59,45612Stipend\$1,325\$2,650\$3,975Stipend13\$61,211\$61,211\$61,21113Stipend\$1,365\$2,730\$4,095Stipend14\$63,019\$63,019\$63,01914Stipend\$1,405\$2,810\$4,215Stipend*14+\$65,812\$65,812\$65,812*14+	Stipend	\$1,215	\$2,430	\$3,645	Stipend
11\$57,751\$57,751\$57,75111Stipend\$1,287\$2,574\$3,861Stipend12\$59,456\$59,456\$59,45612Stipend\$1,325\$2,650\$3,975Stipend13\$61,211\$61,211\$61,21113Stipend\$1,365\$2,730\$4,095Stipend14\$63,019\$63,019\$63,01914Stipend\$1,405\$2,810\$4,215Stipend*14+\$65,812\$65,812\$65,812*14+	10	\$56,097	\$56,097	\$56,097	10
Stipend\$1,287\$2,574\$3,861Stipend12\$59,456\$59,456\$59,45612Stipend\$1,325\$2,650\$3,975Stipend13\$61,211\$61,211\$61,21113Stipend\$1,365\$2,730\$4,095Stipend14\$63,019\$63,019\$63,01914Stipend\$1,405\$2,810\$4,215Stipend*14+\$65,812\$65,812\$65,812*14+	Stipend	\$1,250	\$2,500	\$3,750	Stipend
12\$59,456\$59,456\$59,45612Stipend\$1,325\$2,650\$3,975Stipend13\$61,211\$61,211\$61,21113Stipend\$1,365\$2,730\$4,095Stipend14\$63,019\$63,019\$63,01914Stipend\$1,405\$2,810\$4,215Stipend*14+\$65,812\$65,812\$65,812*14+	11	\$57,751	\$57,751	\$57,751	11
12\$59,456\$59,456\$59,45612Stipend\$1,325\$2,650\$3,975Stipend13\$61,211\$61,211\$61,21113Stipend\$1,365\$2,730\$4,095Stipend14\$63,019\$63,019\$63,01914Stipend\$1,405\$2,810\$4,215Stipend*14+\$65,812\$65,812\$65,812*14+	Stipend	\$1,287	\$2,574	\$3,861	Stipend
13\$61,211\$61,211\$61,21113Stipend\$1,365\$2,730\$4,095Stipend14\$63,019\$63,019\$63,01914Stipend\$1,405\$2,810\$4,215Stipend*14+\$65,812\$65,812\$65,812*14+				\$59,456	
13\$61,211\$61,211\$61,21113Stipend\$1,365\$2,730\$4,095Stipend14\$63,019\$63,019\$63,01914Stipend\$1,405\$2,810\$4,215Stipend*14+\$65,812\$65,812\$65,812*14+	Stipend	\$1,325	-		Stipend
Stipend\$1,365\$2,730\$4,095Stipend14\$63,019\$63,019\$63,01914Stipend\$1,405\$2,810\$4,215Stipend*14+\$65,812\$65,812\$65,812*14+					
14\$63,019\$63,019\$63,01914Stipend\$1,405\$2,810\$4,215Stipend*14+\$65,812\$65,812\$65,812*14+	Stipend	•			Stipend
Stipend\$1,405\$2,810\$4,215Stipend*14+\$65,812\$65,812\$65,812*14+		•			
*14+ \$65,812 \$65,812 \$65,812 *14+	Stipend	• •	· ·		Stipend
Stipend \$1,467 \$2,934 \$4,401 Stipend		\$65,812	•	· · ·	
	Stipend	\$1,467	\$2,934	\$4,401	Stipend

CLASSIFIED EXEMPT SALARY SCHEDULE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

260 DAY

STEP 2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 STEP 0 \$38,678 \$38,678 \$38,678 \$0 1 \$39,810 \$39,810 \$39,810 1 Stipend \$887 \$1,774 \$2,661 Stipend 2 \$40,977 \$40,977 \$40,977 2 Stipend \$913 \$1,826 \$2,739 Stipend 3 \$42,178 \$42,178 \$42,178 3 Stipend \$940 \$1,880 \$2,820 Stipend 4 \$43,416 \$44,416 \$44,400 5 5 \$44,690 \$44,690 \$44,690 5 Stipend \$997 \$1,934 \$2,991 Stipend 6 \$44,600 \$44,690 \$44,690 6 Stipend \$1,025 \$2,050 \$3,075 Stipend 7 \$47,354 \$47,354 \$47,354 7 Stipend \$1,025 \$2,110 \$3,360 Stipend <			200 DAT		
Stipend \$863 \$1,726 \$2,589 Stipend 1 \$39,810 \$39,810 \$39,810 1 Stipend \$887 \$1,774 \$2,661 Stipend 2 \$40,977 \$40,977 \$40,977 2 Stipend \$913 \$1,826 \$2,739 Stipend 3 \$42,178 \$42,178 \$42,178 3 Stipend \$940 \$1,880 \$2,820 Stipend 4 \$443,416 \$443,416 \$43,416 4 5 \$44,690 \$1,934 \$2,901 Stipend 5 \$44,690 \$44,690 \$5 \$1 5 \$44,690 \$44,690 \$44,690 5 Stipend \$1,025 \$2,050 \$3,075 Stipend 6 \$46,002 \$46,002 \$46,002 6 Stipend \$1,025 \$2,150 \$3,165 Stipend 7 \$47,354 \$47,354 \$47,354 7	STEP	2024-2025	2025-2026	2026-2027	STEP
1 \$39,810 \$39,810 \$39,810 1 Stipend \$887 \$1,774 \$2,661 Stipend 2 \$40,977 \$40,977 \$40,977 2 Stipend \$913 \$1,826 \$2,739 Stipend 3 \$42,178 \$42,178 \$42,178 3 Stipend \$940 \$1,880 \$2,820 Stipend 4 \$43,416 \$44,416 \$42,901 Stipend 5 \$44,690 \$44,690 \$44,690 5 Stipend \$997 \$1,934 \$2,901 Stipend 6 \$44,690 \$44,690 \$44,690 5 Stipend \$1,025 \$2,050 \$3,075 Stipend 6 \$46,002 \$46,002 \$46,002 \$6 Stipend \$1,025 \$2,050 \$3,075 Stipend 7 \$47,354 \$47,354 \$47,354 7 Stipend \$1,055 \$2,110 \$3,165 Stipend	0	\$38,678	\$38,678	\$38,678	0
Stipend \$887 \$1,774 \$2,661 Stipend 2 \$40,977 \$40,977 \$40,977 2 Stipend \$913 \$1,826 \$2,739 Stipend 3 \$42,178 \$42,178 \$42,178 3 Stipend \$940 \$1,880 \$2,820 Stipend 4 \$43,416 \$44,178 \$42,178 3 5 \$44,690 \$1,934 \$2,901 Stipend 5 \$44,690 \$44,690 \$44,690 5 Stipend \$997 \$1,994 \$2,991 Stipend 6 \$44,6002 \$46,002 6 \$1,025 Stipend \$1,025 \$2,050 \$3,075 Stipend 7 \$47,354 \$47,354 \$47 \$48,747 8 \$1,025 \$2,110 \$3,165 Stipend 8 \$48,747 \$48,747 \$48,747 \$48,747 8 \$1,087 \$2,174 \$3,261 \$tipend	Stipend	\$863	\$1,726	\$2,589	Stipend
2 \$40,977 \$40,977 \$40,977 2 Stipend \$913 \$1,826 \$2,739 Stipend 3 \$42,178 \$42,178 \$42,178 3 Stipend \$940 \$1,880 \$2,820 Stipend 4 \$43,416 \$43,416 \$44,416 4 Stipend \$997 \$1,934 \$2,901 Stipend 5 \$44,690 \$44,690 \$44,690 5 Stipend \$997 \$1,994 \$2,991 Stipend 6 \$44,002 \$46,002 \$46,002 6 Stipend \$1,025 \$2,050 \$3,075 Stipend 7 \$47,354 \$47,354 \$47,354 7 Stipend \$1,025 \$2,110 \$3,165 Stipend 8 \$48,747 \$48,747 \$48,747 \$48,747 8 \$1,087 \$2,174 \$3,261 \$tipend 9 \$50,182 \$50,182 \$50,182 9	1	\$39,810	\$39,810	\$39,810	1
Stipend \$913 \$1,826 \$2,739 Stipend 3 \$42,178 \$42,178 \$42,178 3 Stipend \$940 \$1,880 \$2,820 Stipend 4 \$43,416 \$43,416 \$44,416 4 Stipend \$967 \$1,934 \$2,901 Stipend 5 \$44,690 \$44,690 \$44,690 5 Stipend \$997 \$1,994 \$2,991 Stipend 6 \$446,002 \$46,002 \$46,002 6 Stipend \$1,025 \$2,050 \$3,075 Stipend 7 \$47,354 \$47,354 \$47,354 7 Stipend \$1,025 \$2,110 \$3,165 Stipend 8 \$48,747 \$48,747 \$48,747 8 Stipend \$1,087 \$2,174 \$3,261 Stipend 9 \$50,182 \$50,182 \$50,182 9 Stipend \$1,120 \$2,240 \$3,360 Stipend	Stipend	\$887	\$1,774	\$2,661	Stipend
3 \$42,178 \$42,178 \$42,178 3 Stipend \$940 \$1,880 \$2,820 Stipend 4 \$43,416 \$43,416 \$43,416 4 Stipend \$967 \$1,934 \$2,901 Stipend 5 \$44,690 \$44,690 \$44,690 5 Stipend \$997 \$1,994 \$2,991 Stipend 6 \$46,002 \$46,002 \$46,002 6 Stipend \$1,025 \$2,050 \$3,075 Stipend 7 \$47,354 \$47,354 \$47,354 7 Stipend \$1,055 \$2,110 \$3,165 Stipend 8 \$48,747 \$48,747 \$48,747 8 Stipend \$1,087 \$2,174 \$3,261 Stipend 9 \$50,182 \$50,182 \$50,182 9 Stipend \$1,120 \$2,240 \$3,360 Stipend 10 \$51,659 \$51,659 \$10 \$1	2	\$40,977	\$40,977	\$40,977	2
Stipend\$940\$1,880\$2,820Stipend4\$43,416\$43,416\$43,4164Stipend\$967\$1,934\$2,901Stipend5\$44,690\$44,690\$44,6905Stipend\$997\$1,994\$2,991Stipend6\$46,002\$46,002\$46,0026Stipend\$1,025\$2,050\$3,075Stipend7\$47,354\$47,354\$47,3547Stipend\$1,055\$2,110\$3,165Stipend8\$48,747\$48,747\$48,7478Stipend\$1,087\$2,174\$3,261Stipend9\$50,182\$50,182\$50,1829Stipend\$1,120\$2,240\$3,360Stipend10\$51,659\$51,659\$10\$1Stipend\$1,153\$2,306\$3,459Stipend11\$53,180\$53,180\$11Stipend\$1,185\$2,370\$3,555Stipend11\$54,748\$54,748\$54,74812Stipend\$1,220\$2,440\$3,660Stipend13\$56,363\$56,363\$56,36313Stipend\$1,257\$2,514\$3,771Stipend14\$58,025\$58,025\$58,02514Stipend\$1,293\$2,586\$3,879Stipend*14+\$60,818\$60,818\$60,818*14+	Stipend	\$913	\$1,826	\$2,739	Stipend
4 \$43,416 \$43,416 \$43,416 \$43,416 4 Stipend \$967 \$1,934 \$2,901 Stipend 5 \$44,690 \$44,690 \$44,690 5 Stipend \$997 \$1,994 \$2,991 Stipend 6 \$46,002 \$46,002 \$46,002 6 Stipend \$1,025 \$2,050 \$3,075 Stipend 7 \$47,354 \$47,354 \$47,354 7 Stipend \$1,055 \$2,110 \$3,165 Stipend 8 \$48,747 \$48,747 \$48,747 8 Stipend \$1,087 \$2,174 \$3,261 Stipend 9 \$50,182 \$50,182 \$50,182 9 Stipend \$1,120 \$2,240 \$3,360 Stipend 10 \$51,659 \$51,659 \$16,59 10 Stipend \$1,120 \$2,306 \$3,459 Stipend 11 \$53,180 \$11 \$1 \$53,	3	\$42,178	\$42,178	\$42,178	3
Stipend\$967\$1,934\$2,901Stipend5\$44,690\$44,690\$44,6905Stipend\$997\$1,994\$2,991Stipend6\$46,002\$46,002\$46,0026Stipend\$1,025\$2,050\$3,075Stipend7\$47,354\$47,354\$47,3547Stipend\$1,055\$2,110\$3,165Stipend8\$48,747\$48,747\$48,74788\$48,747\$48,747\$48,74789\$50,182\$50,182\$50,1829Stipend\$1,087\$2,240\$3,360Stipend9\$50,182\$50,182\$50,1829Stipend\$1,120\$2,240\$3,360Stipend10\$51,659\$51,659\$51,65910Stipend\$1,153\$2,306\$3,459Stipend11\$53,180\$53,180\$53,18011Stipend\$1,120\$2,240\$3,555Stipend11\$53,633\$54,748\$54,74812Stipend\$1,220\$2,440\$3,660Stipend12\$54,748\$54,748\$54,74812Stipend\$1,227\$2,514\$3,771Stipend13\$56,363\$56,363\$58,025\$4314\$58,025\$58,025\$58,02514Stipend\$1,293\$2,586\$3,879Stipend*14+\$60,818\$60,818\$60,818*14+	Stipend	\$940	\$1,880	\$2,820	Stipend
5 \$44,690 \$44,690 \$44,690 \$44,690 5 Stipend \$997 \$1,994 \$2,991 Stipend 6 \$46,002 \$46,002 \$46,002 6 Stipend \$1,025 \$2,050 \$3,075 Stipend 7 \$47,354 \$47,354 \$47,354 7 Stipend \$1,055 \$2,110 \$3,165 Stipend 8 \$48,747 \$48,747 \$48,747 8 Stipend \$1,087 \$2,174 \$3,261 Stipend 9 \$50,182 \$50,182 \$50,182 9 Stipend \$1,120 \$2,240 \$3,360 Stipend 10 \$51,659 \$51,659 \$10 Stipend 11 \$53,180 \$53,180 \$11 Stipend 11 \$53,180 \$53,180 \$11 Stipend 12 \$54,748 \$2,370 \$3,555 Stipend 12 \$54,748 \$54,748 \$54,748 <t< td=""><td>4</td><td>\$43,416</td><td>\$43,416</td><td>\$43,416</td><td>4</td></t<>	4	\$43,416	\$43,416	\$43,416	4
Stipend\$997\$1,994\$2,991Stipend6\$46,002\$46,002\$46,0026Stipend\$1,025\$2,050\$3,075Stipend7\$47,354\$47,354\$47,3547Stipend\$1,055\$2,110\$3,165Stipend8\$48,747\$48,747\$48,7478Stipend\$1,087\$2,174\$3,261Stipend9\$50,182\$50,182\$50,1829Stipend\$1,120\$2,240\$3,360Stipend10\$51,659\$51,659\$51,65910Stipend\$1,153\$2,306\$3,459Stipend11\$53,180\$53,180\$53,18011Stipend\$1,185\$2,370\$3,555Stipend12\$54,748\$54,748\$54,74812Stipend\$1,220\$2,440\$3,660Stipend13\$56,363\$56,363\$56,36313Stipend\$1,257\$2,514\$3,771Stipend14\$58,025\$58,025\$58,02514Stipend\$1,293\$2,586\$3,879Stipend*14+\$60,818\$60,818\$60,818*14+	Stipend	\$967	\$1,934	\$2,901	Stipend
6 \$46,002 \$46,002 \$46,002 \$46,002 \$6 Stipend \$1,025 \$2,050 \$3,075 Stipend 7 \$47,354 \$47,354 \$47,354 7 Stipend \$1,055 \$2,110 \$3,165 Stipend 8 \$48,747 \$48,747 \$48,747 8 Stipend \$1,087 \$2,174 \$3,261 Stipend 9 \$50,182 \$50,182 \$50,182 9 Stipend \$1,120 \$2,240 \$3,360 Stipend 10 \$51,659 \$51,659 \$10 \$10 Stipend \$1,153 \$2,306 \$3,459 \$tipend 11 \$53,180 \$53,180 \$11 \$53,180 11 Stipend \$1,120 \$2,306 \$3,459 \$tipend 11 \$53,180 \$53,180 \$11 \$53,180 11 Stipend \$1,220 \$2,440 \$3,660 \$tipend 12 \$54,748	5	\$44,690	\$44,690	\$44,690	5
Stipend\$1,025\$2,050\$3,075Stipend7\$47,354\$47,354\$47,3547Stipend\$1,055\$2,110\$3,165Stipend8\$48,747\$48,747\$48,7478Stipend\$1,087\$2,174\$3,261Stipend9\$50,182\$50,182\$50,1829Stipend\$1,120\$2,240\$3,360Stipend10\$51,659\$51,65910Stipend\$1,153\$2,306\$3,45911\$53,180\$53,180\$53,18011\$53,180\$53,180\$11Stipend\$1,120\$2,240\$3,66011\$53,180\$53,180\$11Stipend\$1,185\$2,370\$3,555Stipend\$1,220\$2,440\$3,66012\$54,748\$54,748\$54,74813\$56,363\$56,363\$3,3771Stipend\$1,257\$2,514\$3,77114\$58,025\$58,025\$58,02514\$1,293\$2,586\$3,879*14+\$60,818\$60,818\$60,818	Stipend	\$997	\$1,994	\$2,991	Stipend
7\$47,354\$47,354\$47,3547Stipend\$1,055\$2,110\$3,165Stipend8\$48,747\$48,747\$48,7478Stipend\$1,087\$2,174\$3,261Stipend9\$50,182\$50,182\$50,1829Stipend\$1,120\$2,240\$3,360Stipend10\$51,659\$51,659\$51,65910Stipend\$1,153\$2,306\$3,459Stipend11\$53,180\$53,180\$53,18011Stipend\$1,185\$2,370\$3,555Stipend12\$54,748\$54,748\$54,74812Stipend\$1,220\$2,440\$3,660Stipend13\$56,363\$56,363\$56,36313Stipend\$1,257\$2,514\$3,771Stipend14\$58,025\$58,025\$58,02514\$1,293\$2,586\$3,879Stipend*14+\$60,818\$60,818\$60,818*14+	6	\$46,002	\$46,002	\$46,002	6
Stipend\$1,055\$2,110\$3,165Stipend8\$48,747\$48,747\$48,7478Stipend\$1,087\$2,174\$3,261Stipend9\$50,182\$50,182\$50,1829Stipend\$1,120\$2,240\$3,360Stipend10\$51,659\$51,659\$51,65910Stipend\$1,153\$2,306\$3,459Stipend11\$53,180\$53,180\$53,18011Stipend\$1,185\$2,370\$3,555Stipend12\$54,748\$54,748\$54,74812Stipend\$1,220\$2,440\$3,660Stipend13\$56,363\$56,363\$56,36313Stipend\$1,257\$2,514\$3,771Stipend14\$58,025\$58,025\$58,02514\$tipend\$1,293\$2,586\$3,879Stipend*14+\$60,818\$60,818\$60,818*14+	Stipend	\$1,025	\$2,050	\$3,075	Stipend
8 \$48,747 \$48,747 \$48,747 \$48,747 8 Stipend \$1,087 \$2,174 \$3,261 Stipend 9 \$50,182 \$50,182 \$50,182 9 Stipend \$1,120 \$2,240 \$3,360 Stipend 10 \$51,659 \$51,659 \$51,659 10 Stipend \$1,153 \$2,306 \$3,459 Stipend 11 \$53,180 \$53,180 \$53,180 11 Stipend \$1,153 \$2,306 \$3,459 Stipend 11 \$53,180 \$53,180 \$53,180 11 Stipend \$1,185 \$2,370 \$3,555 Stipend 12 \$54,748 \$54,748 \$54,748 12 Stipend \$1,220 \$2,440 \$3,660 Stipend 13 \$56,363 \$56,363 \$56,363 13 Stipend \$1,257 \$2,514 \$3,771 Stipend 14 \$58,025 \$58,025 \$58,025	7	\$47,354	\$47,354	\$47,354	7
Stipend\$1,087\$2,174\$3,261Stipend9\$50,182\$50,182\$50,1829Stipend\$1,120\$2,240\$3,360Stipend10\$51,659\$51,659\$51,65910Stipend\$1,153\$2,306\$3,459Stipend11\$53,180\$53,180\$53,18011Stipend\$1,185\$2,370\$3,555Stipend12\$54,748\$54,748\$54,74812Stipend\$1,220\$2,440\$3,660Stipend13\$56,363\$56,363\$56,36313Stipend\$1,257\$2,514\$3,771Stipend14\$58,025\$58,025\$58,02514Stipend\$1,293\$2,586\$3,879Stipend*14+\$60,818\$60,818\$60,818*14+	Stipend	\$1,055	\$2,110	\$3,165	Stipend
9\$50,182\$50,182\$50,1829Stipend\$1,120\$2,240\$3,360Stipend10\$51,659\$51,659\$51,65910Stipend\$1,153\$2,306\$3,459Stipend11\$53,180\$53,180\$53,18011Stipend\$1,185\$2,370\$3,555Stipend12\$54,748\$54,748\$54,74812Stipend\$1,220\$2,440\$3,660Stipend13\$56,363\$56,363\$56,36313Stipend\$1,257\$2,514\$3,771Stipend14\$58,025\$58,025\$58,02514Stipend\$1,293\$2,586\$3,879Stipend*14+\$60,818\$60,818\$60,818*14+	8	\$48,747	\$48,747	\$48,747	8
Stipend\$1,120\$2,240\$3,360Stipend10\$51,659\$51,659\$51,65910Stipend\$1,153\$2,306\$3,459Stipend11\$53,180\$53,180\$53,18011Stipend\$1,185\$2,370\$3,555Stipend12\$54,748\$54,748\$54,74812Stipend\$1,220\$2,440\$3,660Stipend13\$56,363\$56,363\$56,36313Stipend\$1,257\$2,514\$3,771Stipend14\$58,025\$58,025\$58,02514Stipend\$1,293\$2,586\$3,879Stipend*14+\$60,818\$60,818\$60,818*14+	Stipend	\$1,087	\$2,174	\$3,261	Stipend
10\$51,659\$51,659\$51,65910Stipend\$1,153\$2,306\$3,459Stipend11\$53,180\$53,180\$53,18011Stipend\$1,185\$2,370\$3,555Stipend12\$54,748\$54,748\$54,74812Stipend\$1,220\$2,440\$3,660Stipend13\$56,363\$56,363\$56,36313Stipend\$1,257\$2,514\$3,771Stipend14\$58,025\$58,025\$58,02514Stipend\$1,293\$2,586\$3,879Stipend*14+\$60,818\$60,818\$60,818*14+	9	\$50,182	\$50,182	\$50,182	9
Stipend\$1,153\$2,306\$3,459Stipend11\$53,180\$53,180\$53,18011Stipend\$1,185\$2,370\$3,555Stipend12\$54,748\$54,748\$54,74812Stipend\$1,220\$2,440\$3,660Stipend13\$56,363\$56,363\$56,36313Stipend\$1,257\$2,514\$3,771Stipend14\$58,025\$58,025\$58,02514Stipend\$1,293\$2,586\$3,879Stipend*14+\$60,818\$60,818\$60,818*14+	Stipend	\$1,120	\$2,240	\$3,360	Stipend
11\$53,180\$53,180\$53,18011Stipend\$1,185\$2,370\$3,555Stipend12\$54,748\$54,748\$54,74812Stipend\$1,220\$2,440\$3,660Stipend13\$56,363\$56,363\$56,36313Stipend\$1,257\$2,514\$3,771Stipend14\$58,025\$58,025\$58,02514Stipend\$1,293\$2,586\$3,879Stipend*14+\$60,818\$60,818\$60,818*14+	10	\$51,659	\$51,659	\$51,659	10
Stipend\$1,185\$2,370\$3,555Stipend12\$54,748\$54,748\$54,74812Stipend\$1,220\$2,440\$3,660Stipend13\$56,363\$56,363\$56,36313Stipend\$1,257\$2,514\$3,771Stipend14\$58,025\$58,025\$58,02514Stipend\$1,293\$2,586\$3,879Stipend*14+\$60,818\$60,818\$60,818*14+	Stipend	\$1,153	\$2,306	\$3,459	Stipend
12\$54,748\$54,748\$54,74812Stipend\$1,220\$2,440\$3,660Stipend13\$56,363\$56,363\$56,36313Stipend\$1,257\$2,514\$3,771Stipend14\$58,025\$58,025\$58,02514Stipend\$1,293\$2,586\$3,879Stipend*14+\$60,818\$60,818\$60,818*14+	11	\$53,180	\$53,180	\$53,180	11
Stipend\$1,220\$2,440\$3,660Stipend13\$56,363\$56,363\$56,36313Stipend\$1,257\$2,514\$3,771Stipend14\$58,025\$58,025\$58,02514Stipend\$1,293\$2,586\$3,879Stipend*14+\$60,818\$60,818\$60,818*14+	Stipend	\$1,185	\$2,370	\$3,555	Stipend
13 \$56,363 \$56,363 \$56,363 \$13 Stipend \$1,257 \$2,514 \$3,771 Stipend 14 \$58,025 \$58,025 \$58,025 14 Stipend \$1,293 \$2,586 \$3,879 Stipend *14+ \$60,818 \$60,818 \$60,818 *14+	12	-	\$54,748	\$54,748	12
13\$56,363\$56,363\$56,36313Stipend\$1,257\$2,514\$3,771Stipend14\$58,025\$58,025\$58,02514Stipend\$1,293\$2,586\$3,879Stipend*14+\$60,818\$60,818\$60,818*14+	Stipend	\$1,220	\$2,440	\$3,660	Stipend
14\$58,025\$58,025\$58,02514Stipend\$1,293\$2,586\$3,879Stipend*14+\$60,818\$60,818\$60,818*14+		\$56,363	\$56,363	\$56,363	
Stipend\$1,293\$2,586\$3,879Stipend*14+\$60,818\$60,818\$60,818*14+	Stipend	\$1,257	\$2,514	\$3,771	Stipend
*14+ \$60,818 \$60,818 \$60,818 *14+	14	\$58,025	\$58,025	\$58,025	14
	Stipend	\$1,293	\$2,586	\$3,879	Stipend
Stipped \$1.380 \$2.760 \$4.140 Stipped	*14+	\$60,818	\$60,818	\$60,818	*14+
Superio \$2,700 \$4,140 Superio	Stipend	\$1,380	\$2,760	\$4,140	Stipend

CLASSIFIED EXEMPT SALARY SCHEDULE COORDINATOR

185 DAY

STEP 2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 STEP 0 \$31,635 \$31,635 \$31,635 0 Stipend \$705 \$1,410 \$2,115 Stipend 1 \$32,409 \$32,409 \$32,409 1 Stipend \$773 \$1,446 \$2,169 Stipend 2 \$33,200 \$33,200 \$33,200 2 Stipend \$740 \$1,480 \$2,220 Stipend 3 \$34,012 \$34,012 \$34,012 3 Stipend \$757 \$1,514 \$2,271 Stipend 4 \$34,846 \$34,846 \$34,846 4 Stipend \$777 \$1,554 \$2,331 Stipend 5 \$35,699 \$35,699 \$5 \$1 6 \$36,574 \$36,574 \$36,574 6 Stipend \$815 \$1,630 \$2,445 Stipend 7 \$37,471 \$37,471 \$37,471 7
Stipend\$705\$1,410\$2,115Stipend1\$32,409\$32,409\$32,4091Stipend\$723\$1,446\$2,169Stipend2\$33,200\$33,200\$33,2002Stipend\$740\$1,480\$2,220Stipend3\$34,012\$34,012\$34,0123Stipend\$757\$1,514\$2,271Stipend4\$34,846\$34,846\$34,8464Stipend\$777\$1,554\$2,3315\$35,699\$35,699\$35,6995Stipend\$795\$1,590\$2,385Stipend5\$36,574\$36,574\$36,57466\$36,574\$36,574\$36,5746Stipend\$815\$1,630\$2,445Stipend7\$37,471\$37,471\$37,4717Stipend\$835\$1,670\$2,505Stipend8\$38,391\$38,391\$38,3918Stipend\$855\$1,710\$2,565Stipend9\$39,333\$39,333\$39,3339Stipend\$877\$1,754\$2,631Stipend10\$40,297\$40,297\$40,29710
1 \$32,409 \$32,409 \$32,409 1 Stipend \$723 \$1,446 \$2,169 Stipend 2 \$33,200 \$33,200 \$33,200 2 Stipend \$740 \$1,480 \$2,220 Stipend 3 \$34,012 \$34,012 \$34,012 3 Stipend \$757 \$1,514 \$2,271 Stipend 4 \$34,846 \$34,846 \$34,846 4 Stipend \$777 \$1,554 \$2,331 Stipend 5 \$35,699 \$35,699 \$35,699 5 Stipend \$775 \$1,500 \$2,385 Stipend 6 \$36,574 \$36,574 \$36,574 6 Stipend \$815 \$1,630 \$2,445 Stipend 7 \$37,471 \$37,471 7 \$37,471 7 Stipend \$835 \$1,670 \$2,505 Stipend 8 \$38,391 \$38,391 \$38,391 \$38,391
Stipend\$723\$1,446\$2,169Stipend2\$33,200\$33,200\$33,2002Stipend\$740\$1,480\$2,220Stipend3\$34,012\$34,012\$34,0123Stipend\$757\$1,514\$2,271Stipend4\$34,846\$34,846\$34,8464Stipend\$777\$1,554\$2,331Stipend5\$35,699\$35,699\$35,6995Stipend\$795\$1,590\$2,385Stipend6\$36,574\$36,574\$36,5746Stipend\$815\$1,630\$2,445Stipend7\$37,471\$37,471\$37,4717Stipend\$835\$1,670\$2,505Stipend8\$38,391\$38,391\$38,3918Stipend\$855\$1,710\$2,565Stipend9\$39,333\$39,333\$39,3339Stipend\$877\$1,754\$2,631Stipend10\$40,297\$40,297\$40,29710
2 \$33,200 \$33,200 \$33,200 \$33,200 2 Stipend \$740 \$1,480 \$2,220 Stipend 3 \$34,012 \$34,012 \$34,012 3 Stipend \$757 \$1,514 \$2,271 Stipend 4 \$34,846 \$34,846 \$34,846 4 Stipend \$777 \$1,554 \$2,331 Stipend 5 \$35,699 \$35,699 \$35,699 5 Stipend \$775 \$1,590 \$2,385 Stipend 6 \$36,574 \$36,574 \$36,574 6 Stipend \$815 \$1,630 \$2,445 Stipend 7 \$37,471 \$37,471 \$37,471 7 Stipend \$835 \$1,670 \$2,505 Stipend 8 \$38,391 \$38,391 \$38,391 8 Stipend \$855 \$1,710 \$2,565 Stipend 9 \$39,333 \$39,333 \$39,333 9
Stipend\$740\$1,480\$2,220Stipend3\$34,012\$34,012\$34,0123Stipend\$757\$1,514\$2,271Stipend4\$34,846\$34,846\$34,8464Stipend\$777\$1,554\$2,331Stipend5\$35,699\$35,699\$35,6995Stipend\$795\$1,590\$2,385Stipend6\$36,574\$36,574\$36,5746Stipend\$815\$1,630\$2,445Stipend7\$37,471\$37,471\$37,4717Stipend\$835\$1,670\$2,505Stipend8\$38,391\$38,391\$38,3918Stipend\$855\$1,710\$2,565Stipend9\$39,333\$39,333\$39,3339Stipend\$877\$1,754\$2,631Stipend10\$40,297\$40,297\$40,29710
3 \$34,012 \$34,012 \$34,012 \$34,012 3 Stipend \$757 \$1,514 \$2,271 Stipend 4 \$34,846 \$34,846 \$34,846 4 Stipend \$777 \$1,554 \$2,331 Stipend 5 \$35,699 \$35,699 \$35,699 5 Stipend \$795 \$1,590 \$2,385 Stipend 6 \$36,574 \$36,574 \$36,574 6 Stipend \$815 \$1,630 \$2,445 Stipend 7 \$37,471 \$37,471 \$37,471 7 Stipend \$835 \$1,670 \$2,505 Stipend 8 \$38,391 \$38,391 \$38,391 8 Stipend \$855 \$1,710 \$2,565 Stipend 9 \$39,333 \$39,333 \$39,333 \$39,333 9 Stipend \$877 \$1,754 \$2,631 Stipend 10 \$40,297 \$40,297 \$40,29
Stipend\$757\$1,514\$2,271Stipend4\$34,846\$34,846\$34,8464Stipend\$777\$1,554\$2,331Stipend5\$35,699\$35,699\$35,6995Stipend\$795\$1,590\$2,385Stipend6\$36,574\$36,574\$36,5746Stipend\$815\$1,630\$2,445Stipend7\$37,471\$37,471\$37,4717Stipend\$835\$1,670\$2,505Stipend8\$38,391\$38,391\$38,3918Stipend\$855\$1,710\$2,565Stipend9\$39,333\$39,333\$39,333\$39,3339Stipend\$877\$1,754\$2,631Stipend10\$40,297\$40,297\$40,29710
4\$34,846\$34,846\$34,846\$4Stipend\$777\$1,554\$2,331Stipend5\$35,699\$35,699\$35,699\$5Stipend\$795\$1,590\$2,385Stipend6\$36,574\$36,574\$36,5746Stipend\$815\$1,630\$2,445Stipend7\$37,471\$37,471\$37,4717Stipend\$835\$1,670\$2,505Stipend8\$38,391\$38,391\$38,3918Stipend\$855\$1,710\$2,565Stipend9\$39,333\$39,333\$39,3339Stipend\$877\$1,754\$2,631Stipend10\$40,297\$40,297\$40,29710
Stipend\$777\$1,554\$2,331Stipend5\$35,699\$35,699\$35,6995Stipend\$795\$1,590\$2,385Stipend6\$36,574\$36,574\$36,5746Stipend\$815\$1,630\$2,445Stipend7\$37,471\$37,471\$37,4717Stipend\$835\$1,670\$2,505Stipend8\$38,391\$38,391\$38,3918Stipend\$855\$1,710\$2,565Stipend9\$39,333\$39,333\$39,3339Stipend\$877\$1,754\$2,631Stipend10\$40,297\$40,297\$40,29710
5 \$35,699 \$35,699 \$35,699 \$35,699 5 Stipend \$795 \$1,590 \$2,385 Stipend 6 \$36,574 \$36,574 \$36,574 6 Stipend \$815 \$1,630 \$2,445 Stipend 7 \$37,471 \$37,471 \$37,471 7 Stipend \$835 \$1,670 \$2,505 Stipend 8 \$38,391 \$38,391 \$38,391 8 Stipend \$855 \$1,710 \$2,565 Stipend 9 \$39,333 \$39,333 \$39,333 9 Stipend \$877 \$1,754 \$2,631 Stipend 10 \$40,297 \$40,297 \$40,297 10
Stipend\$795\$1,590\$2,385Stipend6\$36,574\$36,574\$36,5746Stipend\$815\$1,630\$2,445Stipend7\$37,471\$37,471\$37,4717Stipend\$835\$1,670\$2,505Stipend8\$38,391\$38,391\$38,3918Stipend\$855\$1,710\$2,565Stipend9\$39,333\$39,333\$39,3339Stipend\$877\$1,754\$2,631Stipend10\$40,297\$40,297\$40,29710
6\$36,574\$36,574\$36,5746Stipend\$815\$1,630\$2,445Stipend7\$37,471\$37,471\$37,4717Stipend\$835\$1,670\$2,505Stipend8\$38,391\$38,391\$38,391\$38,3918\$38,391\$38,391\$38,3918Stipend\$855\$1,710\$2,565Stipend9\$39,333\$39,333\$39,3339Stipend\$877\$1,754\$2,631Stipend10\$40,297\$40,297\$40,29710
Stipend\$815\$1,630\$2,445Stipend7\$37,471\$37,471\$37,4717Stipend\$835\$1,670\$2,505Stipend8\$38,391\$38,391\$38,3918Stipend\$855\$1,710\$2,565Stipend9\$39,333\$39,333\$39,3339Stipend\$877\$1,754\$2,631Stipend10\$40,297\$40,297\$40,29710
7 \$37,471 \$37,471 \$37,471 7 Stipend \$835 \$1,670 \$2,505 Stipend 8 \$38,391 \$38,391 \$38,391 \$38,391 8 Stipend \$855 \$1,710 \$2,565 Stipend 9 \$39,333 \$39,333 \$39,333 9 Stipend \$877 \$1,754 \$2,631 Stipend 10 \$40,297 \$40,297 \$40,297 10
Stipend\$835\$1,670\$2,505Stipend8\$38,391\$38,391\$38,391\$38,3918Stipend\$855\$1,710\$2,565Stipend9\$39,333\$39,333\$39,3339Stipend\$877\$1,754\$2,631Stipend10\$40,297\$40,297\$40,29710
8\$38,391\$38,391\$38,391\$38,391Stipend\$855\$1,710\$2,565Stipend9\$39,333\$39,333\$39,3339Stipend\$877\$1,754\$2,631Stipend10\$40,297\$40,297\$40,29710
Stipend\$855\$1,710\$2,565Stipend9\$39,333\$39,333\$39,3339Stipend\$877\$1,754\$2,631Stipend10\$40,297\$40,297\$40,29710
9 \$39,333 \$39,333 \$39,333 9 Stipend \$877 \$1,754 \$2,631 Stipend 10 \$40,297 \$40,297 \$40,297 10
Stipend\$877\$1,754\$2,631Stipend10\$40,297\$40,297\$40,29710
10 \$40,297 \$40,297 \$40,297 10
Stipend \$900 \$1.800 \$2.700 Stipend
11 \$41,288 \$41,288 \$41,288 11
Stipend \$920 \$1,840 \$2,760 Stipend
12 \$42,304 \$42,304 \$42,304 12
Stipend \$943 \$1,886 \$2,829 Stipend
13 \$43,400 \$43,400 \$43,400 13
Stipend \$967 \$1,934 \$2,901 Stipend
14 \$44,409 \$44,409 \$44,409 14
Stipend \$990 \$1,980 \$2,970 Stipend
*14+ \$46,506 \$46,506 \$46,506 *14+
Stipend \$1,037 \$2,074 \$3,111 Stipend

CLASSIFIED EXEMPT SALARY SCHEDULE STUDENT SUPPORT SERVICES

260 DAY

		200 DAT		A-
STEP	2024-2025	2025-2026	2026-2027	STEP
0	\$53,833	\$53,833	\$53,833	0
Stipend	\$1,200	\$2,400	\$3,600	Stipend
1	\$54,913	\$54,913	\$54,913	1
Stipend	\$1,225	\$2,450	\$3,675	Stipend
2	\$56,014	\$56,014	\$56,014	2
Stipend	\$1,250	\$2,500	\$3,750	Stipend
3	\$57,138	\$57,138	\$57,138	3
Stipend	\$1,273	\$2,546	\$3,819	Stipend
4	\$58,286	\$58,286	\$58,286	4
Stipend	\$1,300	\$2,600	\$3,900	Stipend
5	\$59,456	\$59,456	\$59,456	5
Stipend	\$1,325	\$2,650	\$3,975	Stipend
6	\$60,626	\$60,626	\$60,626	6
Stipend	\$1,353	\$2,706	\$4,059	Stipend
7	\$61,820	\$61,820	\$61,820	7
Stipend	\$1,380	\$2,760	\$4,140	Stipend
8	\$63,038	\$63,038	\$63,038	8
Stipend	\$1,405	\$2,810	\$4,215	Stipend
9	\$64,280	\$64,280	\$64,280	9
Stipend	\$1,433	\$2,866	\$4,299	Stipend
10	\$65,547	\$65,547	\$65,547	10
Stipend	\$1,463	\$2,926	\$4,389	Stipend
11	\$66,839	\$66,839	\$66,839	11
Stipend	\$1,490	\$2,980	\$4,470	Stipend
12	\$68,158	\$68,158	\$68,158	12
Stipend	\$1,520	\$3,040	\$4,560	Stipend
13	\$69,502	\$69,502	\$69,502	13
Stipend	\$1,550	\$3,100	\$4,650	Stipend
14	\$70,873	\$70,873	\$70,873	14
Stipend	\$1,580	\$3,160	\$4,740	Stipend
*14+	\$71,339	\$71,339	\$71,339	*14+
Stipend	\$1,590	\$3,180	\$4,770	Stipend

INDEX

Adult Education

Adult Education	.14
Assault Leave	8

<u>C</u>

Calamity Days	13
Classification of Titles	
Continuing Career Development	14

<u>E</u>

Employee Assignment	11
Employee Evaluation	11
Employee Insurance/Health Care	1

<u>H</u>

Holidays	6
Hospitalization Insurance	

Т

<u>-</u>	
Increased Responsibilities11	
Insurance Study Committee5	5

<u>J</u> Jury Duty Leave9

L

Leaves	7
Life Insurance	1
Longevity Stipend	.13
Lunch Period, Duty Free	.11

M

Maternity Leave	
Mileage	
C	
<u>O</u>	

Ρ

Appendix B
Appendix B1
10
17
9
17
8
1

R

Retirement Benefits	15
Retirement Stipend-Administrative	15
Retirement Stipend-Support & Exempt	15

S

Salary	.12
Salary & Additional Compensation	
Salary Schedule Placement	.17
Salary Schedules Appendix A1-A	17
Scope of Plan	1
Seminars	.15
Severance Pay	.16
Sick Leave	7

T

Tax Sheltered Annuity	13
Tuition Reimbursement	14

V

Vacation	6
Vacation and Holidays	6

W

Wellness Program Committee	6
Workday	
Working Conditions	

CUYAHOGA VALLEY CAREER CENTER

2024-2027

APPENDIX B

Part-Time Support and Classified Exempt Employees

Compensation and Fringe Benefit Plan (ASCE Plan)

Adopted: April 25, 2024

Effective July 1, 2024

TABLE OF CONTENTS

This complete document attached as Appendix B to the Administrative, Support and Classified Exempt Employees Compensation and Fringe Benefit Plan

	Classification of Titles1
	Scope of Addendum1
Article 1.	Purpose1
Article 2.	Employee Insurance/Health Care1
Article 3.	Holidays2
Article 4.	Leaves3
Article 5.	Working Conditions6
Article 6.	Salary and Additional Compensation7
Article 7.	Continuing Career Development8
Article 8.	Retirement Benefits8
Article 9.	Payroll Practices
	Salary Schedule Placement10
	Addendum Modifications10
	Salary Schedules:
	Specialist/Liaison Appendix B-1
	Index

ADDENDUM

TO THE

ADMINISTRATIVE, SUPPORT AND CLASSIFIED EXEMPT EMPLOYEES

COMPENSATION AND FRINGE BENEFIT PLAN

FOR

PART-TIME SUPPORT AND PART-TIME CLASSIFIED EXEMPT EMPLOYEES

CLASSIFICATION OF TITLES

Administrative Part-Time: None

Classified Exempt Part-time (non-bargaining member): Specialist, Liaison

SCOPE OF ADDENDUM

A. This Addendum is designed for the regular part-time Support and Classified Exempt employees of the Cuyahoga Valley Career Center (hereinafter referred to as the employee). Those governed by a collective bargaining agreement are not covered by this Addendum. To the extent that an employee's individual contract with the District contains a provision contrary to the terms of this Addendum, then the contract provision will prevail. For purposes of this Addendum, an employee is regular part-time if the employee is on at least a one hundred eighty (180)-day contract and scheduled to work less than twentyeight (28) hours per week. In accordance with Policy 3410.01 this Plan will be reviewed by the Superintendent on an annual basis and presented to the Board of Education for approval.

ARTICLE 1

<u>Purpose</u>

A. The Addendum is designed to attract and retain highly qualified employees and to reward them with an equitable compensation commensurate with the level of their education, skills, training, experience, job performance and the responsibilities of the position. The Addendum advances the District's Mission Statement and implements many of the goals and objectives of the Strategic Plan and Management Reorganization.

ARTICLE 2

Employee Insurance / Health Care

Insurance Coverage

A. Insurance Coverage does not apply to part-time employees. The option to purchase health insurance benefits will be provided when available through carrier and employee meets any qualifying criteria required.

- B. Flexible Spending Account (FSA).
 - 1. Employees not eligible to enroll in a district offered health care plan may elect to have a minimum of ten dollars (\$10.00) per pay deducted and placed in an FSA to be established and maintained by the Board. Monthly administrative fees for this plan are to be paid by the Board.
 - 2. These funds will be distributed among employees by deposit to a Medical Reimbursement Account (MRA), a Dependent Care Reimbursement Account (DCRA), or both at the election of the employee and in accordance with the MRA or DCRA procedures and IRS rules.
 - 3. Employees may carry over the maximum allowed by the plan under IRS rules to the next calendar year.
 - 4. These funds will be distributed in accordance with the regulations which govern the administration of IRS Code Section 125.

Wellness Program Committee

A. A wellness program committee shall be formed. This committee shall serve as advisory to the administration. The purpose of this committee is to establish a wellness program for the employees of Cuyahoga Valley Career Center. The committee would solicit and obtain programs from outside health sources to be implemented on site at CVCC for the benefit of the employees, such as a weight reduction program (e.g. Weight Watchers), smoking cessation program, exercise program (e.g. Jazzercise, Aerobics), screening programs (e.g. blood pressure, cholesterol), and informational programs regarding current health issues. Cost of such programs to be determined by an annual appropriation amount. The committee shall be comprised of two (2) administrative representatives (appointed by the Superintendent), one (1) support representative, one (1) classified exempt representative, one (1) OAPSE representative, one (1) part-time employee representative (the support, exempt, and part-time representatives to be selected by represented employee groups) and two (2) vacant seats to be available for CVFT participation.

ARTICLE 3

<u>Holidays</u>

A. The District recognizes the following holidays in accordance with the employee's scheduled work year:

New Year's Day Martin Luther King Day President's Day Good Friday Memorial Day Juneteenth Independence Day

Labor Day Thanksgiving Day The day following Thanksgiving Day The day before or after Christmas day (which day will be designated by the Administration at the beginning of the school year) Christmas Day

- B. When a holiday falls on a Saturday, it shall be observed on the Friday before. If it falls on a Sunday, it shall be observed on the following Monday.
- C. If a Classified Exempt employee is required to work on a holiday, the employee will be

paid an additional one and one-half $(1\frac{1}{2})$ times the hourly rate, or have the option of taking compensatory time equal to time and one-half $(1\frac{1}{2})$ of hours actually worked.

ARTICLE 4

Leaves

Sick Leave

- A. Sick leave shall be accumulated at the rate of one and one-fourth $(1\frac{1}{4})$ days per month, based upon the number of hours worked per day, with an unlimited total. Example: 5 hours per day x $1\frac{1}{4} = 6\frac{1}{4}$ hours accumulated per month. First year employees or employees who have exhausted their sick leave are granted five (5) days as of the first day of employment; however, these must be earned in the first four (4) months of employment before additional days can be accrued.
- B. The use of sick leave and transfer of sick leave shall be in accordance with the provisions of the Ohio Revised Code. An employee who is absent from work and using sick leave for six (6) or more consecutive days, shall provide the District with documentation of care by a medical professional upon their return to work. If medical attention is required, the documentation will include a "return-to-work" date.
- C. Previously accrued sick leave of an employee from other Ohio public employment shall be transferred to Cuyahoga Valley Career Center provided that such employment by CVCC takes place within ten (10) years of the last employment from other public employment up to the maximum accumulated provided herein. Sick leave may be used for absence due to personal illness, due to pregnancy, injury, exposure to contagious disease which could be transmitted to others, and for accident, illness, injury, or death in the employee's family. The term "family" shall mean spouse, father, mother, brother, sister, child or anyone who clearly stands in the same relationship with the employee may elect to take up to a total of three (3) days in any contract year as sick leave.
- D. If an employee is currently absent for thirty (30) consecutive days or more due to a documented catastrophic or long-term illness or accident of the employee, his/her spouse or minor child, and has exhausted all of his/her accumulated sick leave, another employee may donate up to five (5) days of his/her accumulated sick leave to the absent employee. The requirement of thirty (30) consecutive days absence may be waived in extraordinary circumstances at the discretion of the Superintendent.
- E. An employee who fails to comply with above Section (B) and sections 3319.141 of Ohio Revised Code, shall not be allowed to use sick leave for time absent from work. Falsification of documents or statements for the application of use of sick leave with the intent to defraud, shall be grounds for disciplinary action which may include suspension or termination of employment.
- F. Sick leave may be used in one-half $(\frac{1}{2})$ hour increments.

Assault Leave

A. Any employee covered by this Addendum who is absent due to physical disability or trauma directly resulting from any assault by a student or parent or other(s), which occurs in the course of Board employment while on duty either on school grounds during school

hours, or where assigned to be in attendance at a school-sponsored function, shall be eligible to receive assault leave.

- B. To qualify for assault leave, the employee must:
 - 1. Receive a physical examination or psychological evaluation and diagnosis by a physician mutually agreed upon (the Board shall pay the costs of such physical).
 - 2. Deliver to the Treasurer (or cause to be delivered to the Treasurer) a signed statement on forms prescribed by the Board which shall indicate the nature of the injury, the date of its occurrence, the identity of the individual(s) causing the assault, the facts surrounding the assault, and the willingness of the employee to pursue legal action against the assailant(s) and to cooperate with the Board and administration in such regard.
 - 3. File (or cause to be filed) a claim with the Bureau of Worker's Compensation: all medical payments shall be applied for through the Bureau of Worker's Compensation; if Worker's Compensation benefits are granted, the amount of these benefits shall be subtracted from the assault leave benefits (per diem rate of pay) paid by the Board of Education; and any medical costs not met by Worker's Compensation will be paid by the Board of Education or its agents.
 - 4. If an employee becomes permanently disabled due to an assault, (s)he shall apply for disability retirement; if disability retirement is granted, assault leave benefits shall end on the effective date of the first retirement check.
- C. In the event the employee is unable to complete the reports in a timely manner as a result of the assault, the employee shall receive assistance from his/her administrative supervisor to complete the required documents.
- D. Pursuant to the provisions of Ohio Revised Code, if medical attention is required, a certificate from a licensed physician stating the nature of the disability and its duration shall be required before assault leave can be approved for payment for the maximum twenty (20) days of assault leave.

Personal Leave

- A. Each employee covered by this Addendum will be entitled annually to a total of three (3) days personal leave, based upon the number or hours worked per day, (such leave may be taken in part or in whole days). The reason for the personal leave is unrestricted; however, the use of the days requires supervisor approval. Example: 5 hours per day x 3 = 15 hours entitled annually. Personal leave days are non-accumulating and shall not be deducted from accumulated days of sick leave. Personal leave will be granted under the following provisions:
 - 1. All requests for personal leave must be submitted five (5) days in advance of the leave day(s) on the advance leave request form. The Superintendent or his/her designee may waive the advance notice when reasons warrant such action.
 - 2. Personal leave days may not be used immediately before or after a holiday or vacation, except with personal circumstances that may require that leave. The exception requires prior approval from the Superintendent or his/her designee.

- 3. All requests for personal leave will receive prompt attention.
- 4. Personal leave may be used in one-half $(\frac{1}{2})$ hour increments.

Jury Duty Leave

A. Any employee who serves as a juror shall continue to be paid his or her salary while serving as a juror. The employee may retain the remuneration received in connection with jury service but shall present to the Treasurer or designee the check or other evidence of receipt of the remuneration in order to verify the leave.

Maternity Leave

- A. An employee who is pregnant shall file a letter of notification with the Superintendent no later than the end of the sixth month of pregnancy. This notification shall include the anticipated delivery date, and shall indicate whether the employee plans to take a maternity leave of absence or not.
- B. Upon approval of the Superintendent, if the employee wishes to take a maternity leave of absence, the actual beginning of the leave shall be no later than the next regularly scheduled workday following the delivery date or at such earlier time as specified by the employee.
- C. Maternity leave shall be subject to the following provisions and conditions:
 - 1. The employee may use any or all accumulated sick days while on maternity leave before, and six (6) weeks following delivery upon the recommendation of her physician while unable to return to work.
 - 2. If the employee chooses not to use accumulated sick leave, or if accumulated sick leave expires during the maternity leave, the employee shall be permitted to continue health insurance coverage at the employee's expense and subject to the carrier's conditions throughout the period of maternity leave.
 - 3. Between the time leave is requested and one (1) calendar week following the delivery date, the employee shall have the right to cancel the leave upon written notification to the Superintendent. If the time limit of one (1) calendar week following the delivery date occurs on a Saturday, Sunday, or Board-recognized holiday, the leave may be canceled no later than the weekday following the one (1) calendar week.
 - 4. The leave shall extend through the date requested by employee for the school year in which the leave begins and, upon the request of the employee, for an additional school year.
 - 5. Employees on maternity leave shall notify the Superintendent by letter of plans for the coming school year by April 1 preceding that school year.
 - 6. On returning to service from maternity leave, the employee shall be returned to the same or similar position the employee occupied prior to the leave if said position has not been abolished.
 - 7. Upon return to duty, all rights with respect to contract status, salary increments,

5

and other benefits provided by law or granted by the Board shall be granted to the employee, except such leave will not be included for the purposes of seniority and placement on the salary schedule.

Paternity and Adoption Leave

- A. Upon advance written request and approval of the Superintendent, a total of no more than ten (10) days of paid sick leave will be granted for the birth or adoption of a child.
- B. Upon advance written request, a total of no more than five (5) days per contract year of paid sick leave will be granted for the birth of the employee's grandchildren. The number of days will be determined by the Superintendent or his/her designee.

ARTICLE 5

Working Conditions

Workday

- A. Prior to each school year, the Superintendent and will announce non-workdays for the upcoming contract year.
- B. The workday for all employees covered by this Addendum shall be set by their supervisor. The Superintendent shall have the authority to establish and modify the specific work schedules for each of the employees covered by this agreement. With prior approval of their supervisor, any time accumulated beyond the normal work week shall be compensatory time equal to actual hours worked (1 hour for 1 hour).

Increased Responsibilities

A. At any time, the Superintendent or designee may recommend to the Board a change in job classification due to increase in individual job responsibilities.

Employee Assignment

A. Employees covered by this Addendum shall work under a job description. The Board of Education will maintain a record of all job descriptions as developed or revised for all employees covered by this Addendum. The Board expects the Superintendent to assign all employees covered by this Addendum in a manner consistent with accomplishing the goals established for the District by the Board and within the guidelines as established by the Ohio Revised Code.

Employee Evaluation

- A. Employees covered by this Addendum will be evaluated under the evaluation policy as established by the Board of Education.
- B. Employees on limited contracts shall have yearly evaluations which will include interim evaluations. Employees on continuing contracts shall have an evaluation every three (3) years, unless the employee and/or supervisor deem a more frequent schedule is necessary.

Mileage

A. All mileage accumulated for authorized District business by an employee covered by this Addendum shall be reimbursed at the current rate established by the Internal Revenue Service.

ARTICLE 6

Salary and Additional Compensation

Salary

- A. The salary of each employee shall be stated in the employee's contract with the District. The amount of the employee's salary and the amount of any increase in salary shall be established pursuant to the Salary Schedules adopted by the Board. The Superintendent will review employees' salaries annually and if the Superintendent recommends increases beyond the salary steps, the increases will require Board approval.
- B. The Board will continue to issue salary stipends for current employees as outlined in the employee's assigned salary schedule.

Stipend Rules:

- 1. The salary stipends will be paid in such installments and at intervals during the year consistent with the Board's payroll practices.
- 2. If employee works a partial year, stipend will be prorated per number of days/hours worked divided by contracted days/hours.
- 3. Stipend is considered part of base salary and added to all daily/hourly rate calculations (e.g. overtime, holiday pay, severance pay).
- 4. Stipend is included in the salary amount reported to SERS/STRS.
- 5. Yearly stipends are non-cumulative.

Longevity Stipend

A. Beginning with the fifteenth year of continuous service with Cuyahoga Valley Career Center, classified exempt employees will be entitled to an annual longevity as follows:

15 th year:	\$300	21 st year:	\$750
17 th year:	\$450	25 th year:	\$1,000
19 th year:	\$600	30 th year:	\$1,250
		35 th year:	\$1,500

B. Classified Exempt Employees hired prior to July 1, 2018 will continue to receive their current level of longevity stipend until they discontinue employment with the district or until they reach a higher stipend level on the 2018-2021 ASCE Plan.

Calamity Days

A. The Superintendent or designee will announce to Administrative and Support employees

who must report to work during a calamity day.

- B. Upon official notification of a calamity day, all employees scheduled to work shall be paid for the calamity day. Those Classified Exempt employees required by their Supervisor to report to work, shall be paid at their hourly rate in addition to receiving their regular rate of pay, or have the option of taking compensatory time equal to the number of hours actually worked.
- C. For Career Development employees, a calamity day is defined as a day when an official calamity day has been called for the district/building to which a Career Development employee has been assigned on the day the calamity has been called.
- D. Any employee who has requested and has been granted sick leave or personal leave on a day which has been declared a calamity day will not be charged with sick leave or personal leave on that date.

ARTICLE 7

Continuing Career Development

Adult Education

A. All part-time employees covered by the ASCE plan are eligible for fee waivers for adult education courses per Board Policy 2450 and Administrative Guidelines 6150AE.

Tuition Reimbursement

- A. The Board sets funds aside to a tuition reimbursement pool for full-time employees each year. If funds remain in the pool after full-time employees have been reimbursed for approved course work, employees covered under this addendum are eligible for tuition reimbursement for approved course work up to one-half of the cost of the tuition, and up to the amount remaining in the original pool.
- B. Approvals for intended course work and reimbursement will follow the same procedures as required for full-time employees as stated in the Administrative, Support and Classified Exempt Employees Compensation and Fringe Benefit Plan.
- C. Support employees will be reimbursed through the remaining Support pool funds and Classified Exempt employees will be reimbursed through the remaining Classified Exempt pool funds.

ARTICLE 8

Retirement Benefits

Retirement Stipend – Support & Classified Exempt Employees

A. For employees who began work prior to July 1, 2015 the Board will offer a retirement stipend equal to twenty-five percent (25%) of the employee's annual base salary to employees who retire on or before June 30 of the contract year in which they are first eligible to retire.

- B. To be eligible for the retirement stipend the employee must meet each of the following qualifications:
 - 1. The employee must submit a written resignation letter to the Superintendent no later than the last business day of October of the contract year of retirement stating his/her retirement date.
 - 2. The employee must be eligible for and take a service or disability retirement pursuant to the provisions of STRS/SERS during the first year of eligibility. Retirement must be taken during the employee's individual contract year in which he/she first becomes eligible (i.e. if the employee is first eligible on February 1 and the employee's contract year ends June 30, the employee must retire by June 30).
 - 3. The employee shall have completed ten (10) consecutive years of service with Cuyahoga Valley Career Center at the time of retirement.
 - 4. The employee must complete all applicable STRS/SERS forms and forward them to STRS/SERS and to the Board.
 - 5. Any employee who withdraws his or her resignation shall be ineligible for the retirement stipend.
- C. The retirement stipend shall be paid six (6) months following the employee's retirement provided proof of the employee's retirement is supplied.

Severance Pay

- A. Severance pay shall be a one (1)-time, lump-sum payment to eligible employees according to the following:
 - 1. <u>Eligibility</u>: An employee's eligibility for severance pay shall be determined as of the final date of employment. The criteria are:
 - a. The employee retires, or upon death, or non-renewal due to program elimination from the school system.
 - b. Service retirement is retirement in accordance with the guidelines established by any state or municipal retirement system in this state.
 - c. Ten (10) years of continuous service with Cuyahoga Valley Career Center to be eligible. A minimum of one hundred twenty (120) days must be worked to constitute one year.
 - 2. <u>Benefit calculation</u>: the amount of the benefit due an employee shall be calculated by:
 - a. Multiplying the employee's accrued but unused sick leave by twenty-five percent (25%).
 - b. Multiplying the product times the base per diem rate of pay appropriate for that employee's placement on the salary schedule.
 - c. The amount of the benefit calculated in steps (2.a.) and (2.b.) directly above shall not exceed the value of seventy-five (75) days of accrued but unused

sick leave.

- d. During the employee's final two (2) years prior to severance, he/she shall earn one-quarter (1/4) day of additional severance pay for each unused sick day in the final two (2) years. The additional severance shall not exceed the value of seven and one-half (7½) days.
- e. Severance pay will be paid in January of the year following retirement. In the case of death, severance will be paid to a named beneficiary. In the absence of a named beneficiary, severance will be paid to the estate.
- B. Receipt of payment for accrued but unused sick leave shall eliminate all sick leave credit accrued by the employee.

ARTICLE 9

Payroll Practices

- A. <u>Tax Sheltered Annuities</u>. Employees may elect to purchase tax sheltered annuities biweekly through payroll deductions choosing from not less than two (2) Board approved plans. Employees may change plans or the amount of deduction or both, by making arrangements with the Treasurer.
- B. Accumulated and used sick days are to be on all pay stubs.

SALARY SCHEDULE PLACEMENT

A. Salary schedule placement is to be determined by the Superintendent as noted in Management Guidelines.

ADDENDUM MODIFICATIONS

A. While this Addendum is in effect, these provisions may be adjusted as recommended by the Superintendent and approved by the Board of Education.

PART-TIME

CLASSIFIED EXEMPT SALARY SCHEDULE

SPECIALIST

		1050 HOURS		
STEP	2024-2025	2025-2026	2026-2027	STEP
0	\$31,679	\$31,679	\$31,679	0
Stipend	\$705	\$1,410	\$2,115	Stipend
1	\$32,550	\$32,550	\$32,550	1
Stipend	\$725	\$1,450	\$2,175	Stipend
2	\$33,380	\$33,380	\$33,380	2
Stipend	\$743	\$1,486	\$2,229	Stipend
3	\$34,241	\$34,241	\$34,241	3
Stipend	\$763	\$1,526	\$2,289	Stipend
4	\$35,091	\$35,091	\$35,091	4
Stipend	\$783	\$1,566	\$2,349	Stipend
5	\$35,942	\$35,942	\$35,942	5
Stipend	\$803	\$1,606	\$2,409	Stipend
6	\$37,002	\$37,002	\$37,002	6
Stipend	\$825	\$1,650	\$2,475	Stipend
*6+	\$38,448	\$38,448	\$38,448	*6+
Stipend	\$857	\$1,714	\$2,571	Stipend

<u>INDEX</u>

A

Addendum Modifications1	0
Adult Education	8
Assault Leave	3

<u>C</u>

Calamity Days7
Classification of Titles1
Continuing Career Development8

<u>E</u>

Employee Assignment	6
Employee Evaluation	6
Employee Insurance/Health Care	1

<u>H</u>

Holidays	2
I Increased Responsibilities Insurance Coverage	
<u>J</u> Jury Duty Leave	5

L

Leaves
Longevity Stipend7

M
Maternity Leave5
Mileage7

<u>P</u>

6
.10
4
1

<u>R</u>

Retirement Benefits8	
Retirement Stipend-Support & Exempt8	

<u>S</u>

<u>S</u> alary7
Salary & Additional Compensation7
Salary Schedule Placement10
Salary SchedulesAppendix B1
Scope of Addendum1
Severance Pay9
Sick Leave

Ī

Tuition Reimbursement	.8	3
-----------------------	----	---

<u>W</u>

Wellness Program Committee	2
Workday	
Working Conditions	6

CUYAHOGA VALLEY CAREER CENTER

2024-2027

AGREEMENT

Between the

Cuyahoga Valley Career Center Board of Education

and the

Ohio Association of Public School Employees, AFSCME/AFL-CIO, and its Local 597

July 1, 2024

TABLE OF CONTENTS

SECTION 1.	STATEMENT OF PURPOSE	1
SECTION 2.	NON-DISCRIMINATION	1
SECTION 3.	RECOGNITION	1
SECTION 4.	NEGOTIATION PROCEDURES	2
SECTION 5.	NO STRIKE CLAUSE	3
SECTION 6.	OAPSE RIGHTS	3
SECTION 7.	UNION SECURITY	3
SECTION 8.	MANAGEMENT RIGHTS	4
SECTION 9.	CONTRACTS	5
SECTION 10.	EMPLOYEE ASSIGNMENT	5
SECTION 11.	FILLING VACANCIES, TRANSFERS, PROMOTIONS	6
SECTION 12.	EVALUATION	8
SECTION 13.	GRIEVANCE PROCEDURES	9
SECTION 14.	DISCIPLINE PROCEDURE	11
SECTION 15.	SUB-CONTRACTING	12
SECTION 16.	REDUCTION IN FORCE	13
SECTION 17.	WORKING CONDITIONS	14
SECTION 18.	SHIFT DIFFERENTIAL	15
SECTION 19.	INSURANCE COVERAGE	15
SECTION 20.	SALARY	20
SECTION 21.	MILEAGE AND TRAVEL EXPENSE	21
SECTION 22.	TRAINING/EDUCATION	21
SECTION 23.	HOLIDAYS	22
SECTION 24.	SICK LEAVE	23
SECTION 25.	PERSONAL LEAVE	24
SECTION 26.	JURY DUTY LEAVE	24
SECTION 27.	MILITARY LEAVE	24
SECTION 28.	ASSAULT LEAVE	24
SECTION 29.	DISABILITY LEAVE	25
SECTION 30.	FAMILIAL LEAVE	25
SECTION 31.	LEAVE – SUBSTITUTES	26
SECTION 32.	CALAMITY DAY	27
SECTION 33.	TOOLS	27
SECTION 34.	PROPER DRESS/UNIFORMS	27
SECTION 35.	EXAMINATIONS	

SECTION 36.	VACATIONS	
SECTION 37.	LONGEVITY	29
SECTION 38.	RETIREMENT STIPEND	
SECTION 39.	LABOR MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE	
SECTION 40.	HEALTH AND SAFETY	
SECTION 41.	DRUG AND ALCOHOL TESTING	
SECTION 42.	TOBACCO FREE WORKPLACE	
SECTION 43.	COMMUNICABLE DISEASE	35
SECTION 44.	PERSONNEL FILES	
SECTION 45.	PAYROLL PRACTICES	
SECTION 46.	PAYMENTS TO THE RETIREMENT SYSTEM	
SECTION 47.	SICK LEAVE CONVERSION UPON RETIREMENT	
SECTION 48.	SUCCESSOR CLAUSE	
SECTION 49.	PROOFREADING FINAL AGREEMENT	
SECTION 50.	COMPLETE AGREEMENT	
SECTION 51.	WAIVER	
SECTION 52.	CONTRARY TO LAW	
SECTION 53.	TERM OF AGREEMENT	40
	GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE FORM	APPENDIX A
	GRIEVANCE DECISION FORM	APPENDIX B
	SALARY SCHEDULES:	
	EDUCATIONAL AIDE	APPENDIX C-1
	MAINTENANCE	APPENDIX C-2
	CUSTODIAN	APPENDIX C-3
	ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT I	APPENDIX C-4
	ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT II	APPENDIX C-5
	ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT III	APPENDIX C-6
	MEDIA SPECIALIST	APPENDIX C-7
	CAFETERIA	APPENDIX C-8
	COMPUTER TECHNICIAN	APPENDIX C-9

SECTION 1. STATEMENT OF PURPOSE

- A. The Board of Education of the Cuyahoga Valley Career Center (hereinafter referred to as the "Board") and the Ohio Association of Public School Employees, AFSCME/AFL-CIO, and its Local 597 (hereinafter referred to as "union" or "OAPSE") do hereby agree that it shall be the ultimate objective of the parties to continue to foster a harmonious relationship between them so that the needs of the students and community may be served and the District's Mission Statement and goals of the Strategic Plan and Management Reorganization may be implemented.
- B. The parties agree that relative to those areas of agreement culminating in a final document then subsequently ratified, i.e., the membership of the OAPSE and the Board, the parties shall then enter into written agreement which shall be binding as a legal contract between them.

SECTION 2. NON-DISCRIMINATION

- A. The Board and OAPSE agree not to discriminate against any employee on the basis of race, religion, color, creed, national origin, age, sex, marital status or disability.
- B. The Board and OAPSE expressly agree that membership in OAPSE is at the option of the employee and that they will not discriminate with respect to representation between members and non-members.

SECTION 3. RECOGNITION

- Α. The Board recognizes the Ohio Association of Public School Employees, AFSCME Local 4, AFL-CIO (OAPSE) and its Local 597 as the sole and exclusive negotiation agent for all full-time and regular part-time employees of the Board in the classifications of Educational Aide (Paraprofessional Aide), Maintenance, Custodian, Administrative Assistants I, II and III, (including the Administrative Assistant to the Director of Curriculum should said Director position, or substantially similar position, later be reinstated) Media Specialist, Cafeteria, and Computer Technician but excluding all other employees of the Board including all Central Office Staff (including but not limited to Administrative Assistants to the Superintendent, Assistant Superintendent, Treasurer and Business Manager, Personnel Assistant, Treasurer's Assistant/Payroll, Accounts Payable and Accounts Receivable), Career Specialists/Business Liaisons, Communications Specialist, and all professional employees, confidential employees, management level employees, supervisors as defined in Ohio Revised Code (ORC) §4117.01 including but not limited to the Maintenance Supervisor and Cafeteria Manager, substitutes, temporary employees, seasonal employees, casual employees and regular part-time employees working less than five (5) hours per week. A full-time employee for purposes of this agreement is an employee scheduled to work in any one position at least twenty-eight (28) hours per week.
- B. The exclusive recognition of OAPSE Local 597 shall be for the duration of this Agreement and shall be automatically renewed unless a Petition is filed during the terms of the existing Agreement and only then if it is filed more than ninety (90) days but not more than one hundred twenty (120) days before the termination date of the Agreement.
- C. The recognition of a classified employee in a classification created subsequent to the beginning date of this Agreement shall be the subject to the further negotiation of the parties. A change in recognition for successor Agreements shall be in accordance with ORC Chapter 4117 and other applicable laws.

SECTION 4. NEGOTIATION PROCEDURES

- A. Either the Board or OAPSE may initiate negotiations by serving written notice to the Superintendent on behalf of the Board, or the OAPSE President on behalf of the Union, not more than ninety (90) days nor less than sixty (60) days prior to the expiration of this Agreement. The party initiating negotiations will notify SERB with a copy of the existing Agreement (unless one has been previously provided), copying the other party with such communication.
- B. The first negotiating session will be held within fifteen (15) days of the date on which the notice to negotiate was filed by either party. At the first session and before proposals are exchanged the participants shall establish the guidelines of procedure and agenda under which the meetings will be governed during that term of negotiations. Once proposals have been exchanged, and an agenda set, no new items may be added by either party except through mutual agreement.
- C. During negotiations, the Board and OAPSE will present relevant data, exchange points of view and make proposals and counter proposals. All public records will be made available to OAPSE upon reasonable request, in writing, during normal business hours. OAPSE will make available to the Board negotiators any information or documents which are intended for release to parties other than a member, a Union committee, or other general membership of the Union.
- D. The spokesperson of either side may caucus his/her team for independent discussion at any time. Caucuses will not exceed thirty (30) minutes unless mutually agreed.
- E. Good faith requires that the Board and OAPSE be willing to react to each other's proposals in the same fashion as the proposals are submitted by either party. If a proposal is unacceptable to one of the parties, that party is obligated to give its reasons. Neither party shall be compelled to agree to a proposal; nor is either party required to make concession.
- F. During negotiations, items tentatively agreed shall be reduced to writing and initialed by representatives of each negotiating team and set aside. No item shall be finally agreed to by the respective negotiating teams until all items have been agreed to.
- G. Every effort will be made to conclude negotiations forty (40) days prior to the expiration of this Agreement. If negotiations have not been concluded by that time, either party may declare impasse.
- H. If either party declares impasse, the parties shall request that Federal Mediation and Conciliation Services (FMCS) appoint a federal mediator for the purpose of assisting the parties.
- I. Negotiating sessions between the Board and OAPSE shall be closed to the press and the public. During each negotiating session, the total number of persons representing OAPSE shall not exceed four (4) members and one (1) OAPSE representative; the Board team shall not exceed five (5) in number. Each party shall have the right to designate two (2) alternates. The names of the Board and OAPSE team members and alternates shall be exchanged prior to the first negotiation session.
- J. The mutually agreed dispute settlement procedure herein supersedes the procedure set forth in ORC Chapter 4117.

SECTION 5. NO STRIKE CLAUSE

A. During the duration of this Agreement, neither OAPSE, its agents, or the classified personnel represented by OAPSE shall engage in, assist in, sanction or approve any strikes, slow-downs, withholding of services, so called "study days" or any other concerted effort which interferes with, impedes or impairs the normal operation of the District.

SECTION 6. OAPSE RIGHTS

- A. The OAPSE field representative may consult with employees in the bargaining unit before or after the completion of the workday and shall be permitted access to work areas for such purposes after obtaining approval from the Supervisor or designee. If an OAPSE field representative or local OAPSE officer desires to meet with an employee during the workday to discuss union business such as processing a grievance or attending a disciplinary hearing, at a time which would not unreasonably interfere with an employee's performance of his/her duties, permission must be obtained from the Supervisor or designee, and if permission is granted, reasonable time for the purpose of the discussion will be accommodated.
- B. OAPSE's local chapter may use without charge appropriate bulletin boards, mailboxes, email boxes, email system and the school mail system for the posting or transmission of information or official notices of activities of OAPSE.
- C. The OAPSE President will be given a complete hire date seniority list at the beginning of the school year and advised of any Board action relating to the hiring of new classified employees during the school year and effective date of employment. The OAPSE President shall receive an electronic copy of all job postings. The OAPSE President shall also receive an electronic copy of the Board Agenda at least three (3) days prior to the Board Meeting.
- D. The Board agrees to permit two (2) authorized delegates of the local OAPSE chapter up to a maximum of three (3) school days with pay to attend the OAPSE Annual Conference, provided however that no more than one (1) employee per department shall be allowed to attend at the same time. Not more than two (2) officers of the local OAPSE chapter may attend the Northeast District meeting held on NEOTA day without loss of pay but without travel reimbursement. These days will be considered professional leave.
- E. Dues deduction authorization shall be continuous unless that authorization is withdrawn in accordance with the procedures listed on the membership application signed by the employee. Dues deductions may not be revoked at any other time or other manner. OAPSE will notify the school district's treasurer when the dues deduction authorization is properly withdrawn by the employee.

SECTION 7. UNION SECURITY

- A. OAPSE recognizes its obligation to fairly and equitably represent all employees whether or not they are members of OAPSE. The Board and OAPSE agree that there will be a fair share fee provision in accordance with ORC §4117.09 except that the provisions of this Article shall not apply to those employees who on March 15, 1998 were not members of OAPSE.
- B. The notice of the amount of annual fair share fee, which in no event shall exceed 100% of the dues of OAPSE, shall be transmitted by OAPSE to the Treasurer by October 5 of each year during the term of this Agreement for the purpose of determining the amounts to be

payroll-deducted. OAPSE shall also transmit to the Treasurer by October 5, the names of the employees who have elected not to join OAPSE (those paying the fair share fee). The Treasurer will deduct the fair share fee from the paychecks of employees who elect not to join OAPSE as soon as practicable following completion of the employee's probationary period. The annual fair share fee amount shall be deducted in substantially equal payments for the remainder of the paychecks for that school year. The monies so deducted shall be forwarded to the appropriate treasurer, i.e., State union dues shall be forwarded to the State union treasurer and local dues shall be forwarded to appropriate legal treasurer.

- C. The Treasurer shall inform OAPSE when there is a newly hired member of the bargaining unit after the school year begins within five (5) calendar days of the employee being hired. If the employee elects not to join OAPSE, then OAPSE shall inform the Treasurer of that within thirty (30) days of that employee's date of hire and shall also inform the Treasurer as to that employee's annual fair share fee. Payroll deductions, in substantially equal amounts, shall commence ninety (90) days after the new employee hire date.
- D. It shall be the responsibility of OAPSE to prescribe an internal procedure to determine a rebate for non-members, which conforms to the provisions of ORC §4117.09. No employee is required to become a member of OAPSE.
- E. OAPSE on behalf of itself, the AFL-CIO and any and all other parent or affiliated organizations, agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless the Board, its designees, the Superintendent and Treasurer from any and all claims or for any cost or liability incurred as a result of the implementation and enforcement of this provision.
- F. Upon written authorization by the employee, the Board agrees to make PEOPLE deductions and to submit said deductions to the OAPSE state office on the same schedule as dues monies are submitted.

SECTION 8. MANAGEMENT RIGHTS

- A. The Board and OAPSE recognize that the Board, on its own behalf and on behalf of the electors of the District, hereby retains and reserves unto itself, without limitation, all powers, rights, authority, duties and responsibilities conferred upon and vested in it by the laws of the State of Ohio and of the United States, including specifically but without limitation the right to:
 - 1. Determine matters of inherent managerial policy which include, but are not limited to areas of discretion or policy such as the functions and programs of the District, standards of services, its overall budget, utilization of technology, and organizational structure.
 - 2. Direct, supervise, evaluate or hire employees.
 - 3. Maintain and improve the efficiency and effectiveness of the District's operations.
 - 4. Determine the overall methods, process, means, or personnel by which the District's operations are to be conducted.
 - 5. Suspend, discipline, demote, or discharge for just cause, or lay off, transfer, assign, schedule, promote, or retain employees.
 - 6. Determine the adequacy of the work force.

- 7. Determine the overall mission of the District.
- 8. Effectively manage the work force.
- 9. Take actions to carry out the mission of the District.
- 10. Manage and control the properties and facilities of the District.
- B. The exercise of these powers, rights and authority, duties and responsibilities by the Board and the adoption of policies, regulations and rules as it may deem necessary; and the use of judgment and discretion therewith, shall be limited only by the specific and expressed terms of this Agreement, the Constitution and laws of Ohio, and the Constitution and laws of the United States.

SECTION 9. CONTRACTS

- A. The contractual status of employees in the bargaining unit shall be in compliance with the provisions of ORC §3319.081 and §3319.083 except as modified herein below.
- B. Newly hired employees shall be on probationary status for the first year of their employment. During the first ninety (90) days, new employees shall not be eligible for insurance benefits unless approved by the Superintendent at his or her sole discretion. A probationary employee, within the first ninety (90) days of his or her probation, may purchase, at the employee's cost, the Board-offered health and life insurance benefits provided, however, that the rules of the insurance company authorize same.
- C. The Board may suspend, lay-off or discharge with or without cause with no obligation to reinstate during the probationary period. After successful completion of the probationary period, the employee shall be granted a written contract in accordance with ORC §3319.081. The duration, renewal and/or non-renewal of this and subsequent contracts shall be in accordance with the ORC.

SECTION 10. EMPLOYEE ASSIGNMENT

- A. Employees covered by this Agreement shall work under a job description as established by the Board. The Board will maintain a record of all job descriptions as developed or revised for all employees covered by this Agreement. The OAPSE President shall be furnished with a copy of the job descriptions of each classification under the terms of this Agreement. Each employee shall be provided with an up-to-date copy of his/her job description. Employees will be assigned duties as determined by the discretion of the employee's supervisor, Superintendent and/or designee.
- B. Employees required to work out of their classification and in a higher classification for more than thirty (30) consecutive workdays shall be paid at the higher classification rate of pay for each hour that the employee performs any duties of the higher classification after the thirty (30) consecutive days. The employee will be paid at the lowest step level of the higher classification which results in an increase in rate for the employee.

SECTION 11. FILLING VACANCIES, TRANSFERS, PROMOTIONS

A. Job Postings.

- 1. When a vacancy occurs in a job covered by this Agreement, and the Board elects to fill it, a notice of such vacancy shall be posted electronically on the Board's website for a period of five (5) business days.
- 2. The notice of vacancy will be emailed to the members.
- 3. The posting will include the anticipated hours, classification, rate of pay and any testing requirements.
- 4. A job description for the vacant position shall be available for interested employees.

B. <u>Filling Vacancies</u>.

- 1. When a position has been posted, employees who wish to apply and who meet the posted qualifications shall submit a letter of interest and shall be granted an interview.
- 2. The employee's immediate supervisor will be consulted regarding the employee's job performance, and all written evaluations, recommendations and reports found in the employee's personnel file at the time of the vacancy posting will be considered in the selection process.
- 3. Full consideration will be given to current employees prior to hiring outside candidates. The Board shall not interview outside candidates prior to interviewing all interested and qualified internal candidates.
- 4. When, in the opinion of the Superintendent or his/her designee, all candidates are equally qualified, an employee of the District shall be appointed to fill the vacancy.
- 5. When, in the opinion of the Superintendent or his/her designee, two (2) or more internal candidates are equally qualified, the employee having the greater system seniority shall be appointed to fill the vacancy.
- 6. The Superintendent reserves the right to fill or not fill a vacant position.

C. <u>Promotions</u>.

- 1. Any advancement to a position that has a higher maximum salary shall constitute a promotion.
- 2. Newly promoted employees shall serve a probationary period of thirty (30) working days. Employees may be returned to a position in their former classification if the promotional probationary period is deemed to be unsatisfactory by the employer.
- 3. Employees promoted within the same classification series will be placed on the same step in the salary schedule as they currently receive.
- 4. Employees promoted to a new classification series will be placed on the lowest salary step that results in an increase in pay. Experience may be granted for identical outside work experience at a rate of one (1) year for each year worked.

Experience may be granted for like outside work experience at a rate of one (1) year for every two (2) years worked. Evaluation and approval of this credit shall be made by the Superintendent or designee, in his/her sole discretion, and shall be considered either at the time of initial employment or after the completion of the probationary period.

5. The promoted employee may elect to return to his/her previous position within the first ten (10) working days of the probationary period. After the ten (10) working days, he/she may return to his/her previous position during the probationary period provided the position has not been filled.

D. <u>New Employment</u>.

- 1. Newly hired employees shall serve a probationary period as set forth in Section 9, during which time the employee may be released at any time with or without cause. During the probationary period the District will evaluate efficiency, conduct, skills and integrity to determine if the employee will be retained.
- 2. New employees shall have no seniority during the probationary period.
- 3. Employees retained beyond the probationary period shall have system seniority computed as of the date of hire.
- 4. Probationary employees will not be eligible for Board paid insurance benefits except as otherwise set forth in Section 9.
- 5. New regular employees may be allowed credit for experience up to and including Step 8 of the salary schedule. Evaluation and approval of this credit shall be made by the Superintendent or designee, in his/her sole discretion, and shall be considered either at the time of initial employment or after the completion of the probationary period.
- E. <u>Lateral Transfers</u>.
 - 1. A lateral transfer is the movement of a regular employee from one position to another in the same classification.
 - 2. The Superintendent or his/her designee reserves the right to make lateral transfer assignments as he/she deems appropriate for the District.

F. <u>Temporary/Seasonal Employees</u>.

- 1. The Superintendent or designee shall have the right to hire casual labor, seasonal employees or other employees on a temporary basis and the provisions of this Agreement shall not apply to those employees. A temporary, casual or seasonal employee may not work more than six hundred (600) hours in any calendar year. This section shall not apply to students enrolled in a high school program. This section is not intended to replace regular members of the bargaining unit but rather is intended for the District's temporary, casual and instructional needs.
- G. <u>Additional Hours</u>.
 - 1. If additional hours are added to a specific position, the current employee in that position shall be offered the additional hours.

- 2. If the current employee refuses the additional hours, then another bargaining unit employee who meets the qualifications will be considered for the additional hours provided time is available in his/her workday.
- 3. The Board reserves the right to add or not to add additional hours.
- H. <u>Appointment Obtained by Fraud</u>. An appointment found to have been obtained through fraud or material misrepresentation is void ab initio (from the beginning) and a position obtained in this manner shall be deemed to be vacant.
- I. <u>Dual Employment</u>. Employees covered by this Agreement shall be given consideration for second positions within the District provided the employee meets all the following criteria in advance of the employee's application:
 - 1. Completes all the requirements of the primary position.
 - 2. Determines from the Administration that there would be no conflicts in scheduling and otherwise assure that the jobs do not conflict.
 - 3. Has demonstrated skills for the second position as documented in the employee's personnel file.
 - 4. Establishes that the second position will not result in the employee obtaining fringe benefits he/she is not now receiving.
 - 5. For purposes of determining benefit entitlement, the hours of the second position will not be counted.

SECTION 12. EVALUATION

- A. The Administration may choose to utilize an instrument to evaluate an employee's job performance. This evaluation will apply uniform standards for all employees within a given classification. Evaluations shall normally be completed by April 15 and may include a goal-setting conference with employer and employee input. Additionally, an employee may request an interim evaluation. The request must be made in writing before December 1. The absence of an interim evaluation will not prevent the Administration from imposing performance-based discipline.
- B. Should an employee be found deficient in a given area, the evaluator will provide specific suggestions and/or instructions for improvement of the employee's job performance. Evaluations are intended to assist the employee in improving his/her job performance and will not be used as a means to discipline employees but may be considered in cases of discharge and promotion.
- C. All employees shall acknowledge the evaluation by signing it. The signature of the employee means that the evaluation has been reviewed by the employee and the evaluator. It does not imply agreement with any, all or part of the evaluation. Any employee may file a rebuttal to an evaluation and have it attached to it. A supervisor with a rebuttal shall have copies of same delivered to the Superintendent. The contents of the evaluation are not grievable. A copy will be given to the employee.

SECTION 13. GRIEVANCE PROCEDURES

A. <u>Definitions</u>.

- 1. <u>Grievance</u> is an alleged violation of, misinterpretation of, or misapplication of the terms of this Agreement.
- 2. <u>Grievant</u> shall be an individual employee of the bargaining unit or the Union acting on its own behalf or on behalf of the employees of the bargaining unit.
- 3. <u>Days</u> shall mean calendar days exclusive of recognized legal holidays.
- 4. <u>Rights of Grievant</u> the lodging and resolving of grievances shall be the right of each employee of the bargaining unit and the Union acting on its own behalf or on the behalf of employees of the bargaining unit. However, the resolution of any grievance shall not be inconsistent with the terms of this Agreement.
- 5. <u>Supervisor</u> shall include the employee's immediate supervisor as well as a designee in the immediate supervisor's absence.

B. <u>Procedure</u>.

- 1. <u>Informal Step</u> If an employee believes there is a basis for grievance, the employee is encouraged to first discuss the matter with the immediate supervisor or other involved administrator in an effort to resolve the problem informally.
- 2. Step I – A grievant shall file a written grievance (Appendix A), clearly setting forth all reasons for the grievance, with his/her immediate supervisor within twenty-five (25) days following the act or condition which is the basis for the grievance. The grievance shall contain, at a minimum, the date of the alleged violation(s), the section of the Agreement claimed to be violated and a reasonably complete description of the circumstances giving rise to the grievance. The supervisor shall, within ten (10) days following the filing of the written grievance, deliver to the grievant and the Grievance Representative a completed Grievance Decision Form (Appendix B) on which he/she shall have clearly set forth the reason for his/her decision. The supervisor, in lieu of delivering a Grievance Decision Form, may request, in writing, additional information or clarification of the grievance. The grievant shall have ten (10) days following receipt of the request to furnish the information and/or clarification or explain why such additional information or clarification is not reasonably possible. Thereafter, the supervisor shall, within ten (10) days, deliver to the grievant and the grievant's representative a completed Grievance Decision Form (Appendix B) on which he/she shall have clearly set forth the reason for his/her decision. If the grievant is not satisfied with the disposition of the grievance at Step I, he/she may, within ten (10) days of receiving the Step I answer, proceed to Step II.
- 3. <u>Step II</u> If the action taken by the supervisor does not resolve the grievance to the satisfaction of the grievant he/she may appeal, in writing (Appendix A), to the Superintendent. A hearing shall be conducted by the Superintendent within ten (10) days after receipt of the appeal. The Superintendent shall, within ten (10) days following the hearing, remand the matter back to Step I of the grievance process if the Superintendent believes that additional information or other circumstances warrant further consideration at that step, or deliver to the grievant and the Union Grievance Representative a completed Grievance Decision Form (Appendix B) on

which he/she shall have clearly set forth the reason(s) for his/her decision. In the event the Superintendent remands the grievance back to Step I, the supervisor shall reconsider the grievance and respond to the grievance within ten (10) days. The Superintendent may only remand a particular grievance once for reconsideration.

- 4. <u>Step III</u>
 - a. If the grievant is not satisfied with the disposition of the grievance at Step II he/she may request the Union to demand a hearing before an arbitrator.
 - b. The Union shall review said request with its grievance committee.
 - c. The Union shall file such demand for arbitration with the American Arbitration Association within thirty (30) days after receipt of the written disposition at Step II, and provide a copy of said demand to the Superintendent.
 - d. The arbitrator shall be selected pursuant to the Voluntary Labor Arbitration Rules of the American Arbitration Association.
 - e. The arbitration level of the grievance procedure shall be conducted pursuant to the Voluntary Labor Arbitration Rules of the American Arbitration Association.
 - f. After filing the demand for arbitration, but before any hearing thereon, either party may request that the grievance be mediated pursuant to rules and guidelines of the Federal Mediation and Conciliation Service. Any party who rejects a request by the other for mediation shall bear the cost of the arbitrator should the arbitrator's decision be adverse to that party; otherwise the costs of the arbitrator shall be borne by both parties equally.
 - g. The decision of the arbitrator shall be rendered as promptly as possible and shall be binding on all of the parties. The arbitrator shall have no power to add to, subtract from, disregard, alter, or modify any terms of the Agreement.
- C. <u>Miscellaneous</u>.
 - 1. <u>Failure of Administrator to Respond</u> should the appropriate administrator fail to act within the prescribed time limitation, the grievance will move to the next level.
 - 2. <u>Serious Grievance</u> any grievance involving the suspension, demotion or termination of an employee may be initiated at Step II within twenty-five (25) days following the act or condition which is the basis for the grievance.
 - 3. <u>Grievant's Right to Representation</u> the grievant shall have the right to have a representative present at all conferences/hearings, above the informal level, which are part of this procedure.
 - a. If, in the opinion of the parties, extension of the timelines set forth in these grievance procedures would facilitate resolution, they may extend said timelines in writing signed by all parties provided that the original deadline for said action has not expired.

- 4. <u>Union's Right to Representation</u> the Union shall have the right to have a representative present at all conferences/hearings. Said Union Representative shall be allowed to speak for the Union regarding the grievance and any proposed resolution of the grievance.
- 5. <u>Confidentiality of Grievance Files</u> all documents, communications and records dealing with the processing of a grievance will be filed in a separate grievance file and will not be kept in the personnel file or included in any other record pertaining to the individual grievant.

SECTION 14. DISCIPLINE PROCEDURE

- A. The Union recognizes the Administration's right to discipline employees who have completed the initial probationary period for just and proper cause. Discipline should be to instruct as well as to punish and should be progressive in nature although the parties recognize that, depending on the seriousness of the violation, any of the disciplinary actions described below, including discharge, may be warranted for a single or first offense.
- B. Penalties for disciplinary action include:
 - 1. Oral reprimand
 - 2. Written reprimand
 - 3. Suspension
 - 4. Demotion
 - 5. Dismissal
- C. Employees are entitled to Union representation at any meeting where disciplinary action reasonably may be taken.
- D. No employee will be suspended, demoted or discharged without a hearing by the Superintendent or designee unless the employee waives his/her right to a hearing in writing. Employees are entitled to Union representation at any such hearing for suspension, demotion or discharge. An employee may, however, be suspended with pay pending the hearing. Notice of the hearing for suspension, demotion or discharge will be given to the local Union President and the employee at least five (5) working days prior to the day of the scheduled hearing. Such notice shall contain a reference to the rule or rules violated by the employee for which such discipline is imposed, and will reasonably describe the time and place of the event or events giving rise to the discipline.
- E. Causes for discipline shall include, but are not limited to:
 - 1. Excessive absenteeism or tardiness.
 - 2. Incompetence or inefficiency.
 - 3. Misconduct toward other employees or officials or the public.
 - 4. Insubordination or other failure to obey any lawful and reasonable rule, regulation, or direction.

- 5. Solicitation or acceptance of any valuable given in hope or expectation of favored treatment.
- 6. Willful or negligent conduct which causes waste or damage to public property.
- 7. Conduct unbecoming an employee of the School District.
- 8. Absence without leave.
- 9. Refusal to terminate outside employment which is incompatible with or detrimental to job performance or is a discredit to the School District.
- 10. Strong evidence of violation of a felony statute where retention of such employee is not in the public interest.
- 11. Misuse or abuse of sick leave. For purposes of this section, absence for more than five (5) consecutive days without documentation from a medical professional shall constitute misuse of sick leave.
- 12. Theft of school property or property not belonging to the employee.
- 13. Material misrepresentation in obtaining a position or benefit of employment.
- F. Only disciplinary action involving the demotion, suspension or termination of an employee shall be subject to grievance procedures contained herein. Notwithstanding any other provision herein, in any matter involving demotion, suspension or termination, the grievant shall be required to submit to the grievance process all claims he or she may have with respect to the action taken regardless of the nature of the claim and the grievant hereby waives the right to bring any such matter to court or other administrative agency or tribunal, it being the intent of the parties that all such matters be resolved through the grievance process culminating in binding arbitration.
- G. Any employee who has been dismissed or who resigns in bad standing shall be removed from all eligibility lists. To resign in good standing, an employee must submit a written resignation to the Superintendent at least two (2) weeks prior to the date the employee intends to leave. This two- (2-) week notice requirement may be waived by the employer.

SECTION 15. SUB-CONTRACTING

A. During the term of this Agreement, the Board may subcontract work, but if any nonemergency work is subcontracted which is normally and regularly done by bargaining unit employees, then the OAPSE President shall be notified and the bargaining unit employees will have an opportunity to submit a proposal to do the work by means of overtime and otherwise. The decision of how the work will be done will be within the discretion of the Superintendent or designee who will base his/her decision on operational and/or financial considerations.

SECTION 16. REDUCTION IN FORCE

- A. The Board may reduce personnel or hours through layoffs, the abolishment of positions, or similar measures. The Board may take such action for any reason it determines necessary, including, but not limited to, lack of work, lack of funds, termination of programming, or other considerations.
- B. When taking action to implement a reduction of personnel or hours, the Board shall specify the reason necessitating the reduction. The employee whose position or hours are being affected shall be provided with written notice of the Board's action.
- C. For the purpose of reductions, layoffs, or recall, the Career Center's then current job classifications shall be used. Employees in the affected classification will be reduced on the basis of seniority. Employees shall not have the right to displace or "bump" employees in another job classification.
- D. Seniority shall be defined as follows:
 - 1. The length of continuous employment by an employee of the Board, as computed from the employee's beginning date of work. Work as a substitute employee prior to being a regular employee shall not be counted toward seniority.
 - 2. Leaves of absence granted by the Board shall not be counted toward seniority, nor shall they break any accumulated seniority.
 - 3. In cases of identical seniority, the date of the Board of Education meeting at which the employee was hired shall determine his/her position on the seniority list. If there is still identical seniority, the date of the employee's initial application will determine his/her position on the seniority list. The third tiebreaker will be the employee's date of entry into his/her classification. If a tie continues, the position on the seniority list will be determined by a flip of the coin. The local OAPSE President shall have the opportunity to be present for the coin flip.
- E. Employees who have been laid off shall be placed on a recall list. Employees on the recall list will have the opportunity to be placed in an opening which occurs in the same classification the employee formerly held at the time the employee was laid off. The order of recall shall be determined on the basis of greater seniority, as defined above. Notice of recall shall be emailed and sent to the employee by certified mail to the last email and mailing address provided by the employee to the Treasurer's office. The period of recall eligibility shall continue for twenty-four (24) months from the date of layoff. An employee shall remain eligible for recall unless:
 - 1. The time limit for recall has expired; or
 - 2. The employee resigns; or
 - 3. The employee accepts or declines recall to the same job classification from which the employee was laid off; or
 - 4. The employee fails to respond to a recall notice within ten (10) calendar days of receipt or attempt of delivery to the employee's last known residence.

F. Upon return to service, the employee shall be credited with all back seniority. However, the period of layoff shall not be counted within that earned seniority total. Experience credit will not be granted for the period of layoff.

SECTION 17. WORKING CONDITIONS

- A. <u>Workday</u>. The normal workday for full-time employees in the classifications of Maintenance, Custodial, Administrative Assistant and Technician shall be eight (8) hours. The normal workday for full-time employees in the classification of Educational Aide shall be seven and one-half (7½) hours. The normal workday for all other employees, including part-time employees, shall be as determined by the Superintendent or designee. The Board reserves the right not to fill full-time positions while at the same time hiring part-time employees.
- B. <u>Workweek</u>. The normal workweek shall be 11:00 p.m. Sunday through 11:30 p.m. on Friday. The Superintendent or designee shall have the authority to establish and modify the specific work schedules of each of the District's employees, including those covered by this agreement. While the Superintendent or designee may adjust the workday without notice, reasonable notice of one (1) week shall be given to employees who are moved from one shift to another shift for a week or more. For purposes of this Section, a change in the shift means the employee shall have a change in shift differential pay pursuant to Section 18.
- C. <u>Overtime</u>. Employees who work more than eight (8) hours per day or more than forty (40) hours in a week will be paid at time and one-half (1½) their hourly rate for the additional hours. For purposes of this subsection, the week shall be defined as beginning at 12:01 a.m. on Sunday and ending at Midnight on Saturday. For purposes of this subsection, vacation and calamity days shall be considered hours worked but sick leave and personal leave shall not be considered hours worked. Overtime will be paid only if approved in advance by the employee's Supervisor, the Superintendent or designee. An employee called in for overtime which is not adjoining his/her regular work hours will be guaranteed at least two (2) hours.
- D. <u>Sunday Work</u>. Any employee who is required to work on Sunday shall be paid twice (2) his/her hourly rate. This does not apply to the normal Sunday starting hours of the third shift employees.
- E. <u>Duty-Free Lunch Period</u>. Reasonable accommodation will be made for lunch for full-time employees who shall be given a forty-five (45) minute lunch period, thirty (30) minutes of which shall be unpaid and duty-free. During non-school days, the lunch period may be extended by the Superintendent or designee to a one (1) hour unpaid duty-free lunch hour, unless the Administration has implemented a substitute schedule, in which case, the unpaid duty-free lunch shall be consistent with the substitute schedule. Lunch periods and breaks for each individual shall be at the times as scheduled by the Superintendent and/or Supervisor.
- F. <u>Summer Schedule</u>. If the Superintendent or designee determines it is advisable to modify work schedules for the summer, the summer schedules will be announced no later than the first Monday following the last day of school for that school year. The schedules may vary from classification to classification, but the number of hours shall be uniform. The Superintendent reserves the right to return the work schedules to the regular day and workweek.

G. <u>Surveillance Equipment</u>. The Union shall be notified of the installation of any surveillance equipment.

SECTION 18. SHIFT DIFFERENTIAL

- A. When the Superintendent or designee has established a second or third shift (beginning on or between the hours of 3:00 p.m. and Midnight), the hourly rate shall be increased by six percent (6%) for work performed during those shifts by those employees assigned to said shifts.
- B. When the Superintendent or designee has established a shift to begin between the hours of 12:00 p.m. (Noon) and 3:00 p.m., the hourly rate shall be increased by three percent (3%) for work performed during said shift by those employees assigned to said shift.
- C. Employees whose regular starting time begins during the first shift shall not be entitled to a shift differential.
- D. The shift differential shall be paid for sick days, personal days and holidays if the employee would have been entitled to the shift differential had he/she worked on those days. The shift differential will not be paid for overtime or vacation days.
- E. When the building is open to the public, at least one (1) Maintenance or one (1) Custodial employee shall be on duty.

SECTION 19. INSURANCE COVERAGE

- A. <u>Group Health Insurance</u>.
 - 1. <u>Working Spouse Coverage</u>.
 - a. If an employee's spouse is eligible to participate, as a current employee or retiree in group health insurance and/or prescription drug insurance sponsored by his/her employer or any public retirement plan, the spouse must enroll in such employer or public retirement plan sponsored group insurance coverage(s).

This requirement does not apply to any spouse who works less than thirty (30) hours per week AND is required to pay more than fifty percent (50%) of the single premium to participate in his/her employer's group health insurance coverage and/or prescription drug insurance coverage. This requirement also does not apply to any spouse who is a retiree under a public retirement plan and enrolled in Medicare coverage.

Upon the spouse's enrollment in any such employer or public retirement plan sponsored group insurance coverage, that coverage will become the primary payor of benefits and the coverage sponsored by the Board of Education will become the secondary payor of benefits. If an employee's spouse enrolls in his/her employer's health insurance, the employee shall not be required to enroll in single coverage offered by the Board of Education, provided the employee is eligible for family coverage.

Any spouse who fails to enroll in any group insurance coverage sponsored by his/her employer or any public retirement plan, as required by this Section, shall be ineligible for benefits under such group insurance coverage sponsored by the Board of Education.

Every employee whose spouse participates in the Board of Education's group health insurance coverage and/or prescription drug insurance coverage shall complete and submit to the Board of Education, upon request, a written certification verifying whether his/her spouse is eligible to participate in group health insurance coverage and/or prescription drug insurance coverage sponsored by the spouse's employer or any public retirement plan. If any employee fails to complete and submit the certification form by the required date, such employee's spouse will be removed immediately from all health and prescription drug insurance coverages sponsored by the Board of Education. Additional documentation may be required.

If you submit false information or fail to timely advise the Plan of a change in your spouse's eligibility for employer (or public retirement plan) sponsored group health insurance and/or prescription drug insurance, and such false information or such failure by you results in the Plan providing benefits to which your spouse is not entitled, you will be personally liable to the Plan for reimbursement of benefits and expenses, including attorneys' fees and costs, incurred by the Plan. Any amount to be reimbursed by you may be deducted from the benefits to which you would otherwise be entitled. In addition, your spouse will be terminated immediately from group health insurance and/or prescription drug insurance coverage under the Plan. If you submit false information, you may be subject to disciplinary action by your school district, up to and including termination of employment.

- b. If an employee elects the High Deductible Health Plan, the Working Spouse Coverage language in Section (19)(A)(1)(a) above does not apply.
- 2. <u>Option not to Participate</u>. Any employee eligible for a district offered health insurance plan electing to not participate in the current health coverage shall have an amount of three thousand dollars (\$3,000.00) for single eligibility, or six thousand dollars (\$6,000.00) for family eligibility deposited into a Board-approved tax deferred annuity, or, at the employee's election, paid as compensation on the second pay in June. These amounts will be prorated based on the number of months/days the employee was eligible for a district offered health insurance plan.

3. <u>Hospitalization, Major Medical and Prescription Drug Insurance Plan Offering</u>.

- a. Effective July 1, 2024 through December 31, 2024, the Board shall offer each employee a choice of four (4) managed care plans administered through the Suburban Health Consortium which shall consist of hospitalization, major medical, and prescription drug insurance at comparable levels as follows:
 - Preferred Provider Organization Plan Ø (PPO- Ø): Single \$0
 Deductible / Family \$0 Deductible
 - (2) Preferred Provider Organization Plan 250 (PPO-250): Single \$250 Deductible / Family \$500 Deductible
 - (3) Preferred Provider Organization Plan 500 (PPO-500): Single \$500 Deductible / Family \$1,000 Deductible

- (4) Minimum Value Plan (PPO-MVP): Single \$7,350 Deductible / Family \$14,700 Deductible
- b. Employee Premium Contributions:

Plan	Contribution Percent
PPO-Ø	16%
PPO-250	14%
PPO-500	12%
PPO-MVP	0%

- c. All employee contributions shall be through payroll deduction to the extent authorized by law.
- d. Effective January 1, 2025, the Board shall offer each employee a choice of two (2) managed care plans which shall consist of hospitalization, major medical, and prescription drug insurance:
 - (1) High Deductible Health Plan (HDHP)
 - (2) Minimum Value Plan (MVP)
- e. Employee Premium Contributions:

Plan	Contribution Percent
High Deductible	16%
Minimum Value	0%

- f. Effective January 1, 2025, employees who select the High Deductible Health Plan and who meet federal requirements will have the establishment of a Health Savings Account (HSA). The Board will contribute to the eligible employee's HSA the contribution level as outlined below on the first payroll date in January for each of the calendar years covered under this plan.
- g. Board Health Savings Account Contributions:

Calendar Year	2025	2026	2027
Single Medical Coverage	\$3,200.00	\$3,200.00	\$3,100.00
Family Medical Coverage	\$6,400.00	\$6,400.00	\$6,200.00

- h. In addition to the Board contribution in the table above, the following provisions exist:
 - (1) The Board will match the first increase to the IRS in-network deductible out-of-pocket amount when and if the increase occurs in calendar year 2025 or 2026. This match is a one-time contribution and will only be deposited in the calendar year when and if the increase first occurs.
 - (2) In calendar year 2027, the Board will make no additional deposit amounts in excess of the table above into the employee's HSA.

- i. The Board contribution to the HSA will be prorated for eligible employees based on the number of months/days the employee is eligible for the High Deductible Health Plan with the Health Savings Account, and deposited on the first available pay period of the month the employee becomes eligible.
- 4. <u>Enrollment</u>. Each employee will be able to enroll in a district offered health plan each year. The Insurance Enrollment period is thirty (30) days following employment during the insurance year. All employees will complete insurance forms as required and will update insurance data within ten (10) days before or after a change in status occurs. If a change in status occurs and the District is not notified in writing, the employee is responsible for the greater of the value of the premium or the claims. Any current employee covered through the insurance program of a family member who no longer qualifies for insurance coverage will be enrolled in a district offered health insurance plan in accordance with applicable federal regulations. New employees who qualify will be enrolled in a district offered health insurance plan at the beginning of the next premium month.
- 5. <u>Workers' Compensation Claims</u>. Cuyahoga Valley employees must submit medical expenses through the Workers' Compensation Program for all covered claims. The District, in its sole discretion, may waive the requirement that the employee file for Workers' Compensation benefits although nothing herein shall be construed to prevent the employee from filing for Workers' Compensation benefits. The employee who is injured in a covered claims area of the Workers' Compensation Program must notify the doctor and/or hospital that the injury will be covered by this program during the admission or office admittance process. The Cuyahoga Valley Insurance Program reserves the right to refuse payment for all such claims.

Family members who are eligible (regardless of whether the coverage is bought) for Workers' Compensation Coverage in a covered claim area will not be reimbursed for any expenditures under the Cuyahoga Valley Insurance Program.

B. Flexible Spending Account (FSA).

- 1. Eligible employees may elect to enroll in the following plans:
 - a. Medical Reimbursement Account (MRA). When participating in the MRA, the employee will have a minimum of ten dollars (\$10.00) per pay deducted and placed in this account. The Board shall match ten dollars (\$10.00) per pay up to two-hundred and sixty dollars (\$260.00) annually for each participating employee. The Board shall also pay administration fees for these accounts. Any employee not enrolled in any of the above plans shall have an additional and separate deduction from his or her pay in an amount equal to the cost of the plan administration attributable to the employee. The Board shall pay the cost of plan administration for those employees who are enrolled in any of the above plans.
 - b. Dependent Care Reimbursement Account (DCRA). When participating in the DCRA, the Board shall not match employee contributions but will pay administration fees.
- 2. Employees electing to participate in the High Deductible Health plan with the Health Savings Account are ineligible to participate in the MRA.

- 3. These funds will be distributed among employees by deposit to an MRA, DCRA, or both, at the election of the employee and in accordance with the MRA or DCRA procedures and IRS rules.
- 4. Employees may carry over the maximum allowed by the plan under IRS rules to the next calendar year.
- 5. These funds will be administered and distributed in accordance with the regulations which govern the administration of IRS Code Section 125.
- C. <u>Dental and Vision Insurance</u>. Provided the employee is enrolled in a district offered health insurance plan, the Board shall pay one hundred percent (100%) of the premium and administration costs of Dental and/or Vision insurance plans.
- D. If an employee's spouse is an employee of Cuyahoga Valley Career Center and eligible for benefits described above, and either the employee or the spouse elects family coverage, the other will not be obligated to enroll or pay premium contributions but shall not be entitled to the Option not to Participate benefit described above in Section 19 (A)(2)
- E. <u>Life Insurance</u>. The Board shall provide life insurance coverage in the amount of fifty thousand dollars (\$50,000.00) for each full-time employee of the bargaining unit. This life insurance will include double payment provisions for accidental death and dismemberment ("AD&D") if such provisions are available from the carrier.
- F. <u>Insurance Study Committee</u>. An insurance study committee shall be formed which is advisory to OAPSE and the Administration. If the hospitalization/major medical insurance premium increases, the insurance committee will study the problem and make a recommendation to the Board and to the bargaining teams. The purpose of this committee is to "troubleshoot" concerns with present insurance coverage along with obtaining information about alternative insurance concepts, plans, carriers, etc. in an effort to present options to effectuate cost containment. The committee shall be comprised of two (2) administrative representatives (appointed by the Superintendent) and two (2) OAPSE representatives (appointed by the OAPSE President) and shall meet as needed.
- G. Wellness Program Committee. A wellness program committee shall be formed. This committee shall serve as advisory to the administration. The purpose of this committee is to establish a wellness program for the employees of Cuyahoga Valley Career Center. The committee would solicit and obtain programs from outside health sources to be implemented on site at CVCC for the benefit of the employees, such as a weight reduction program (e.g. Weight Watchers), smoking cessation program, exercise program (e.g. Jazzercise, Aerobics), screening programs (e.g. blood pressure, cholesterol), and informational programs regarding current health issues. Cost of such programs to be determined by an annual appropriation amount. The committee shall be comprised of two (2) administrative representatives (appointed by the Superintendent), one (1) support representative, one (1) classified exempt representative, one (1) OAPSE representative, one (1) part-time employee representative (the support, exempt, and part-time representatives to be selected by represented employee groups) and two (2) vacant seats to be available for CVFT participation.
- H. Flexible Spending Account (FSA) for part-time employees.
 - 1. Employees not eligible for the to enroll in a district offered health care plan may elect to have a minimum of ten dollars (\$10.00) per pay deducted and placed in an

FSA to be established and maintained by the Board. Monthly administrative fees for this plan are to be paid by the Board.

- 2. These funds will be distributed among employees by deposit to an MRA, a DCRA, or both at the election of the employee and in accordance with the MRA or DCRA procedures and IRS rules.
- 3. Employees may carry over the maximum allowed by the plan under IRS rules to the next calendar year.
- 4. These funds will be distributed in accordance with the regulations which govern the administration of IRS Code Section 125.

SECTION 20. SALARY

- A. The salary of each employee shall be stated in the employee's contract and/or salary notice. The amount of the salary is established pursuant to the Salary Schedules attached hereto as Appendix C. The classifications set forth in the schedule shall be in the series as follows:
 - 1. <u>Series I: Aide</u>

Classification A. Educational Aide

2. <u>Series II: Maintenance/Custodial</u>

Classification A: Maintenance Worker Classification B: Custodian

3. Series III: Administrative Assistant

Classification A:	Administrative Assistant I
Classification B:	Administrative Assistant II
Classification C:	Administrative Assistant III

4. <u>Series IV: Media</u>

Classification A: Media Specialist

5. <u>Series VI: Cafeteria</u>

Classification A: Cafeteria Worker

6. <u>Series VII: Technician</u>

Classification A: Computer Technician

B. The Board will continue to issue salary stipends to employees as outlined in the assigned salary schedule.

Stipend Rules:

1. The salary stipends will be paid in such installments and at intervals during the year consistent with the Board's payroll practices.

- 2. If employee works a partial year, stipend will be prorated per number of days/hours worked divided by contracted days/hours.
- 3. Stipend is added to all hourly rate calculations (e.g. overtime, shift differential)
- 4. Stipend is included in the salary amount reported to SERS.
- 5. Yearly stipends are non-cumulative.

SECTION 21. MILEAGE AND TRAVEL EXPENSE

- A. All mileage accumulated for authorized District business by an employee covered by this Agreement shall be reimbursed at the current rate established by the Internal Revenue Service.
- B. Expenses incurred by an employee in connection with Board authorized travel shall be reimbursed in accordance with Board policies and guidelines.

SECTION 22. TRAINING/EDUCATION

- A. <u>Training</u>. The cost of any training, classes, schooling, physicals, licenses or workshops required by the Board shall be paid by the Board.
- B. <u>Tuition Reimbursement</u>. The Board agrees to set aside six thousand dollars (\$6,000.00) per year to a tuition reimbursement pool. An employee's share may not exceed the cost of the tuition for the year. At the conclusion of each year, all employees covered by this policy successfully completing approved course work will share in this pool according to the following guidelines. This section shall not provide for payment of any remedial course.
 - 1. This fund is intended to reimburse employees for one (1) three- (3-) hour course at a rate of not more than one thousand dollars (\$1,000.00). If the number of employees taking a course during the year exceeds the amount of monies in the pool, then the employees will share equally by dividing the monies available by the number of employees having completed the course.
 - 2. If the total cost of tuition by the employees does not exceed six thousand dollars (\$6,000.00), the monies left may be used to reimburse a second course by an employee or employees. If insufficient funds exist to fully fund this second course, the money shall be shared by the employees completing the second course. This procedure will continue for a third or larger number of courses taken until the money is exhausted.
 - 3. Advance written notice of intended course work will be provided to the Superintendent or his designee for approval at least two (2) weeks prior to the start of the course. All credit submitted for reimbursement must be directly applicable to the employee's certificate requirements, an educational degree, or a career plan approved by the Superintendent.
 - 4. Classes must be scheduled during non-working hours. Payment shall be made following submission of verification of completion of the course with at least a "C" in letter grade courses and a "pass" grade in pass/fail courses. Also, the employee must submit a voucher validating the tuition payment. The cut-off date for reimbursement will be September 15.

- C. <u>Professional Dues</u>. Upon the advance approval of the Superintendent, the Board will pay up to one hundred dollars (\$100.00) per year for professional memberships for any applicable OAPSE member.
- D. <u>Re-training</u>. An employee covered by this Agreement who has been laid off pursuant to the Reduction in Force article may request enrollment in the District's adult education program and will be admitted to the program free of tuition subject to the following guidelines:
 - 1. The employee meets the eligibility requirements for enrollment in the course.
 - 2. There is space available in the class.
 - 3. The course begins within one (1) year following the employee's layoff.

SECTION 23. HOLIDAYS

- A. The Board recognizes the following holidays:
 - 1. New Year's Day
 - 2. Martin Luther King Day
 - 3. President's Day
 - 4. Good Friday
 - 5. Memorial Day
 - 6. Juneteenth
 - 7. Independence Day
 - 8. Labor Day
 - 9. Thanksgiving Day
 - 10. The day following Thanksgiving Day
 - 11. Christmas Day
 - 12. The day before or after Christmas Day, which day will be designated by the Administration at the beginning of the school year.
 - 13. Those employed with a two hundred twenty (220) day contract or greater shall be entitled to one (1) "floating" holiday to be scheduled as per vacation scheduling.
- B. To be eligible for holiday pay, full or part-time employees must work their last scheduled day before the holiday which is not a Saturday or Sunday and their first scheduled day after the holiday which is not a Saturday or Sunday. Furthermore, the holiday must fall within the employee's work year. For purposes of this Section, a calamity day, absence due to a death in the family, emergency hospitalization or under a physician's care for a documented scheduled procedure and/or emergency medical condition of the employee

or anyone in the employee's immediate family as defined in Article 24 (D), occurring on an employee's scheduled work day shall be considered a day worked.

- C. When a holiday falls on a Saturday, it shall be observed on the Friday before. If it falls on a Sunday, it shall be observed on the following Monday. If an employee is required to work on a holiday, the employee will be paid an additional one and one-half (1½) times the hourly rate.
- D. At the beginning of the school year, the Administration may announce additional holidays or special work hours, if any, for certain non-school days.

SECTION 24. SICK LEAVE

- A. Sick leave shall be accumulated at the rate of one and one-fourth (1¹/₄) days per month to a total of three hundred eighty (380) days.
 - 1. First year employees or employees who have exhausted their sick leave are granted five (5) days as of the first day of employment; however, these must be earned in the first four (4) months of employment before additional days can be accrued.
- B. The use of sick leave and transfer of sick leave shall be in accordance with the provisions of the Ohio Revised Code.
- C. Upon return to work following absence, the employee will sign and return to his/her supervisor the Employee Absence Record (ADM 76). An employee who is absent from work and using sick leave for six (6) or more consecutive days, shall provide the District with documentation of care by a medical professional upon their return to work. If medical attention is required, the documentation will include a "return-to-work" date.
- D. An employee who fails to comply with above Section 24 (C) and Section 3319.141 of Ohio Revised Code, shall not be allowed to use sick leave for time absent from work. Falsification of documents or statements for the application of use of sick leave with the intent to defraud, shall be grounds for disciplinary action which may include suspension or termination of employment.
- E. Previously accrued sick leave of an employee from other Ohio public employment shall be transferred to Cuyahoga Valley Career Center provided that such employment by the CVCC takes place within ten (10) years of the last employment from other public employment up to the maximum accumulated provided herein. Sick leave may be used for absence due to personal illness, due to pregnancy, injury, exposure to contagious disease which could be transmitted to others, and for accident, illness, injury, or death in the employee's family. The term "family" shall mean spouse, father, mother, brother, sister, child or anyone who clearly stands in the same relationship with the employee. In the event of the death of a close relative (other than "family") or friend, the employee may elect to take up to a total of three (3) days in any contract year as sick leave.
- F. If an employee is currently absent for thirty (30) consecutive days or more due to a documented catastrophic or long-term illness or accident of the employee, his/her spouse or minor child, and has exhausted all of his/her accumulated sick leave, another employee may donate up to five (5) days of his/her accumulated sick leave to the absent employee. The requirement of thirty (30) consecutive days absence may be waived in extraordinary circumstances at the discretion of the Superintendent.

No employee may receive more than an aggregate of thirty (30) donated sick leave days in any one school year. This thirty (30) day limit may be waived in extraordinary circumstances at the discretion of the Superintendent.

SECTION 25. PERSONAL LEAVE

- A. Each employee covered by this Agreement will be entitled annually to a total of three (3) days personal leave which will be unrestricted. Personal leave days are non-accumulating and shall not be deducted from accumulated days of sick leave. Personal leave will be granted under the following provisions:
 - 1. Personal leave will be granted only for matters that must be handled during school hours.
 - 2. All requests for personal leave must be submitted five (5) days in advance of the leave day(s) on the advance leave request form. The Superintendent or his/her designee may waive the advance notice when reasons warrant such action.
 - 3. Personal leave days may not be used immediately before or after a holiday or vacation, except with personal circumstances that may require that leave. The exception requires prior approval from the Superintendent or his/her designee.
 - 4. All requests for personal leave will receive prompt attention.

SECTION 26. JURY DUTY LEAVE

- A. Any employee who serves as a juror shall continue to be paid his or her salary while serving as a juror. The employee may retain the remuneration received in connection with jury service but shall present to the Treasurer or designee the check or other evidence of receipt of the remuneration in order to verify the leave.
- B. Regardless of shift, if an employee is called to serve on a jury, the employee will be excused from work on the day(s), or portion(s) thereof, he or she is required to report to the court to serve on a jury.

SECTION 27. MILITARY LEAVE

A. All employees shall be granted a leave of absence for military duty in accordance with federal and state law.

SECTION 28. ASSAULT LEAVE

- A. Any employee covered by this Agreement who is absent due to physical disability or trauma directly resulting from any assault by a student or parent or other(s), which occurs in the course of Board employment while on duty either on school grounds during school hours, or where assigned to be in attendance at a school-sponsored function, shall be eligible to receive assault leave.
- B. To qualify for assault leave, the employee must:
 - 1. Receive a physical examination or psychological evaluation and diagnosis by a physician mutually agreed upon (the Board shall pay the costs of such physical).

- 2. Deliver to the Treasurer (or cause to be delivered to the Treasurer) a signed statement on forms prescribed by the Board which shall indicate the nature of the injury, the date of its occurrence, the identity of the individual(s) causing the assault, the facts surrounding the assault, and the willingness of the employee to assist in the pursuit of legal action against the assailant(s) and to cooperate with the Board and Administration in such regard.
- 3. File (or cause to be filed) a claim with the Bureau of Workers' Compensation. All medical payments shall be applied for through the Bureau of Workers' Compensation. If Workers' Compensation benefits are granted, the amount of these benefits shall be subtracted from the assault leave benefits (per diem rate of pay) paid by the Board and any medical costs not met by Workers' Compensation will be paid by the Board of Education or its agents.
- 4. If an employee becomes permanently disabled due to an assault, the employee shall apply for disability retirement. If disability retirement is granted, assault leave benefits shall end on the effective date of the first retirement check.
- C. In the event the employee is unable to complete the reports in a timely manner as a result of the assault, the employee may request assistance from the administrative supervisor to complete the required documents.
- D. Pursuant to the provisions of the ORC, if medical attention is required, a certificate from a licensed physician stating the nature of the disability and its duration shall be required before assault leave can be approved for payment.
- E. The maximum days of assault leave for any one incident shall not exceed twenty (20) working days.

SECTION 29. DISABILITY LEAVE

- A. Upon written request, any employee who is unable to perform satisfactorily the duties of the position due to personal illness or disability may be granted a leave of absence without pay not to exceed one (1) school year.
- B. An employee may not return to work from disability leave absent proof that he or she can perform the essential functions of the job. The employee, if requested, shall submit to an examination by a Board-designated physician or medical care provider.
- C. Time spent on authorized unpaid disability leave of thirty (30) workdays or more shall not constitute a break in service and leave time shall not be counted in the calculation of seniority. Time spent on unpaid disability leave of less than thirty (30) workdays shall be counted in the calculation of seniority.

SECTION 30. FAMILIAL LEAVE

- A. An employee who is pregnant shall file a letter of notification with the Superintendent or designee no later than the end of the sixth month of pregnancy. This notification shall include the anticipated delivery date, and shall indicate whether the employee plans to take a maternity leave of absence or not.
- B. If the employee wishes to take a maternity leave of absence, the actual beginning of the leave shall be no later than the next regularly scheduled workday following the delivery date or at such earlier time as specified by the employee.

- C. Maternity leave shall be subject to the following provisions and conditions:
 - 1. The employee may use any or all accumulated sick days while on maternity leave before, and six (6) weeks following, delivery upon the recommendation of her physician while unable to return to work.
 - 2. If the employee chooses not to use accumulated sick leave, of if accumulated sick leave expires during the maternity leave, the employee shall be permitted to continue health insurance coverage at the employee's expense and subject to the carrier's conditions throughout the period of maternity leave.
 - 3. Between the time leave is requested and one (1) calendar week following the delivery date, the employee shall have the right to cancel the leave upon written notification to the Superintendent. If the time limit of one (1) calendar week following the delivery date occurs on a Saturday, Sunday, or Board recognized holiday, the leave may be canceled no later than the weekday following the one (1) calendar week.
 - 4. The leave shall extend through the date requested by employee for the school year in which the leave begins and, upon the request of the employee, for an additional school year.
 - 5. Employees on maternity leave shall notify the Superintendent by letter of plans for the coming school year by April 1 preceding that school year.
 - 6. On returning to service from maternity leave, the employee shall be returned to the same or similar position the employee occupied prior to the leave if said position has not been abolished.
 - 7. Upon return to duty, all rights with respect to contract status, salary increments, and other benefits provided by law or granted by the Board shall be granted to the employee, except such leave will not be included for the purposes of seniority and placement on the salary schedule.
- D. Upon advance written request, a total of no more than ten (10) days of paid sick leave will be granted for the birth or adoption of a child. Such leave shall be subject to the approval of the Superintendent.
- E. The Board may adopt policies for the establishment of procedures for the implementation of the Family and Medical Leave Act including rules for the substitution of leave provided herein.

SECTION 31. LEAVE - SUBSTITUTES

- A. In the event that an employee is absent or on leave, it is the responsibility of the employer to find a substitute or replacement, if deemed appropriate by the employer.
- B. The Superintendent or designee shall have the right to hire substitutes and the provisions of this Agreement shall not apply to substitutes. Substitutes may be utilized when an employee is on leave from the district. The Board will annually approve the classified substitute list. Maintenance and custodial employees will have first option to fill leaves when less than 120 hours.

SECTION 32. CALAMITY DAY

- A. When the operations of the school are canceled or suspended due to an epidemic or other public calamity and the Superintendent or designee excuses the attendance of an employee, the employee shall be compensated at his or her per diem rate.
- B. An employee who is not excused from reporting during a calamity and who works during the period of time the Superintendent or designee has declared such a calamity, shall be compensated a total of two (2) times the rate of pay for work during the period (calamity day plus regular pay). The Superintendent or designee reserves the right to declare the calamity at end when, in his or her sole discretion, the operations of the school may resume. Those already excused for the day do not have to report. Those whose normal workday has not begun shall be required to report for work should the calamity be declared to be at an end. In order to make the building ready for re-opening, the Superintendent or designee reserves the right to contract for necessary services after making all reasonable efforts to contact qualified employees.
- C. Employees shall report for duty during a calamity unless excused by the Superintendent or designee or unless otherwise on a pre-approved leave.
- D. In the event the District chooses to make up days due to calamity, such days shall be made up on the day or days so designated by the Superintendent and employees shall work without additional pay.

SECTION 33. TOOLS

- A. The Board agrees to furnish each Department such gear and/or tools as the supervisor may deem necessary for the safe operation and performance of duties. Employees who are issued tools by the Board shall be responsible for their safe-keeping pursuant to guidelines as developed by the parties.
- B. The Board will furnish surgical gloves which shall be made available to all employees. Clean-up kits shall be on student transportation vehicles.

SECTION 34. PROPER DRESS/UNIFORMS

- A. <u>Proper Dress</u>. The parties recognize that the classified staff is an important and integral part of the District. Since the classified staff is highly visible to the students, the professional staff and the public, the employees at all times will be well-dressed and groomed in order to present an image of dignity and encourage respect.
- B. <u>Maintenance/Custodial Uniforms</u>. Administration approved uniforms will be worn by the maintenance and custodial employees. Those employees are required to wear such uniforms in the performance of their duties, except as may be authorized in advance by their immediate supervisor. During student summer break, maintenance and custodial staff may substitute Administration-approved golf-style shirts for the uniform shirt. Each maintenance and custodial employee will be allocated six hundred dollars (\$600.00) per year to be spent on uniforms and related items such as hats, coats, gloves, etc. The uniform and vendor must be approved by the Administration. A total of five (5) golf-style shirts will be provided to each maintenance and custodial employee for the life of this contract. The golf-shirts will be replaced on an as-needed basis.
- C. <u>Cafeteria Wear</u>. Each cafeteria employee will be provided two (2) sets of Administrationapproved apparel per year which shall be worn in the performance of his/her duties.

Cafeteria workers also shall be required to wear hair restraints and gloves as directed by the supervisor. Each three (3) hour per day or more cafeteria worker shall receive a shoe allowance not to exceed fifty dollars (\$50.00) every year, to be reimbursed in accordance with District procedures.

D. <u>Safety Shoes</u>. Each full-time maintenance and custodial employee shall receive a safety shoe allowance not to exceed one hundred dollars (\$100.00) every year, to be reimbursed in accordance with District procedures.

SECTION 35. EXAMINATIONS

- A. The Board may require a medical examination following a conditional offer of employment to a candidate for new employment.
- B. The cost of any medical examination requested by the Board shall be borne by the Board if the service is performed by a Board-approved physician or medical facility.

SECTION 36. VACATIONS

A. The Board shall establish by contract the work year of each employee covered by this Agreement. Those full-time employees whose work year is at least two hundred sixty (260) days as set forth in their individual employment contract shall be entitled to yearly vacation as follows:

During first year of service after successful	
completion of first ninety (90) days of employment:	1 week
After one (1) year of service:	2 weeks
After five (5) years of service:	3 weeks
After ten (10) years of service:	4 weeks
After fifteen (15) years of service:	5 weeks

- B. The Superintendent may, on an annual basis, allocate an additional five (5) days of vacation to an employee upon hire or to a current employee with "Very Good" or better on their most recent evaluation rating. The total number of days of vacation may not exceed twenty-five (25) days.
- C. The vacation year shall begin July 1 and end June 30. An employee must work at least one hundred twenty (120) days in a vacation year to earn a year of service for purposes of determining vacation. A new employee who successfully completes his or her first ninety (90) days of employment but who does not work one hundred twenty (120) days prior to June 30 shall nonetheless be considered to have earned a year of service for purposes of this section.
- D. A maximum of five (5) days unused vacation may be carried over to the next vacation year. Additional carry-over days may be granted only with Superintendent approval when unusual circumstances exist.
- E. Vacation scheduling employees shall be permitted to take vacations, after they are earned and arranged with the appropriate supervisor, and a Vacation Request Form (ADM 31) is completed, signed and returned. Subject to staffing needs as determined by the supervisor, vacations will be granted on a first come, first served basis but if two (2) or more employees in the same classification submit their request at the same time for the same vacation dates, then according to seniority.

SECTION 37. LONGEVITY

A. All bargaining unit employees of Cuyahoga Valley Career Center, beginning with their tenth (10th) year of continuous service with Cuyahoga Valley Career Center will be entitled to an annual longevity payment as follows:

	<u>Full-Time</u>	Part-Time
10 th year through 11 th year	\$300	\$150
12 th year through 14 th year	\$600	\$300
15 th year through 16 th year	\$900	\$450
17 th year through 18 th year	\$1,050	\$525
19 th year through 20 th year	\$1,250	\$625
21 st year through 25 th year	\$1,500	\$750
26 th year and thereafter	\$1,750	\$875

B. One-half (½) of the longevity payment shall be made by the first pay in December with the balance to be paid by the first pay in June.

SECTION 38. RETIREMENT STIPEND

- A. For employees hired prior to October 1, 2015 the Board will offer a retirement stipend equal to twenty-five percent (25%) of the employee's annual base salary to employees who retire on or before June 30 of the contract year in which they are first eligible to retire.
- B. To be eligible for the retirement stipend the employee must meet each of the following qualifications:
 - 1. The employee must submit a written resignation letter to the Superintendent no later than October 30 of the contract year during which the employee first becomes or will become eligible to retire stating his/her retirement date.
 - 2. The employee must be eligible for and take a service or disability retirement pursuant to the provisions of SERS during the first year of eligibility. If the employee was eligible to retire pursuant to the provisions of SERS before the effective date of this agreement, the employee is not entitled to the Retirement Stipend.
 - 3. The employee shall have completed ten (10) consecutive years of service with Cuyahoga Valley Career Center at the time of retirement.
 - 4. The employee must complete a salary questionnaire and all other applicable SERS forms and forward them to SERS and to the Board.
 - 5. The employee must retire at a time other than during the school year unless on a disability retirement.
 - 6. Any employee who withdraws his or her resignation shall be ineligible for the retirement stipend.
- C. The retirement stipend shall be paid six (6) months following the employee's retirement provided proof of the employee's retirement is supplied.

SECTION 39. LABOR MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

A. Should both the Board and OAPSE agree that the formation and existence of a labor management committee would serve their mutual interests, then such a committee shall be formed and meet pursuant to the guidelines the two (2) parties may agree upon.

SECTION 40. HEALTH AND SAFETY

- A. It is the responsibility of the Board and the employees to provide and maintain a safe work environment. The Board and the employees shall observe all applicable safety laws, including OSHA.
- B. The Board shall establish Health and Safety Meetings and require employee attendance, provided the meeting is scheduled during an employee's normal work hours. If an employee is required to attend a Health and Safety Meeting scheduled at times other than the employee's normal working hours then he or she will be compensated at the employee's regular hourly rate. Employees may be excused from Health and Safety Meetings only for good cause shown and with pre-approval of the appropriate supervisor.
- C. The Board and the Union shall establish a Health and Safety Committee which shall convene to resolve health and safety concerns as they arise. The Committee shall perform the following functions and in the order as follows:
 - 1. Determine the nature of the health and safety concern.
 - 2. Develop appropriate options for resolution of the problem.
 - 3. Report its recommendations to the Administration which may accept, reject or modify the recommendations.
 - 4. If the resolution is not to the employee's satisfaction, then, and only then, may a grievance be taken.
- D. Subject to all applicable laws and regulations, including reasonable notice and opportunity for the employer to correct, an employee may refuse to perform a perceived hazardous duty only when an employee has a good faith belief that such duty would place the employee in serious and immediate peril of substantial physical harm.

SECTION 41. DRUG AND ALCOHOL TESTING

- A. <u>Policy</u>: The parties are concerned about the effects of alcohol abuse and illegal drug use. Such use and abuse adversely affects work quantity and quality, jeopardizes employee health, and can create an unacceptable and dangerous work environment. Further, substance abuse is contrary to our commitment to excellence. Therefore, in order to promote a safe, healthy, and productive work environment the parties agree to implement the following substance abuse procedures.
- B. <u>Procedure</u>: Employees are prohibited from:
 - 1. Possessing, using, buying, selling, transporting, or transferring drugs while working, while on Board property, or while operating Board vehicles.

- 2. Possessing, consuming, buying, selling, transferring or transporting alcoholic beverages while working, while in Board vehicles, unless specifically authorized in advance in writing by management.
- 3. Any use of controlled substances, which are defined under the regulations as marijuana, cocaine, opiates, amphetamines, and phencyclidine (PCP).
- 4. Reporting for duty or remaining on duty while having an alcohol concentration of 0.04 or greater.
- 5. Any use of alcohol that could affect the performance of the employee including use during the four (4) hours prior to work and the use of alcohol during the eight (8) hours after an accident, or until an employee undergoes a post-accident alcohol test.

C. <u>Definitions</u>:

- 1. "Under the influence" means, with respect to drugs and alcohol, the presence in an employee's system of any detectable amount of alcohol or drug, or its metabolites, and speech, actions, or an appearance which lead a supervisor to reasonably suspect that the employee's ability to perform his or her job safely and effectively has been impaired by drugs or alcohol.
- 2. The term "drugs" includes marijuana, cocaine, opiates, amphetamines, and phencyclidine (PCP).
- D. <u>Testing Procedure</u>:
 - 1. The following situations will result in the selection of employees for drug and/or alcohol testing:
 - a. <u>Pre-employment</u>. All newly-hired employees and employees promoted or transferred into a safety-sensitive position must complete a drug test with a verified negative result prior to beginning employment or performing any safety-sensitive functions.
 - b. <u>Periodic</u>. All affected employees may be drug tested in conjunction with their periodic physical.
 - c. <u>Random</u>. All affected employees will be subject to random drug and alcohol testing and must report immediately upon being informed of their random selection.
 - d. <u>Reasonable Cause</u>. Any affected employee shall be escorted to a collection site and provide a specimen if, in the opinion of their supervisor(s), there is reasonable cause to suspect the use of drugs or alcohol based on specific, contemporaneous, articulable observations concerning the employee's appearance, behavior, speech, or odors.
 - e. <u>Post Accident</u>. Immediately upon a supervisor/management decision that an employee has been involved in an accident while on duty or while on Board property, the employee must submit to a urine collection at a designated collection site to test for the presence of drugs. Such urine test shall be conducted no later than thirty-two (32) hours after the accident. A

post-accident alcohol test shall also be administered, generally within two (2) hours, but no later than eight (8) hours after the accident. Tests conducted by authorized federal, state or local law enforcement officials for drugs and/or alcohol may be used in lieu of the Board conducting its own testing. An employee shall be subject to testing following an accident involving loss of human life if he/she was performing a safety-sensitive function. An employee involved in a nonfatal accident shall be subject to post-accident testing if he/she received a citation for a moving violation arising out of an accident. The Board may also test any other employee whose performance could have contributed to the accident, as determined by the Board, using the best information available at the time of the accident.

- f. <u>Follow-Up Testing</u>. After a previous positive test, the employee will be subject to unscheduled testing as required by the DOT and consist of at least six (6) tests in the first twelve (12) months following the employee's return to duty. Follow-up testing shall not exceed sixty (60) months from the date of the employee's return to duty. Follow-up testing may also be conducted pursuant to the terms of a last chance agreement voluntarily entered into between the Board and the employee.
- g. <u>Return to Duty</u>. An employee who tests positive for drugs or alcohol shall not be permitted to return to duty until he/she produces a negative test result and completes any recommended rehabilitation.
- 2. Employees will be directed to cooperate in urine and alcohol tests under the following circumstances:
 - a. It appears that employee error, on the basis of a preliminary investigation, caused or contributed to an accident, injury, or damage to Board or employee property or vehicle(s).
 - b. The appearance, speech, or actions of an employee causes a supervisor to reasonably suspect that the employee's ability to work may be impaired by alcohol or drugs.
 - c. As part of a required physical examination.
 - d. The employee tested positive previously and agreed to or is required to participate in follow-up testing.
 - e. The employee is selected at random for drug and/or alcohol testing.
 - f. Prior to returning to work if the employee has previously tested positive.
 - g. The employee is promoted or transferred into a safety-sensitive position from any non-safety sensitive position.
- 3. Employees who refuse to be tested are subject to discipline up to and including discharge, depending upon the circumstances and the requirements of applicable law. Each employee shall be paid his/her regular hourly wage for the time involved in taking any drug/alcohol test required by the Board.

- 4. All applicants for employment must submit to pre-employment testing for evidence of drug use. Refusal of an applicant to be tested will result in the applicant not being hired. The Board will obtain, according to DOT regulations, information on positive alcohol and controlled substances tests and refusals to be tested within the preceding two (2) years from the previous employers. This information will be reviewed no later than fourteen (14) days after the employee performs safety-sensitive functions.
- 5. Urine specimens will be collected at a designated collection site under circumstances designed to prevent sample switching or tampering. Urine specimens will be sealed and sent via courier to a certified lab for testing. Detailed records will be kept to prevent misidentification of samples.
- 6. The following protocol will apply to all specimen collections:
 - a. The applicant/employee will provide a urine sample at the assigned collection site at the appointed time.
 - b. The applicant/employee will participate in the chain of custody procedures in order to insure accurate collection by:
 - (1) providing photo identification;
 - (2) completing and signing consent, release of information, and Chain of Custody forms; and
 - (3) following urine collection procedures in cooperation with the collection site.
 - c. If the applicant/employee refuses to provide the specimen for drug or alcohol testing, the applicant may not be hired and the employee will be subject to discipline including discharge.
- 7. All positive urine screens will be confirmed through GC/MS testing (Gas Chromatography/Mass Spectrometry) before any discipline is imposed or hiring decisions are made.
- 8. A Medical Review Officer (MRO) will review all drug tests performed by the laboratory. The MRO is to determine whether positive test results indicate illegal drug use or whether other medical explanations could account for the result. The MRO will attempt to contact the employee prior to notifying the Board of the results.
- 9. On all "positive" drug screen test results, the MRO will make reasonable efforts to first contact the applicant/employee and review the findings. If the applicant/employee cannot be reached during the above-mentioned time frame, Board management will be contacted and informed to contact the applicant/employee and have such person contact or make themselves available to be contacted by the MRO to review the findings. If the applicant/employee does not make himself/herself available to be contacted by the MRO, the applicant may not be hired and an employee will be subject to discipline including discharge unless valid circumstances unavoidably prevented the employee from contacting the MRO in a timely manner.

- 10. <u>Confidentiality & Privacy</u>. The Board will attempt to ensure that all aspects of the testing process are as private and confidential as reasonably practical. As such, the Board shall maintain records related to its substance abuse programs including employee test results in a secure location with controlled access. Actual test results will be provided to supervisors and managers who have a need to know such information; to the person tested; and any person permitted or required by law or regulation to receive such information including a subsequent employer. Except as required by law, test results will not be disclosed to co-workers, an employee's family, uninvolved supervisors, or law enforcement authorities without the specific permission of the person tested.
- 11. The Board will, however, inform the police of trafficking in illegal drugs by employees or other criminal activity and will turn over any illegal drugs confiscated on Board property to the police.
- 12. <u>Consequences of Testing Positive</u>. Employees who provide valid pre-dated prescriptions for the substance(s) for which they test positive will not be disciplined. However, an employee may be required to authorize disclosure of all underlying medical condition(s) to the Board and transferred to a different position (if a position is available for which the employee is qualified) if, in the judgment of the Board, a safety hazard exists.
- 13. The consequences of testing positive or refusal to submit to a test are usually termination of employment. A "positive test" for purposes of alcohol testing shall mean an alcohol concentration of 0.04 or greater. However, an employee who is found to have an alcohol concentration of 0.02 or greater, but less than 0.04 shall not be permitted to perform safety-sensitive functions. A "positive test" for purposes of drug testing shall mean the presence of a drug above the levels prescribed by DOT.
- 14. <u>Voluntary Treatment And Counseling</u>. (Prior to detection or selection for testing.) The Board shall reasonably accommodate an employee's substance abuse problem by granting an employee's request for treatment/rehabilitation, including treatment or rehabilitation through the employee assistance program. Employees who request leaves of absence for treatment will not be subject to discipline. These unpaid leaves will be approved by management and the employee must agree to abide by the "Last Chance Agreement". Employees may not, however, escape discipline by first requesting such treatment or leaves after being selected for testing or violating Board policies and rules. Such requests for treatment will be kept confidential in accordance with federal and state law.
- 15. The Board will establish an employee assistance program which will include a committee of an equal number of Board and OAPSE representatives to review requests and assist in the preparation of a plan for an employee who feels he or she may have a substance abuse problem. Such employees coming to the employee assistance program for help will not be disciplined or retaliated against.
- 16. Employees caught possessing, using, selling, buying or transferring drugs or alcohol while at work, on Board premises, or while using Board vehicles will be terminated.
- 17. Employees arrested for selling drugs to, or buying them from another employee will be suspended without pay and if convicted, terminated. Depending on the

circumstances, employees arrested for and convicted of other drug offenses may also be terminated.

- 18. Employees are responsible for their conduct and actions while under the influence and will be subject to disciplinary actions for any policy or rule violations in an impaired state. Impairment due to drugs or alcohol shall not be construed so as to condone or exonerate an employee or be considered a justifiable defense or mitigating circumstances for any improper actions, violations of Board policy and procedures, or poor performance.
- 19. <u>Supervisor and Employee Training</u>. The Board will ensure that persons authorized to determine reasonable suspicion are trained to recognize the symptoms of impairment and intoxication, Further, employees of the Board shall be provided a copy of this policy and information pertaining to testing procedures, conduct that is prohibited, the effects of drugs and alcohol, and the consequences for violations of the policy.

SECTION 42. TOBACCO FREE WORKPLACE

- A. Use of tobacco is prohibited in all areas of the District building as established by Board policy. The parties agree that the establishment, repeal or modification of the tobacco policy by the Board is not grievable.
- B. Violation of the tobacco policy is grounds for disciplinary action.

SECTION 43. COMMUNICABLE DISEASES

- A. The parties recognize that communicable diseases are significant medical and social problems. The parties desire to protect the rights of individual students or employees who may be infected with communicable diseases as well as protect non-infected students, staff and the public.
- B. Subject to state and federal laws, these procedures describe the method of handling the issues raised when an employee or student is potentially infectious with a communicable disease. A communicable disease is defined as a long-term disease capable of being transmitted from one person to another and that is dangerous to the public. Communicable diseases include, but are not limited to, tuberculosis, hepatitis and Acquired Immune Deficiency Syndrome, AIDS-related complex or the presence of Human Immunodeficiency Virus (HIV).
- C. There will be no mass testing to determine if an employee or student is infected with a communicable disease.
- D. Any employee or student who is diagnosed as having a communicable disease is required to report such diagnosis to the Superintendent.
- E. All employees shall be required to carry out their normal duties and responsibilities to an infected student or work with an infected employee where the determination has been made to permit the infected individual to remain in the school setting.
- F. Decisions about each employee or student with a communicable disease are to be made by the Superintendent or designee on a case-by-case basis.

- G. When there is reason to believe that an employee or student has a communicable disease, then he/she is required to submit to a medical evaluation by a public health physician and/or a physician or medical facility selected by the Board, at Board expense. "Reason to believe" shall be defined as:
 - 1. The employee discloses his/her diagnosis.
 - 2. Knowledge that a member of the employee's household has a communicable disease.
 - 3. Evidence of impairment in job performance.
 - 4. Other information brought to the attention of the Board. Said information shall promptly be brought to the attention of the employee.
- H. If there is reason to believe that an employee has a communicable disease, he/she will be permitted to remain in his/her assignment or placed in an alternate assignment with no loss in salary, benefits or other emoluments.
- I. When there is reason to believe that an employee has a communicable disease, an evaluation team shall convene within seven (7) calendar days of the employee's identification.
 - 1. The evaluation team shall be comprised of the employee's physician, the school physician and a physician specializing in infectious diseases.
 - 2. The school physician shall be chairperson of the evaluation team.
- J. The evaluation team shall review the employee's diagnosis, treatment and prognosis and shall submit a written report of its findings and determinations to the Superintendent within five (5) calendar days from when the evaluation team convened.
- K. The Superintendent will make a decision based on medical information concerning an employee's status/assignment within two (2) calendar days after receiving the report from the evaluation team. An employee may be 1) kept in his/her original assignment, 2) placed in a different assignment with no loss of salary, benefits or other emoluments, 3) requested to utilize sick leave and would be entitled to unpaid leave of absence for up to two (2) years after paid sick leave has expired, 4) entitled to apply for disability retirement benefits under SERS or 5) placed on a leave of absence. An employee shall not be non-renewed, terminated or otherwise separated from employment due to having been diagnosed as having a communicable disease.
- L. Information about the identity and condition of an employee infected with a communicable disease shall not be disclosed by the evaluation team or by the Superintendent to anyone other than the members of the Board, administrators in the buildings in which the employee/student is assigned, school nurse and any other persons to who disclosure is recommended by the evaluation team.
- M. The evaluation team shall maintain an active role in monitoring the employee's medical condition. The employee's physician shall work with the employee regarding any change in health status and shall notify the school physician of any change. If any new information is brought to the attention of the school physician, the procedures outlined above shall be followed.

- N. Those employees to whom disclosure is recommended by the evaluation team shall be notified of the identity and other relevant information regarding individuals identified as having a communicable disease. Employees will observe complete confidentiality as to such information.
- O. An employee whose duty or assignment is to clean up body fluids of any students or employees identified as having a communicable disease may request that protective covering be provided and will be provided appropriate training.

SECTION 44. PERSONNEL FILES

- A. There shall be one (1) personnel file maintained, at the central office. Additionally, each supervisor may have a file on each employee. The employee shall have the opportunity to reply in writing to any adverse material within ten (10) days after receipt of a copy of such material and the reply shall be placed in their personnel file along with the adverse material. Employees shall be permitted to review their personnel file in the presence of the Superintendent or designee at such time that the central office is open and such review does not conflict with the employee's assigned duties. An employee wishing to review the personnel file shall give at least two (2) days advance notification of his or her request.
- B. Upon request of an employee, derogatory materials over thirty-six (36) months old shall be removed from the employee's personnel file. The administration may, however, consider matters documented in said materials in the imposition of discipline for the same or similar acts or omissions.

SECTION 45. PAYROLL PRACTICES

- A. <u>Tax Sheltered Annuities</u>. Employees may elect to purchase tax sheltered annuities biweekly through payroll deductions choosing from not less than two (2) Board-approved plans. Employees may change plans or the amount of the deduction or both, by making arrangements with the Treasurer during the first week in October, January, April and July. If discontinued during the school year, it cannot be renewed until the following September 15. Changes by the employee in his/her tax sheltered annuities shall be in accordance with the Internal Revenue Service Code and applicable regulations.
- B. <u>Sick Days</u>. Accumulated and unused sick days will be shown on all pay stubs and/or deposit notices.
- C. <u>Direct Deposit</u>. Payroll shall be made through a direct deposit program administered by the Treasurer who shall provide the employees with notice of each pay deposit.

SECTION 46. PAYMENTS TO THE RETIREMENT SYSTEM

A. For employees hired prior to August 17, 1994, the Board will establish procedures for the automatic pick-up of the employee's portion of the Retirement System contribution and Medicare tax from the employee's salary. With the implementation of the these procedures and the acceptance of said procedures by the Retirement System, the Board will not deduct state or federal taxes on the amount of the employee's total required contribution to the Retirement System or to Medicare, with appropriate notations made on the employee's W-2 forms. The Board's pick-up of the employee's portion of the Retirement System contribution. This benefit will not be available to employees hired after August 17, 1994.

SECTION 47. SICK LEAVE CONVERSION UPON RETIREMENT

- A. The Board shall provide a one (1)-time, lump-sum payment to eligible employees according to the following:
 - 1. <u>Eligibility</u>: An employee's eligibility for severance pay shall be determined as of the final date of employment. The criteria are:
 - a. The employee retires, or upon death, or non-renewal due to program elimination from the school system.
 - b. Service retirement is retirement in accordance with the guidelines established by the State Retirement Board.
 - c. The employee must have ten (10) continuous years with the District to be eligible.
 - 2. <u>Benefit calculation</u>: the amount of the benefit due an employee shall be calculated by:
 - a. Multiplying the employee's accrued but unused sick leave by twenty-five percent (25%).
 - b. Multiplying the product times the base per diem rate of pay (including longevity) appropriate for that employee's placement on the salary schedule. For those employees on a two hundred sixty (260)-day contract, vacation days (up to a maximum of twenty (20) days) and holidays (up to a maximum of eleven (11) days) shall not be included when calculating the per diem rate of pay.
 - c. The amount of the benefit calculated in steps (2.a.) and (2.b.) directly above shall not exceed the value of seventy-five (75) days of accrued but unused sick leave.
 - d. A minimum of one hundred twenty (120) days must be worked to constitute one (1) year.
 - e. During the employee's final two (2) years prior to severance, he/she shall earn one (1) day of additional severance pay for each unused sick day in the final two (2) years. The additional severance shall not exceed the value of thirty (30) days.
 - f. Severance pay will be paid in January of the year following retirement. In the case of death, severance will be paid to a named beneficiary. In the absence of a named beneficiary, severance will be paid to the estate.
- B. Receipt of payment for accrued but unused sick leave shall eliminate all sick leave credit accrued by the employee.

SECTION 48. SUCCESSOR CLAUSE

A. In the event that a merger, consolidation or reorganization of any type results in employees of a different school district being employed by this Board, the terms and conditions of this Agreement shall be binding on those employees being transferred to this School District.

- B. In the event that employees of this bargaining unit are employed by another employer because of merger, consolidation, or reorganization of any type, the terms and conditions of this Agreement will be binding upon all employees of the resulting bargaining unit.
- C. Before any merger, consolidation or reorganization is effectuated, the Board shall notify the Union, in writing, at least sixty (60) days in advance or as soon as possible of any contemplated merger, consolidation or reorganization.
- D. The employees covered by this Agreement shall not suffer loss of benefits provided herein as a result of any merger, consolidation or reorganization whether effected voluntarily or by operation of law.

SECTION 49. PROOFREADING FINAL AGREEMENT

- A. Representatives of OAPSE and the Board will have the opportunity to proofread the agreement after final typing. Any errors, typographical errors, omissions, or other such "differences" between what the negotiation teams discussed and reached a tentative agreement on, shall be communicated in writing to the Superintendent and the OAPSE President for appropriate revision prior to OAPSE ratification, if possible, but in no event later than Board adoption.
- B. This provision for proofreading shall not alter the content of the final document as ratified by the OAPSE and as approved by the Board of Education. The intent here is to provide for the opportunity for correction, not the opportunity for renegotiation.
- C. If during the proofreading and reproduction of the final agreement, an item is inadvertently excluded, the excluded language, to be evidenced only by a signed and dated tentative agreement, will be given full force and effect as if the language had been included from the effective date of the agreement and the parties shall take such steps as may be necessary to make the language effective.

SECTION 50. COMPLETE AGREEMENT

A. This Agreement supersedes and cancels all previous Agreements, whether verbal or written or based on alleged past practices, between the School District and the Union and constitutes the entire agreement between the parties.

SECTION 51. WAIVER

A. The express provisions of this Agreement for its duration constitute the complete and total understanding between the parties with respect to the matters contained herein and shall be binding upon the parties unless changed by mutual agreement or determined to be contrary to law. It is agreed that negotiations will not be reopened on any items during the life of this Agreement, except upon the mutual consent of the parties. Therefore, during the term of this Agreement, neither the Board nor OAPSE shall be obligated to bargain collectively on any additions to or subtractions from nor modifications to this Agreement or on matters not included in this Agreement, unless otherwise provided herein.

SECTION 52. CONTRARY TO LAW

A. If any provision of this Agreement between OAPSE and the Board is found to be contrary to law in a court of competent jurisdiction or by mutual agreement of the parties, then such provisions shall be deemed invalid to the extent such provision is contrary to law, then that

section shall be altered to comply with the law if possible, but all other provisions shall continue in full force and effect.

SECTION 53. TERM OF AGREEMENT

A. The parties have entered into this Agreement effective 12:00 a.m. on July 1, 2021 for a period to terminate at 11:59 p.m. on June 30, 2024. This Agreement supersedes and cancels all previous agreements verbal or written, based on alleged past practices between the Board and OAPSE and its members and constitutes the entire agreement between the parties. The parties agree that all negotiable items have been discussed during the negotiations leading to this Agreement and, therefore, agree that neither party shall be obligated to negotiate with respect to any subject or matter referred to or covered in this contract or with respect to any subject matter not specifically referred to or covered in this contract, unless otherwise mutually agreed.

Cuyahoga Valley Career Center Board of Education Ohio Association of Public School Employees, AFSCME/AFL-CIO, Local 597

Date

Date

Jacqueline Arendt, President

Ashley Thomas, Vice-President

Christopher Toncic, President

Jennifer Wazny, Vice-President

David Mangas, Superintendent

Richard Berdine, Treasurer



CUYAHOGA VALLEY CAREER CENTER

GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE FORM

STEP I • TO SUPERVISOR

Aggrieved Person, Persor	ns, and/or Union:	
Address:		Phone:
Date Grievance Occurred	·	Date of Formal Filing:
Person or Persons to who	m grievance is directed: _	
Initiated on Step:		
Statement of Grievance:		
State the exact negotiated being violated:	-	er and subsection thereof which you believe is
Action Requested:		
Date you have discussed	this with your immediate s	upervisor:
Date: 0	Grievant's Signature:	
TEP II • TO SUPERINTEN	DENT	
Reason for appeal by Grie	evant:	
Date: 0	Grievant's Signature:	
REQUEST FOR BINDING AI		
Date: 0	OAPSE Representative's	Signature:

\mathbf{N}

CUYAHOGA VALLEY CAREER CENTER

GRIEVANCE DECISION FORM

STEP I • (FORMAL) DECISION

4	O issue a faire a	
ate:	Signature:	
		Administrative Representative (Immediate Supervisor)
ato.	Received by:	
ale		Aggrieved and/or Union Representative
		Aggneved and/or offion Representative
,		
 Date:		Superintendent
 Date:	Signature:	Superintendent
	Signature:	

STEP	2024-2025	2025-2026	2026-2027	STEP
0	\$17.13	\$17.13	\$17.13	0
Stipend	\$0.55	\$1.10	\$1.65	Stipend
1	\$17.33	\$17.33	\$17.33	1
Stipend	\$0.55	\$1.10	\$1.65	Stipend
2	\$17.52	\$17.52	\$17.52	2
Stipend	\$0.56	\$1.12	\$1.68	Stipend
3	\$17.71	\$17.71	\$17.71	3
Stipend	\$0.56	\$1.12	\$1.68	Stipend
4	\$17.91	\$17.91	\$17.91	4
Stipend	\$0.57	\$1.14	\$1.71	Stipend
5	\$18.10	\$18.10	\$18.10	5
Stipend	\$0.57	\$1.14	\$1.71	Stipend
6	\$18.30	\$18.30	\$18.30	6
Stipend	\$0.58	\$1.16	\$1.74	Stipend
7	\$18.50	\$18.50	\$18.50	7
Stipend	\$0.58	\$1.16	\$1.74	Stipend
8	\$18.71	\$18.71	\$18.71	8
Stipend	\$0.59	\$1.18	\$1.77	Stipend
9	\$18.93	\$18.93	\$18.93	9
Stipend	\$0.59	\$1.18	\$1.77	Stipend
10	\$19.13	\$19.13	\$19.13	10
Stipend	\$0.60	\$1.20	\$1.80	Stipend
11	\$19.34	\$19.34	\$19.34	11
Stipend	\$0.60	\$1.20	\$1.80	Stipend
12	\$19.55	\$19.55	\$19.55	12
Stipend	\$0.61	\$1.22	\$1.83	Stipend
13	\$19.77	\$19.77	\$19.77	13
Stipend	\$0.61	\$1.22	\$1.83	Stipend
14	\$20.00	\$20.00	\$20.00	14
Stipend	\$0.62	\$1.24	\$1.86	Stipend
*14+	\$20.72	\$20.72	\$20.72	*14+
Stipend	\$0.64	\$1.28	\$1.92	Stipend

EDUCATIONAL AIDE

*14+ Employee is stepped-out (did not receive a step increase for the current year)

Additional Stipends

Educational Aides assigned to Building Property Maintenance & Transportation Systems

	2024-2025	2025-2026	2026-2027
Stipend	\$0.35	\$0.36	\$0.38

Educational Aides assigned to Hotels & Resorts, Sales & Service, & Transition to Work

	2024-2025	2025-2026	2026-2027
Stipend	\$0.88	\$0.91	\$0.94

		MAINTENANCE		
STEP	2024-2025	2025-2026	2026-2027	STEP
0	\$23.01	\$23.01	\$23.01	0
Stipend	\$0.70	\$1.40	\$2.10	Stipend
1	\$23.30	\$23.30	\$23.30	1
Stipend	\$0.70	\$1.40	\$2.10	Stipend
2	\$23.61	\$23.61	\$23.61	2
Stipend	\$0.71	\$1.42	\$2.13	Stipend
3	\$23.92	\$23.92	\$23.92	3
Stipend	\$0.72	\$1.44	\$2.16	Stipend
4	\$24.22	\$24.22	\$24.22	4
Stipend	\$0.73	\$1.46	\$2.19	Stipend
5	\$24.55	\$24.55	\$24.55	5
Stipend	\$0.73	\$1.46	\$2.19	Stipend
6	\$24.86	\$24.86	\$24.86	6
Stipend	\$0.74	\$1.48	\$2.22	Stipend
7	\$25.18	\$25.18	\$25.18	7
Stipend	\$0.75	\$1.50	\$2.25	Stipend
8	\$25.53	\$25.53	\$25.53	8
Stipend	\$0.76	\$1.52	\$2.28	Stipend
9	\$25.82	\$25.82	\$25.82	9
Stipend	\$0.77	\$1.54	\$2.31	Stipend
10	\$26.18	\$26.18	\$26.18	10
Stipend	\$0.77	\$1.54	\$2.31	Stipend
11	\$26.54	\$26.54	\$26.54	11
Stipend	\$0.78	\$1.56	\$2.34	Stipend
12	\$26.84	\$26.84	\$26.84	12
Stipend	\$0.79	\$1.58	\$2.37	Stipend
13	\$27.21	\$27.21	\$27.21	13
Stipend	\$0.80	\$1.60	\$2.40	Stipend
14	\$27.59	\$27.59	\$27.59	14
Stipend	\$0.81	\$1.62	\$2.43	Stipend
*14+	\$28.31	\$28.31	\$28.31	*14+
Stipend	\$0.83	\$1.66	\$2.49	Stipend
	•	•		•

MAINTENANCE

		CUSTODIAN		
STEP	2024-2025	2025-2026	2026-2027	STEP
0	\$20.09	\$20.09	\$20.09	0
Stipend	\$0.62	\$1.24	\$1.86	Stipend
1	\$20.42	\$20.42	\$20.42	1
Stipend	\$0.63	\$1.26	\$1.89	Stipend
2	\$20.71	\$20.71	\$20.71	2
Stipend	\$0.64	\$1.28	\$1.92	Stipend
3	\$21.04	\$21.04	\$21.04	3
Stipend	\$0.65	\$1.30	\$1.95	Stipend
4	\$21.36	\$21.36	\$21.36	4
Stipend	\$0.65	\$1.30	\$1.95	Stipend
5	\$21.68	\$21.68	\$21.68	5
Stipend	\$0.66	\$1.32	\$1.98	Stipend
6	\$22.02	\$22.02	\$22.02	6
Stipend	\$0.67	\$1.34	\$2.01	Stipend
7	\$22.36	\$22.36	\$22.36	7
Stipend	\$0.68	\$1.36	\$2.04	Stipend
8	\$22.70	\$22.70	\$22.70	8
Stipend	\$0.69	\$1.38	\$2.07	Stipend
9	\$23.05	\$23.05	\$23.05	9
Stipend	\$0.70	\$1.40	\$2.10	Stipend
10	\$23.41	\$23.41	\$23.41	10
Stipend	\$0.71	\$1.42	\$2.13	Stipend
11	\$23.75	\$23.75	\$23.75	11
Stipend	\$0.71	\$1.42	\$2.13	Stipend
12	\$24.12	\$24.12	\$24.12	12
Stipend	\$0.72	\$1.44	\$2.16	Stipend
13	\$24.51	\$24.51	\$24.51	13
Stipend	\$0.73	\$1.46	\$2.19	Stipend
14	\$24.87	\$24.87	\$24.87	14
Stipend	\$0.74	\$1.48	\$2.22	Stipend
*14+	\$25.59	\$25.59	\$25.59	*14+
Stipend	\$0.76	\$1.52	\$2.28	Stipend

CUETODIAN

*14+ Employee is stepped-out (did not receive a step increase for the current year)

Additional Stipends

Custodian assigned to Head Custodian by Superintendent or Designee

	2024-2025	2025-2026	2026-2027
Stipend	\$1.04	\$1.07	\$1.10

STEP	2024-2025	2025-2026	2026-2027	STEP
0	\$18.78	\$18.54	\$18.54	0
Stipend	\$0.59	\$1.18	\$1.77	Stipend
1	\$19.15	\$18.91	\$18.91	1
Stipend	\$0.60	\$1.20	\$1.80	Stipend
2	\$19.53	\$19.29	\$19.29	2
Stipend	\$0.61	\$1.22	\$1.83	Stipend
3	\$19.92	\$19.68	\$19.68	3
Stipend	\$0.62	\$1.24	\$1.86	Stipend
4	\$20.31	\$20.07	\$20.07	4
Stipend	\$0.63	\$1.26	\$1.89	Stipend
5	\$20.71	\$20.47	\$20.47	5
Stipend	\$0.64	\$1.28	\$1.92	Stipend
6	\$21.12	\$20.88	\$20.88	6
Stipend	\$0.65	\$1.30	\$1.95	Stipend
7	\$21.54	\$21.30	\$21.30	7
Stipend	\$0.66	\$1.32	\$1.98	Stipend
8	\$21.97	\$21.73	\$21.73	8
Stipend	\$0.67	\$1.34	\$2.01	Stipend
9	\$22.39	\$22.15	\$22.15	9
Stipend	\$0.68	\$1.36	\$2.04	Stipend
10	\$22.84	\$22.60	\$22.60	10
Stipend	\$0.69	\$1.38	\$2.07	Stipend
11	\$23.29	\$23.05	\$23.05	11
Stipend	\$0.70	\$1.40	\$2.10	Stipend
12	\$23.75	\$23.51	\$23.51	12
Stipend	\$0.71	\$1.42	\$2.13	Stipend
13	\$24.22	\$23.98	\$23.98	13
Stipend	\$0.73	\$1.46	\$2.19	Stipend
14	\$24.69	\$24.45	\$24.45	14
Stipend	\$0.74	\$1.48	\$2.22	Stipend
*14+	\$25.41	\$24.45	\$24.45	*14+
Stipend	\$0.76	\$1.52	\$2.28	Stipend

ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT I

STEP	2024-2025	2025-2026	2026-2027	STEP
0	\$18.25	\$18.25	\$18.25	0
Stipend	\$0.58	\$1.16	\$1.74	Stipend
1	\$18.61	\$18.61	\$18.61	1
Stipend	\$0.59	\$1.18	\$1.77	Stipend
2	\$18.98	\$18.98	\$18.98	2
Stipend	\$0.59	\$1.18	\$1.77	Stipend
3	\$19.35	\$19.35	\$19.35	3
Stipend	\$0.60	\$1.20	\$1.80	Stipend
4	\$19.73	\$19.73	\$19.73	4
Stipend	\$0.61	\$1.22	\$1.83	Stipend
5	\$20.12	\$20.12	\$20.12	5
Stipend	\$0.62	\$1.24	\$1.86	Stipend
6	\$20.52	\$20.52	\$20.52	6
Stipend	\$0.63	\$1.26	\$1.89	Stipend
7	\$20.93	\$20.93	\$20.93	7
Stipend	\$0.64	\$1.28	\$1.92	Stipend
8	\$21.34	\$21.34	\$21.34	8
Stipend	\$0.65	\$1.30	\$1.95	Stipend
9	\$21.76	\$21.76	\$21.76	9
Stipend	\$0.66	\$1.32	\$1.98	Stipend
10	\$22.19	\$22.19	\$22.19	10
Stipend	\$0.67	\$1.34	\$2.01	Stipend
11	\$22.63	\$22.63	\$22.63	11
Stipend	\$0.69	\$1.38	\$2.07	Stipend
12	\$23.08	\$23.08	\$23.08	12
Stipend	\$0.70	\$1.40	\$2.10	Stipend
13	\$23.54	\$23.54	\$23.54	13
Stipend	\$0.71	\$1.42	\$2.13	Stipend
14	\$24.01	\$24.01	\$24.01	14
Stipend	\$0.72	\$1.44	\$2.16	Stipend
*14+	\$24.73	\$24.73	\$24.73	*14+
Stipend	\$0.74	\$1.48	\$2.22	Stipend

ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT II

STEP	2024-2025	2025-2026	2026-2027	STEP
0	\$17.84	\$17.84	\$17.84	0
Stipend	\$0.57	\$1.14	\$1.71	Stipend
1	\$18.20	\$18.20	\$18.20	1
Stipend	\$0.58	\$1.16	\$1.74	Stipend
2	\$18.56	\$18.56	\$18.56	2
Stipend	\$0.58	\$1.16	\$1.74	Stipend
3	\$18.92	\$18.92	\$18.92	3
Stipend	\$0.59	\$1.18	\$1.77	Stipend
4	\$19.29	\$19.29	\$19.29	4
Stipend	\$0.60	\$1.20	\$1.80	Stipend
5	\$19.67	\$19.67	\$19.67	5
Stipend	\$0.61	\$1.22	\$1.83	Stipend
6	\$20.06	\$20.06	\$20.06	6
Stipend	\$0.62	\$1.24	\$1.86	Stipend
7	\$20.46	\$20.46	\$20.46	7
Stipend	\$0.63	\$1.26	\$1.89	Stipend
8	\$20.86	\$20.86	\$20.86	8
Stipend	\$0.64	\$1.28	\$1.92	Stipend
9	\$21.26	\$21.26	\$21.26	9
Stipend	\$0.65	\$1.30	\$1.95	Stipend
10	\$21.69	\$21.69	\$21.69	10
Stipend	\$0.66	\$1.32	\$1.98	Stipend
11	\$22.12	\$22.12	\$22.12	11
Stipend	\$0.67	\$1.34	\$2.01	Stipend
12	\$22.56	\$22.56	\$22.56	12
Stipend	\$0.68	\$1.36	\$2.04	Stipend
13	\$23.00	\$23.00	\$23.00	13
Stipend	\$0.70	\$1.40	\$2.10	Stipend
14	\$23.47	\$23.47	\$23.47	14
Stipend	\$0.71	\$1.42	\$2.13	Stipend
*14+	\$24.19	\$24.19	\$24.19	*14+
Stipend	\$0.72	\$1.44	\$2.16	Stipend

ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT III

STEP	2024-2025	2025-2026	2026-2027	STEP
0	\$21.48	\$21.48	\$21.48	
Stipend	\$21.48 \$0.66	\$21.48 \$1.32	\$21.48 \$1.98	Stipend
Superio	•	•	•	Superio
l Ctinond	\$21.78	\$21.78	\$21.78	l Stinend
Stipend	\$0.66	\$1.32	\$1.98	Stipend
2	\$22.08	\$22.08	\$22.08	2
Stipend	\$0.67	\$1.34	\$2.01	Stipend
3	\$22.39	\$22.39	\$22.39	3
Stipend	\$0.68	\$1.36	\$2.04	Stipend
4	\$22.70	\$22.70	\$22.70	4
Stipend	\$0.69	\$1.38	\$2.07	Stipend
5	\$23.01	\$23.01	\$23.01	5
Stipend	\$0.70	\$1.40	\$2.10	Stipend
6	\$23.33	\$23.33	\$23.33	6
Stipend	\$0.70	\$1.40	\$2.10	Stipend
7	\$23.65	\$23.65	\$23.65	7
Stipend	\$0.71	\$1.42	\$2.13	Stipend
8	\$23.99	\$23.99	\$23.99	8
Stipend	\$0.72	\$1.44	\$2.16	Stipend
9	\$24.32	\$24.32	\$24.32	9
Stipend	\$0.73	\$1.46	\$2.19	Stipend
10	\$24.65	\$24.65	\$24.65	10
Stipend	\$0.74	\$1.48	\$2.22	Stipend
11	\$25.01	\$25.01	\$25.01	11
Stipend	\$0.75	\$1.50	\$2.25	Stipend
12	\$25.33	\$25.33	\$25.33	12
Stipend	\$0.75	\$1.50	\$2.25	Stipend
13	\$25.69	\$25.69	\$25.69	13
Stipend	\$0.76	\$1.52	\$2.28	Stipend
14	\$26.07	\$26.07	\$26.07	14
Stipend	\$0.77	\$1.54	\$2.31	Stipend
*14+	\$26.79	\$26.79	\$26.79	*14+
Stipend	\$0.79	\$1.58	\$2.37	Stipend
	ψ0.75	ψ1.00	Ψ2.01	

MEDIA SPECIALIST

		CAFETERIA		
STEP	2024-2025	2025-2026	2026-2027	STEP
0	\$14.44	\$14.44	\$14.44	0
Stipend	\$0.48	\$0.96	\$1.44	Stipend
1	\$14.63	\$14.63	\$14.63	1
Stipend	\$0.49	\$0.98	\$1.47	Stipend
2	\$14.81	\$14.81	\$14.81	2
Stipend	\$0.49	\$0.98	\$1.47	Stipend
3	\$15.00	\$15.00	\$15.00	3
Stipend	\$0.50	\$1.00	\$1.50	Stipend
4	\$15.20	\$15.20	\$15.20	4
Stipend	\$0.50	\$1.00	\$1.50	Stipend
5	\$15.40	\$15.40	\$15.40	5
Stipend	\$0.51	\$1.02	\$1.53	Stipend
6	\$15.60	\$15.60	\$15.60	6
Stipend	\$0.51	\$1.02	\$1.53	Stipend
7	\$15.81	\$15.81	\$15.81	7
Stipend	\$0.52	\$1.04	\$1.56	Stipend
8	\$16.01	\$16.01	\$16.01	8
Stipend	\$0.52	\$1.04	\$1.56	Stipend
9	\$16.21	\$16.21	\$16.21	9
Stipend	\$0.53	\$1.06	\$1.59	Stipend
10	\$16.43	\$16.43	\$16.43	10
Stipend	\$0.53	\$1.06	\$1.59	Stipend
11	\$16.64	\$16.64	\$16.64	11
Stipend	\$0.54	\$1.08	\$1.62	Stipend
12	\$16.86	\$16.86	\$16.86	12
Stipend	\$0.54	\$1.08	\$1.62	Stipend
13	\$17.08	\$17.08	\$17.08	13
Stipend	\$0.55	\$1.10	\$1.65	Stipend
14	\$17.30	\$17.30	\$17.30	14
Stipend	\$0.55	\$1.10	\$1.65	Stipend
*14+	\$18.02	\$18.02	\$18.02	*14+
Stipend	\$0.57	\$1.14	\$1.71	Stipend

CAEETEDIA

STEP	2024-2025	2025-2026	2026-2027	STEP
0	\$20.24	\$20.24	\$20.24	0
Stipend	\$0.63	\$1.26	\$1.89	Stipend
1	\$20.52	\$20.52	\$20.52	1
Stipend	\$0.63	\$1.26	\$1.89	Stipend
2	\$20.80	\$20.80	\$20.80	2
Stipend	\$0.64	\$1.28	\$1.92	Stipend
3	\$21.08	\$21.08	\$21.08	3
Stipend	\$0.65	\$1.30	\$1.95	Stipend
4	\$21.37	\$21.37	\$21.37	4
Stipend	\$0.65	\$1.30	\$1.95	Stipend
5	\$21.66	\$21.66	\$21.66	5
Stipend	\$0.66	\$1.32	\$1.98	Stipend
6	\$21.97	\$21.97	\$21.97	6
Stipend	\$0.67	\$1.34	\$2.01	Stipend
7	\$22.26	\$22.26	\$22.26	7
Stipend	\$0.68	\$1.36	\$2.04	Stipend
8	\$22.57	\$22.57	\$22.57	8
Stipend	\$0.68	\$1.36	\$2.04	Stipend
9	\$22.88	\$22.88	\$22.88	9
Stipend	\$0.69	\$1.38	\$2.07	Stipend
10	\$23.18	\$23.18	\$23.18	10
Stipend	\$0.70	\$1.40	\$2.10	Stipend
11	\$23.51	\$23.51	\$23.51	11
Stipend	\$0.71	\$1.42	\$2.13	Stipend
12	\$23.81	\$23.81	\$23.81	12
Stipend	\$0.72	\$1.44	\$2.16	Stipend
13	\$24.15	\$24.15	\$24.15	13
Stipend	\$0.73	\$0.18	\$0.24	Stipend
14	\$24.49	\$24.49	\$24.49	14
Stipend	\$0.73	\$1.46	\$2.19	Stipend
*14+	\$25.21	\$25.21	\$25.21	*14+
Stipend	\$0.75	\$1.50	\$2.25	Stipend

COMPUTER TECHNICIAN

Α	
ASSAULT LEAVE	24
<u>C</u> CALAMITY DAY	27
COMMUNICABLE DISEASES	
COMPLETE AGREEMENT	
CONTRACTS	
CONTRARY TO LAW	20
D	39
DISABILITY LEAVE	25
DISCIPLINE PROCEDURE	11
DRUG AND ALCOHOL TESTING	
F	30
	_
EMPLOYEE ASSIGNMENT	
EVALUATION	-
EXAMINATIONS	28
<u>E</u>	
FAMILIAL LEAVE	25
FILLING VACANCIES, TRANSFERS	
PROMOTIONS	6
<u>G</u>	
GRIEVANCE PROCEDURES	
GRIEVANCE PROC FORM Appendix	
GRIEVANCE DECISION FORM Appendi	xВ
H	
HEALTH AND SAFETY	.30
HOLIDAYS	22
<u>I</u>	
INSURANCE COVERAGE	.15
J	
JURY DUTY LEAVE	24
L	
LABOR MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE	.30
LEAVE – SUBSTITUTES	26
LONGEVITY	.29
M	-
MANAGEMENT RIGHTS	4
MILEAGE AND TRAVEL EXPENSE	
MILITARY LEAVE	

Ν	
_	

▶ NEGOTIATION PROCEDURES	2
NO STRIKE CLAUSE	
NON-DISCRIMINATION	
0	1
OAPSE RIGHTS	3
<u>P</u>	0
PAYMENTS TO THE	
RETIREMENT SYSTEM	.37
PAYROLL PRACTICES	
PERSONAL LEAVE	
PERSONNEL FILES	
PROOFREADING FINAL AGREEMENT.	
PROPER DRESS/UNIFORMS	
R	
RECOGNITION	1
REDUCTION IN FORCE	
RETIREMENT STIPEND	
S	-
SALARY	.20
SALARY SCHEDULES Appendix C1-	-C9
SHIFT DIFFERENTIAL	.15
SICK LEAVE	.23
SICK LEAVE CONVERSION	
UPON RETIREMENT	.38
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE	1
SUB-CONTRACTING	.12
SUCCESSOR CLAUSE	.38
I	
TERM OF AGREEMENT	
TOBACCO FREE WORKPLACE	.35
TOOLS	
TRAINING/EDUCATION	.21
U	
UNION SECURITY	3
V	
VACATIONS	.28
<u>w</u>	
WAIVER WELLNESS PROGRAM COMMITTEE	.39
WORKING CONDITIONS	.14